### CAPITAL UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, ISLAMABAD



# Evaluation of Schedule and Risk Analysis for Construction Projects Through Failure Mode and Effects Analysis

by

Malik Ahsan Hassan

A thesis submitted in partial fulfillment for the degree of Master of Science

in the

Faculty of Engineering Department of Mechanical Engineering

2023

### Copyright $\bigodot$ 2023 by Malik Ahsan Hassan

All rights reserved. No part of this thesis may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including photocopying, recording, or other electronic or mechanical methods, by any information storage and retrieval system without the prior written permission of the author. In humble reverence and unwavering devotion, I dedicate the entirety of this thesis to Allah Almighty, seeking His divine guidance as I embark on this scholarly journey



### CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

### Evaluation of Schedule and Risk Analysis for Construction Projects Through Failure Mode and Effects Analysis

by

Malik Ahsan Hassan

### (MEM203005)

#### THESIS EXAMINING COMMITTEE

S. No. Examiner

(c)

Name

(a) External Examiner

Supervisor

(b) Internal Examiner

Dr. Usama Waleed Qazi Dr. Syed Shuja Safdar Gardezi Dr. Ghulam Asghar Organization IST, Islamabad CUST, Islamabad CUST, Islamabad

Dr. Ghulam Asghar Thesis Supervisor November, 2023

Dr. Mahabat Khan Head Dept. of Mechanical Engineering November, 2023

Dr. Imtiaz Ahmad Taj Dean Faculty of Engineering November, 2023

## Author's Declaration

I, Malik Ahsan Hassan hereby state that my MS thesis titled "Evaluation of Schedule and Risk Analysis for Construction Projects Through Failure Mode and Effects Analysis" is my own work and has not been submitted previously by me for taking any degree from Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad or anywhere else in the country/abroad.

At any time if my statement is found to be incorrect even after my graduation, the University has the right to withdraw my MS Degree.

(Malik Ahsan Hassan) Registration No: MEM203005

## Plagiarism Undertaking

I solemnly declare that research work presented in this thesis titled "Evaluation of Schedule and Risk Analysis for Construction Projects Through Failure Mode and Effects Analysis" is solely my research work with no significant contribution from any other person. Small contribution/help wherever taken has been duly acknowledged and that complete thesis has been written by me.

I understand the zero tolerance policy of the HEC and Capital University of Science and Technology towards plagiarism. Therefore, I as an author of the above titled thesis declare that no portion of my thesis has been plagiarized and any material used as reference is properly referred/cited.

I undertake that if I am found guilty of any formal plagiarism in the above titled thesis even after award of MS Degree, the University reserves the right to withdraw/revoke my MS degree and that HEC and the University have the right to publish my name on the HEC/University website on which names of students are placed who submitted plagiarized work.

(Malik Ahsan Hassan) Registration No: MEM 203005

## Acknowledgement

I am dedicating all my thesis work to Allah Almighty; indeed, his mercy prevails over his wrath. Also, to Muhammad(PBUH), the Divine Servant Leader, who has changed my life.

I want to express my gratitude to my thesis supervisor, Dr. Ghulam Asghar, for his tireless efforts and selfless dedication. I successfully conquered a lot of challenges when writing my thesis with his help.

At this point, I reflect on my devoted parents, whose unselfish sacrifice of their lives, huge efforts, and unceasing prayers allowed me to complete my MS Thesis.

Last but not least, I want to express my gratitude to all of my friends, family members and other professors who have supported me throughout my life.

(Malik Ahsan Hassan)

### Abstract

Effective project management in construction is essential for the successful completion of complex projects within stipulated timelines and budgets. The integration of advanced project scheduling tools and risk analysis methodologies plays a pivotal role in enhancing project outcomes. This thesis explores the utilization of Failure Mode and Effects Analysis (FMEA) in conjunction with Primavera, widely adopted project management software, to evaluate project schedules and assess potential risks for construction projects.

The primary objective of this research is to establish a comprehensive framework that combines the usefulness of Primavera and FMEA to enhance project planning and risk management. The study begins by reviewing existing literature on project scheduling, risk analysis, and FMEA within the context of construction projects. The theoretical foundation establishes a basis for the integration of these methodologies, highlighting the potential benefits in terms of improved project outcomes and mitigation of potential disruptions and risks. The research methodology encompasses case studies of real-world construction projects, employing both qualitative and quantitative analysis. The integration of Primavera with FMEA technique allows for a systematic identification of failure modes, assessment of their effects, and prioritization of risks based on severity, occurrence, and detectability. This integrated approach enables project managers to proactively address potential risks during the scheduling phase, leading to better-informed decisions and improved project performance.

The findings of the study represent the advantages of integrating FMEA with Primavera for construction project management. The identification and assessment of critical failure modes provide insights into potential schedule delays, cost overruns, and other project disruptions. By quantifying risks and their potential impacts, project stakeholders can allocate resources more efficiently, implement targeted risk mitigation strategies, and enhance overall project resilience. In conclusion, this thesis contributes to the existing body of knowledge in construction project management by demonstrating the effectiveness of integration scheduling with Failure Mode and Effects Analysis through Primavera. The proposed framework empowers project managers to optimize project schedules while proactively addressing potential risks. The results highlight the significance of adopting a holistic approach that combines advanced scheduling tools with comprehensive risk assessment techniques for achieving successful project outcomes in the construction industry.

Keywords: Primavera, Failure Mode and Effects Analysis, Risk, Construction Project.

## Contents

A	utho	r's Deo	claration		iv
Pl	agia	rism U	ndertaking		v
A	ckno	wledge	ement		vi
A	bstra	ict			vii
Li	st of	Figur	es		xii
Li	st of	Table	S		xiv
A	bbre	viation	IS		xv
1	Intr 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4	oduct Introd Proble Resea Resea	ion luction of Scheduling and Risk Management		1 1 2 3 4
	1.5 1.6	Signifi Organ	ization of the Study	•	4 5
2	Lite	erature	e Review		6
	2.1	Sched 2.1.1 2.1.2 2.1.3 2.1.4 2.1.5	uling for Construction Management		6 7 9 10 12 13 16
	2.2	Risk M 2.2.1 2.2.2 2.2.3	Management       General Overview on Risk Management         Risk Definition       Risk Management         Risk Management       Risk Management	• • •	17 17 19 21 22

		$2.2.3.2  \text{Risk Analysis}  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  $	2
		2.2.3.3 Risk Response	3
		2.2.3.4 Risk Review	4
	2.3	Risk Management in Construction Sector	4
	2.4	Causes of Construction Risk Factor	4
		2.4.1 Client – Owner Related Factors	5
		2.4.2 Contractor Related Factors	6
		2.4.3 Consultant Related Factors	7
		2.4.4 Labor Related Factors	7
		2.4.5 Legal Communication Related Factors 23	8
		2.4.6 Material and Equipment Related Factors	8
		2.4.7 Design Related Factors	9
		2.4.8 Contract Related Factors	0
		2.4.9 External Related Factors	1
		2.4.10 Manager Related Factor	1
		2.4.11 Finance Related Factors	1
		2.4.12 Process Related Factor	2
		2.4.13 Employee Related Factor	2
	2.5	Failure Mode and Effect Analysis (FMEA)	3
		2.5.1 Utilization of FMEA	3
		2.5.2 FMEA in Construction Risk Management	5
		2.5.3 Benefits of FMEA	6
	2.6	Types of FMEA	7
	2.7	Summary of Literature Review	9
	2.8	Research Gap	1
3	Res	earch Methodology 44	4
	3.1	Scope Management Plan	5
	3.2	Resource Management Plan	6
		3.2.1 Roles and Responsibilities	6
		3.2.2 WBS Development	7
	3.3	Cost Management Plan	7
		3.3.1 Units of Measurement	7
	3.4	Schedule Management	8
		3.4.1 Schedule Control	8
		3.4.2 Schedule Threshold	8
	3.5	Risk Management	9
	3.6	Risk Management Process	0
		3.6.1 Risk Identification	0
		3.6.2 Risk Analysis	0
		3.6.2.1 Determination of Severity Ratings	0
		3.6.2.2 Determination of Occurrence Ratings	2
		3.6.2.3 Listing detectability of Each Failure Mode $\ldots \ldots 54$	4
		3.6.3 Calculation of RPN Value for Each Risk Factor	6
	3.7	Risk Mitigation	7

98

110

4	Cas	e Study and Results	58
	4.1	Project Title and Cost	58
		4.1.1 Baseline Project without Risk Factors	58
		4.1.2 Units of Measurement & Calendar	59
		4.1.3 Resource Calendars	59
	4.2	Constraints Setting	60
		4.2.1 Types of Constraints	60
		4.2.2 Mandatory Finish Constraint	61
		4.2.3 Start On or After Constraint	61
		4.2.4 Finish On Constraint	62
		4.2.5 Finish On or Before Constraint	63
	4.3	Resources and Roles Assignment	63
	4.4	Project Baseline	64
		4.4.1 Mandatory Tasks	65
		4.4.2 Material Unit Setting	66
		4.4.3 Fiscal Year Setting	66
		4.4.4 Schedule Log for Baseline Planning and Execution	67
	4.5	Risk Analysis and Management	69
		4.5.1 Step #1: Risk Identification $\ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots$	69
		4.5.2 Step #2: Collection of Responses $\ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots$	71
		4.5.2.1 Reliability Analysis	71
		4.5.3 Step #3: Risk Quantification $\ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots$	72
		4.5.3.1 Calculation of RPN Values	72
		4.5.4 Step $#4$ : Calculation of the Corresponding Durations of	
		Activities for Critical Risk Factors	75
		4.5.4.1 Determination of Critical Activities and Durations	79
		4.5.5 Step $\#5$ : Re-Scheduling	83
	4.6	The Impact of Risk Factors on Project Cost	87
	4.7	Findings of Case Study	88
5	Dis	sussion and Conclusion	92
	5.1	Discussion	92
	5.2	Conclusion	93
	5.3	Limitations of Research	95
	5.4	Future Research Directions	96

Bibliography		
Appendix		

# List of Figures

<b>2.1</b>	Structuring of Project in Primavera	8
2.2	Cash Flow Forecast for Project	1
2.3	Methodology Flow Charts	4
2.4	Financial Planning	5
2.5	Over Allocation of Resources	7
2.6	Comparisons between Management Software	9
2.7	Risk Management Process	5
2.8	Compared Coffee Price with Word Bank Forecasts	6
2.9	Risk Communications	8
2.10	Top 10 Risk Factors	9
2.11	Compression of Standard of Design Change	0
2.12	Steps for FMEA Implementation	4
2.13	Project Risk Factors	6
2.14	Types of FMEA	9
3.1	Flow Chart of Research Methodology	5
3.2	Risk Analysis and Management Procedure	9
3.3	Risk Assessment Matrix	6
4.1	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days	9
$4.1 \\ 4.2$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days    59      Project Level Constraint Setting    60	9 0
$4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting6	9 0 1
<ul><li>4.1</li><li>4.2</li><li>4.3</li><li>4.4</li></ul>	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting60Start On or After Constraint Setting61	$9\\0\\1\\2$
<ol> <li>4.1</li> <li>4.2</li> <li>4.3</li> <li>4.4</li> <li>4.5</li> </ol>	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting60Start On or After Constraint Setting60Finish On Constraint Setting60	9 0 1 2 2
$ \begin{array}{r} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ \end{array} $	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting60Start On or After Constraint Setting61Finish On Constraint Setting62Finish On or Before Constraint Setting63	$9 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 3$
$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ 4.7 \end{array}$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting60Start On or After Constraint Setting60Finish On Constraint Setting60Finish On or Before Constraint Setting60Resources Deployment and Assignment of Roles to Complete the	$9 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 3$
$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ 4.7 \end{array}$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting60Start On or After Constraint Setting61Finish On Constraint Setting61Finish On or Before Constraint Setting61Resources Deployment and Assignment of Roles to Complete the Project64	9 0 1 2 3 4
$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ 4.7 \\ 4.8 \end{array}$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting60Start On or After Constraint Setting60Finish On Constraint Setting60Finish On or Before Constraint Setting60Resources Deployment and Assignment of Roles to Complete the Project60Setting of Project Baseline60	$9 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 3 \\ 4 \\ 5$
<ul> <li>4.1</li> <li>4.2</li> <li>4.3</li> <li>4.4</li> <li>4.5</li> <li>4.6</li> <li>4.7</li> <li>4.8</li> <li>4.9</li> </ul>	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting60Start On or After Constraint Setting61Finish On Constraint Setting61Finish On or Before Constraint Setting61Finish On or Before Constraint Setting61Project62Setting of Project Baseline63Currency Setting for Cost Measurement64	$9 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 3 \\ 4 \\ 5 \\ 5$
$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ 4.7 \\ 4.8 \\ 4.9 \\ 4.10 \end{array}$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting60Start On or After Constraint Setting61Finish On Constraint Setting61Finish On or Before Constraint Setting61Resources Deployment and Assignment of Roles to Complete theProject62Setting of Project Baseline63Currency Setting for Cost Measurement64Units Setting of Materials for Project64	$9 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 3 \\ 4 \\ 5 \\ 5 \\ 6 \\$
$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ 4.7 \\ 4.8 \\ 4.9 \\ 4.10 \\ 4.11 \end{array}$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting60Start On or After Constraint Setting61Finish On Constraint Setting61Finish On or Before Constraint Setting61Finish On or Before Constraint Setting61Project62Setting of Project Baseline62Currency Setting for Cost Measurement63Units Setting of Materials for Project64Used Materials in the Project and their Units64	$9 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 3 \\ 4 \\ 5 \\ 5 \\ 6 \\ 6$
$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ 4.7 \\ 4.8 \\ 4.9 \\ 4.10 \\ 4.11 \\ 4.12 \end{array}$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days54Project Level Constraint Setting64Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting65Start On or After Constraint Setting65Finish On Constraint Setting65Finish On or Before Constraint Setting65Resources Deployment and Assignment of Roles to Complete theProject66Setting of Project Baseline66Currency Setting for Cost Measurement66Units Setting of Materials for Project66Used Materials in the Project and their Units66Fiscal Year Setting for Project67	901223 $455667$
$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ 4.7 \\ 4.8 \\ 4.9 \\ 4.10 \\ 4.11 \\ 4.12 \\ 4.13 \end{array}$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting61Start On or After Constraint Setting61Finish On Constraint Setting61Finish On or Before Constraint Setting61Resources Deployment and Assignment of Roles to Complete theProject62Setting of Project Baseline63Currency Setting for Cost Measurement64Units Setting of Materials for Project64Used Materials in the Project and their Units64Fiscal Year Setting for Project64Schedule Log for Project64	901223 $4556677$
$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ 4.7 \\ 4.8 \\ 4.9 \\ 4.10 \\ 4.11 \\ 4.12 \\ 4.13 \\ 4.14 \end{array}$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting61Start On or After Constraint Setting61Finish On Constraint Setting61Finish On or Before Constraint Setting61Finish On or Before Constraint Setting61Resources Deployment and Assignment of Roles to Complete theProject62Setting of Project Baseline63Currency Setting for Cost Measurement64Units Setting of Materials for Project64Used Materials in the Project and their Units64Fiscal Year Setting for Project66Schedule Log for Project67Complete Baseline Schedule of the Project63	901223 $45566778$
$\begin{array}{c} 4.1 \\ 4.2 \\ 4.3 \\ 4.4 \\ 4.5 \\ 4.6 \\ 4.7 \\ 4.8 \\ 4.9 \\ 4.10 \\ 4.11 \\ 4.12 \\ 4.13 \\ 4.14 \\ 4.15 \end{array}$	Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days59Project Level Constraint Setting60Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting61Start On or After Constraint Setting61Finish On Constraint Setting63Finish On or Before Constraint Setting63Resources Deployment and Assignment of Roles to Complete theProject64Setting of Project Baseline64Currency Setting for Cost Measurement64Units Setting of Materials for Project64Used Materials in the Project and their Units64Fiscal Year Setting for Project66Schedule Log for Project66Re-Scheduling of Activities Based on Method-184	$9 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 3 \\ 4 \\ 5 \\ 5 \\ 6 \\ 6 \\ 7 \\ 7 \\ 8 \\ 4$

xiii

## List of Tables

2.1	Comparison between MS/Project and Primavera	18
2.2	Summary of Risk Factors Reported in Literature	40
0.1		477
3.1	Responsibility Matrix	47
3.2	Units of Measurement	41
3.2	Units of Measurement	48
3.3	FMEA Ranking (Severity) for Construction Projects	51
3.3	FMEA Ranking (Severity) for Construction Projects	52
3.4	FMEA Ranking of Occurrence for Construction Projects	53
3.4	FMEA Ranking of Occurrence for Construction Projects	54
3.5	FMEA Ranking of Detection for Construction Projects	55
4.1	Major Risks Levels	70
4.2	Cronbach's Alpha Results	72
4.3	RPN Calculations of Risk Factors	72
4.3	RPN Calculations of Risk Factors	73
4.3	RPN Calculations of Risk Factors	74
4.4	Shortlisted Critical Risk Factor Based on RPN Values	74
4.4	Shortlisted Critical Risk Factor Based on RPN Values	75
4.5	Changes in Impact Percentages on Project Duration with respect	
	to RPN Intervals (taken from Ahmed 2014 & Dumlu 2020)	75
4.6	Changes in Duration's of Critical Risk Factors	76
4.7	Criteria to Compute Duration's of Risk Factors Based on the Sever-	
	ity Ratings (taken from Dumlu 2020)	76
4.7	Criteria to Compute Duration's of Risk Factors Based on the Sever-	
	ity Ratings (taken from Dumlu 2020)	77
4.8	Computed Duration's of Risk Factors Based on the Severity Ratings	77
4.9	Duration's of Risk Factors Dased on RPN Ratio and Total Project	
	Time	78
4.10	Critical Risk Factor and Relevant Activates	79
4.11	Breakdown of Activity Duration's According to Method-1.	80
4.12	Breakdown of Activity Duration's According to Method-2	81
4.13	Breakdown of Activity Durations According to Method-3	82
4.14	Impact of Risk Factors on the Project Cost (Adopted from M Ab-	
	delgawad.AR Favek 2010)	87
4.15	Cost Calculations of Risk Factors	88
4.16	Quantification of Critical Bisk Factors Based on RPN Value	89
		00

## Abbreviations

BIM	Building Information Modeling		
$\mathbf{CPM}$	Critical Path Method		
D	Detection		
$\mathbf{ES}$	External Stakeholder		
$\mathbf{EVM}$	Earned Value Management		
FEVM	Fuzzy Expected Value Method		
FFMEA	Fuzzy Failure Mode and Effect Analysis		
FMEA	Failure Mode and Effect Analysis		
$\operatorname{GSD}$	Global Software Development		
IPS	Intelligent Planning System		
IS	Internal Stakeholder		
0	Occurrence		
PERT	Program Evaluation Review Technique		
PMST	Project Management Software Tools		
PRA	Primavera Risk Analysis		
RBS	Risk Breakdown Structure		
RCS	Radar Cross-Section		
RPN	Risk Priority Number		
$\mathbf{S}$	Severity		
WBS	Work Breakdown structure		

## Chapter 1

## Introduction

This chapter deals with the general idea of schedule development and risk assessment for construction projects by introduction of scheduling and risk management concepts, a statement of the problem, objectives, Research question, the research methodology, Significance of study, and organization of the study.

## 1.1 Introduction of Scheduling and Risk Management

Project management planning lists sustainable activities, milestones in a project. Yahootkar and Gil [2] explain the values of schedule pressure on a project. If the expected schedule is delayed, extra resources, such as money, labor, and developing technology, may be compulsory to get the project on track. This not only affects the outcome of the project but also affects the organization's status among stakeholders.

Project planning has received a lot of attention in recent years. Time management is critical in a construction project because it must deal with many interdependent activities performed by skilled workers. A study conducted by Ribeirinho et al. [1] found that keeping a construction project on schedule can be a major challenge, as most activities are still performed manually. Additionally, the construction industry is facing a shortage of skilled workers, requiring creative time management methods. To survive in this competitive industry, 80% of the respondents believe that effective changes need to be made, especially in cost and time strategies.

The planner's experience can shorten deadlines if tasks can be performed concurrently, but only if other resources are available [3]. Management in the construction industry requires a complementary, interdisciplinary and flexible approach to capture the changing nature of risk factors (qualitative and quantitative).

Therefore, when developing a risk assessment model for construction projects, it is required to focus on manufacturing available tools to use a combined approach. Dziadosz and Rejment [4] argue that risk analysis is the process of prioritizing risks for further analysis or action by evaluating and combining their probability and impact. The key benefit of this process is that it allows project managers to reduce uncertainty and focus on high-priority risks.

Quantitative risk analysis is the process of numerically analyzing the impact of identified risks on the overall project objectives. The main benefit of this process is that it generates quantitative risk information to support decision-making and reduce project uncertainty [5]. The risk management plan addresses the tools and measures that can be used to manage and control events that could negatively impact the project.

### **1.2** Problem Statement

The construction industry is characterized by its complex and dynamic nature, often involving complex schedules, multiple stakeholders, and huge number of interconnected activities. Effective project management and risk assessment are essential to ensure successful project execution, timely completion, and cost-effectiveness. The incorporation of advanced techniques such as Failure Mode and Effects Analysis with latest project management software such as Primavera has been great challenge for improving the project planning, risk assessment and management in the construction sector. Meanwhile, there is a lack of in-depth research focusing on the investigation and effectiveness of the combined coordination of FMEA with Primavera for planning and risk reduction/mitigation.

The main challenge lies in identifying, analysing, and mitigating potential failure patterns that can impede project progress and introduce risk factors. Traditional project management practices often focused on schedules without considering complex potential risks, leading to unforeseen delays and/or incomplete/fail projects. The integration of FMEA into project management practices, particularly through widely used software such as Primavera, has the potential to provide a comprehensive framework for simultaneous risk assessment and schedule analysis, which allows better decision making and appropriate resources allocation.

As a result, there is a requirement to discover a method to analyze risk as a support point for decision-makers through integration of FMEA using Primavera as a technology backbone in the context of construction project management. Through this research, it aimed to contribute provide a systematic approach to deal with schedule uncertainties and potential risks simultaneously.

### **1.3** Research Questions

Based on the above argument, the present study will focus on three main questions.

#### **Research Question 1**

What are the key challenges and limitations associated with implementing Failure Mode and Effects Analysis (FMEA) along with Primavera risk analysis and project scheduling, and how do these challenges affect the overall effectiveness of the approach in real-world construction scenarios?

#### **Research Question 2**

How does the incorporation of FMEA in project-based management process influence the proactive mitigation of potential construction project risks and their corresponding impacts on the project schedules?

#### **Research Question 3**

To what extent does the integration of FMEA enhance the accuracy of risk identification and assessment of construction projects, whose scheduling is managed through Primavera?

### **1.4 Research Objectives**

The general objective of the project is to design a systematic approach to project planning while minimizing or mitigating potential risks. To achieve this objective, the project organization will attempt to maintain the highest standards of work.

- To accomplish the project scheduled, successful, and/or timely completion.
- To minimize the risks that are present throughout the project's life cycle.

### 1.5 Significance of the Study

Planning construction projects includes listing tasks, activities, and milestones, along with expected start and end dates. The importance of planning in construction projects cannot be overlooked, as it plays a vital role in the success of any project.

Planning will ensure the project is completed on time and within budget. It describes not only the pace of work but also the manner in which the task is performed. In addition, the schedule also determines the method and order in which documents will be sent. It allows for adjustments to account for changes and unforeseen events.

Performing risk assessments before project initiation, both while the project is underway and after completion, helps managers identify potential risks and develop mitigation and reduction plans to minimize those risks. Risk assessments help managers determine the significance or severity of potential risks. It also helps managers avoid risks that can lead to financial loss.

In the existing literature, there is no approach that reflects the direct impact of risk factors at specific points in the project schedule. This study focuses on implementing the FMEA risk assessment methodology by synchronizing it with project planning. It is argued that FMEA can provide a useful and practical method for understanding, analyzing, and managing risks and delays.

### **1.6** Organization of the Study

This study is divided into five chapters. Below is a brief overview of each chapter:

- The basic introduction, problem statement, research questions, objectives, and significance of the study are provided in Chapter 1
- literature is covered in Chapter 2, review the general idea of scheduling, risk management, history, and detailed explanation of risk analysis FMEA method.
- The research methodology is explained in Chapter 3.
- The selected methodology is applied to a case study in Chapter 4.
- Discussion, Conclusions, limitations, and recommendations for future studies are provided in Chapter 5.

## Chapter 2

## Literature Review

Literature related to the research topic is divided into three phases.

First, the document is reviewed for planning and schedule management using various construction management software to describe the concept of "resource allocation". The second step is to review the literature related to risk, risk management, and risk management in construction to describe the concept of "risk". In the third step, the documentation will be reviewed for failure mode and effects analysis (FMEA), which is one of the risk identification methods

### 2.1 Scheduling for Construction Management

The resource management in construction projects, focusing on an accelerated project with limited time. It is carried out in two phases; first, the project schedule is prepared using Primavera software and resource leveling is done for different activities. The study highlights the importance of resource management in construction projects, as it involves managing workers, materials, and machines in a coordinated and timely manner. The duration and cost of a construction project depend directly on available resources, are important factors for successful implementation. Project attributes are presented, including the project schedule, required labor, and incurred costs. Labor is calculated based on the drawings and experience of experts in the field. This article presents a comprehensive framework for resource management, focusing on labor as a resource element in construction according to Nagaraju and Reddy [6].

Another article [7] compares project management software (PMST) tools with the aim to identify the right tool for project planning and management. The results help project managers to assess their strengths and weaknesses, providing valuable information for selecting the right tools for successful project management.

#### 2.1.1 General Overview of Schedule Management

Development of a project schedule comes after describing the work breakdown structure, identifying interdependencies between activities, aligning them, estimating task durations, and identifying associated risks. A Gantt chart is a type of bar chart that shows project progress. It is one of the most significant tools used in planning and managing schedules for multipart projects. [9]. Priva et al. [10] communicated that proper planning and scheduling are crucial to prevent the project planning delays and losses. Due to poor planning and scheduling, a significant amount of time, money and resources are wasted each year in the construction industry. Construction projects are increasing in number and complexity with globalisation. With the aid of project planning software, the amount of documentation required to plan such projects can be decreased. Schedule management planning is performed during the project planning phase and is considered part of the project management plan. It is helpful to create a project schedule because it allows the project manager to summarize the start and finish times for each individual task that is a part of the project, providing a graphical representation of the project's potential duration. Project schedule creation is a complicated job, which entails defining activities, organizing them, choosing activity milestones, and then carrying out the plan. The construction industry in India is facing challenges such as overhead costs, time occupation, and poor project management. Primavera P6 supports efficient planning by assigning two relationships to each activity, reducing floating time, enabling visual assessment, and enabling resource management. However, the industry is still having problems such as increased costs and delays due to poor planning and scheduling according to Vipin Kumar [8].



FIGURE 2.1: Structuring of Project in Primavera

Usually, Primavera software is used to plan and oversee a residential project. By examining the outcomes, one can suggest a method that is more suitable for the residential project

Project management analysis in a multi-project environment is important, especially when resource capacity is being maximized. Simulating system dynamics using extensive field research with a effective developer shows the values of planned project management policies. This rigorous cycle can affect an organization's ability to meet project milestones for the long term. Capturing resources can ensure timely delivery of business-critical projects but the absence of free resources or hire staff affects the performance and reduces the productivity of the workforce [2].

#### 2.1.2 Challenges of Project Scheduling

Project planning involves the process of determining the start and end dates of project activities as well as their interdependencies. It plays an important role in project management but it often comes with various challenges. One of the main challenges in project planning is the presence of uncertainties and risks. Some researchers have focused on incorporating uncertainty into project planning models. For example, Vanhoucke et al. [11] proposed a robust project planning model that takes uncertainty about activities duration into account and allows for proactive decision-making in the event of uncertainty. Another challenge is resource's constraint planning, where resource availability and allocation must be considered. Zhang et al. [12] developed a multi-objective optimization method for planning resource-constrained projects, considering both project completion time and resource usage.

Dynamic project scheduling poses a challenge in environments where project characteristics such as activity duration and resource availability change over time. To deal with scenario, a dynamic scheduling algorithm presented that adaptively adjusts project schedules based on real-time data [13]. Another study conducted in Czech Republic addressed the maturity of planning methods for medium and large enterprises. This study included in-depth interviews and semi-structured interviews with a focus on mid-sized companies. Pandemic has led to a better understanding of integrated planning approaches and investments in complex software solutions [14].

As the resources are very important in construction projects and optimizing them is crucial for efficient project execution. Proper planning and scheduling are essential to ensuring quality, on-time completion, on-budget work, and a comfortable workplace [15].

Manupati et al. presented the idea of mobile agent-based commercial approach to integrate the production functions in a distributed manner using Protégé software and XML schemas. This approach is effective in reducing production cycle times and maintaining production flexibility while realizing achievable process plans [16]. Population growth and technological developments are increasing the demand for energy, prompting the consideration of alternative energy sources such as biogas. The construction activities of biogas plant are analyzed through critical path method [17].

#### 2.1.2.1 Project Scheduling with Different Software

The construction planning management is affected by the natural environment, both objectively and subjectively, causing disruption or obstruction. However, the use of building information modeling (BIM) and BIM5D software during the actual construction process allows timely tracking of resource requirements, equipment needs, and capital requirements. This comprehensive construction schedule management mode ensures timely monitoring of quality and safety issues, error logging, data integration, and error correction [18].

The ultimate goal of an enterprise is to generate profits and satisfy the consumption/needs of the community by using various economic resources. The productivity refers to the relationship between resources used in the production of goods and services. Increased productivity leads to higher revenue for shareholders, managers, employees, and the community. Productivity refers to the collective production of all the individual resources of a company [20]. Varsani, et al. [21] stated that the proper planning and scheduling are essential for construction projects to reduce delays and save time, money, and resources. With globalization, complex projects require a lot of paperwork and time management. Project planning software can help to reduce the paperwork and time. An alert mechanism is necessary for success and failure. This study aimed to plan and monitor an industrial project using Primavera software and proposed measures for future projects.

Intelligent planning system (IPS) helps project managers to find near-optimal allocation of labor, materials, equipment, and space based on project goals and constraints. The IPS uses simulation techniques to allocate resources and prioritize activities while considering building factors. It allows what-if analysis and schedule adjustments based on unforeseen conditions. Authors compared this system with





FIGURE 2.2: Cash Flow Forecast for Project

The construction professionals often use scheduling software to load schedules without considering critical paths. The radar cross-section (RCS) calculations show virtual flutter because the resource relationships are ignored. Deleting ghost floats can cause non-critical operations to become resource-critical, resulting in incorrect float values [22]. The construction industry is vital to Malaysia's economic development and achieving the 2020 vision. Proper planning is essential for smooth project execution. The best schedule meets key goals such as quality, ontime delivery, budget, and a safe work environment. Othman [23] investigated the planning and scheduling in construction projects focusing on multi-story construction projects and S-curve production using Microsoft Project software. A case study is used to evaluate and analyze construction schedules, revealing project plans, work sequences, and relationships between activities. The findings could benefit both project management practice and education.

The project organizations face challenges in scheduling with shared resources and optimizing unscheduled capacity across multiple projects. A multi-agent approach including multi-project portfolio agents, resource agents, and project agents, is proposed to support resource scheduling and planning decisions in such a way that all these processes are integrated. The approach produces near-optimal solutions [24].

#### 2.1.3 Resource Allocation

Resource allocation involves allocating resources such as personnel, equipment, and budget to project activities in an optimal way. Efficient resource allocation is critical to project success and requires consideration of various factors. One challenge in resource allocation is allocating limited resources to multiple projects. Shtub et al. proposed a multi-project resource allocation model that optimizes resource allocation for multiple projects, taking into account project priorities, resource availability, and dependencies of projects [25].

Another challenge is dynamic resource allocation, where resource availability and demand change over time. A dynamic resource allocation model is developed that takes into account real-time resource availability and project progress to optimize resource allocation for construction projects [26]. Resource allocation in a distributed project environment can be difficult due to coordination and geographic dispersion issues. Therefore, an integrated collaborative resource allocation framework is proposed that shares information and makes decisions among distributed project teams [27].

A literature study highlighted that proper planning and scheduling are critical for Metro rail construction projects to reduce delays and control costs. With globalization, construction projects are becoming more complex, requiring comprehensive planning and scheduling software. The case study shows the weaknesses of the current project management system and the importance of effective planning. Contributing factors to delays include lack of knowledge about advanced monitoring methods, lack of trained staff, lack of adequate capital flow, regional festivals, unusually prolonged monsoon rains, no sand due to legal restrictions, and late delivery of resources [28]. Studying project management in a multi-project environment is very important, especially when resource capacity is limited. The policy of running on schedule can lead to very tight cycle, leading to delays in subsequent projects and lower productivity [2].

Construction management projects face complex environments, uncertainty, and time constraints. Project managers struggle to identify best practices for project planning using critical path methodologies and look for tools to increase job completion and save budget. A case study was conducted by P. Samp explores the strategies used by construction project managers to manage on-time project handover. Research reveals that project managers must deal with variables such as punctuality, budget, and cost that are difficult to control [29]. Sahu and Jain examined the process of overseeing the construction of a "residential colony" in Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh. They compared planned progress with actual progress using Primavera P6 project management software. This software supports activity duration, resource analysis, risk analysis, and communication between project participants [30].

#### 2.1.4 Project Time and Cost Trade-Off.

The trade-off between project time and cost refers to the managing project schedules and costs to achieve the optimal balance between on-time completion and cost control. Yu et al. proposed a hybrid approach that combines critical path methodology and earned value management to identify critical activities and analyze project time and cost [31]. However, the major challenge is identify the most cost-effective project schedule. Zhang et al. developed a multi-objective optimization model that takes into account the project's time, cost, and quality objectives to aid in decision-making for analyzing the trade-offs between time and cost [32].

In addition, project risk management also plays an important role in the timecost trade-off of a project. A risk-based framework is suggested that integrates risk assessment, risk mitigation, and schedule control to optimize the trade-off between time and cost of the project in cases of uncertainty [33].Planning, scheduling, and control are critical stages in projects that require targeted techniques to improve cost, schedule, and operational performance. Primavera P6 software is used for the planning and scheduling of two-story residential buildings. The project aims to prepare the construction of two-story residential buildings in Dindugal, focusing on technology, task definition, resource estimation, and interaction between different tasks. This approach reduced the time, costs, and resources while ensuring that the projects are completed on time [34].



FIGURE 2.3: Methodology Flow Charts

As the construction industry is ever-changing with an emphasis on tool and equipment characteristics, communication techniques, and effective management techniques. Nimbal and Jamadar attempted to implement Primavera P6 computerized project management software for planning, scheduling, and resource allocation for a residential building. The results showed that the project completion time was reduced from 640 days to 434 days through the use of Primavera software. The project manager should be well aware of the schedule and prioritize the tasks to complete it. Primavera P6 software has proven to be an effective tool for monitoring and controlling construction projects, minimizing time spent on updating efforts [35].Another study also claimed that Primavera software is used for construction projects, improving planning, scheduling, resource allocation, and time management, ensuring successful project outcomes, and reducing delays [36].

Planning and scheduling are critical in large infrastructure projects, with software such as Primavera P6 and Microsoft Office Project enabling efficient planning and resource allocation [38].



FIGURE 2.4: Financial Planning

The impact of contractor attributes on project success is examined from a postconstruction evaluation perspective. A questionnaire survey identified nine groups, including safety, quality, past performance, environment, management, technical aspects, resources, organization, experience, size or project type, and financing. Logistic regression technique is used to predict the probability of project success [37].

Niazi et al. identified 19 critical challenges for successful global software development (GSD) project management from the perspective of customers and suppliers. The two-stage approach, using a systematic literature review and questionnaire survey, showed a positive correlation between the results. GSD organizations should address these challenges to increase project success [39].

#### 2.1.5 Project Management Success Factor

A key framework for optimizing cost and schedule management of IT projects is presented in Cost and Time Project Management Success (CTPMS). A study of 899 projects from a major bank found positive effects on project managers, scope, schedule, delays, and formal authority, while harmful effects were hazardous to the team size and distribution of project managers. The outcomes can help decision makers purposefully allocate resources, improve staffing, and allocate team members across multiple projects. CTPMS is a valuable tool that enables organizations to develop skills and ensure the success of their projects [40].

Critical path method (CPM), a method used in construction industry since 1950s, has not been fully accepted. A survey gathered stakeholder views on the applicability, effectiveness, and necessity of employee qualification for planning. The article discusses recommendations for consistency in CPM planning for industry improvement [41].

Project management is crucial to the performance of the organization and achieving its goals in a timely manner. Schedule management, a process of controlling and monitoring the entire work process, has a positive impact on the effectiveness of project management. This research can help organizations to identify and use time management plans for improvement of business processes [42].

Harsh et al.stated that proper planning and scheduling are crucial for construction projects, reducing delays and reducing costs. Primavera P6 software can help reduce paperwork and improve resource flow, while an alerting mechanism alerts organizations to potential successes and failures [43].

Planning and scheduling are critical in construction projects, meeting complexity and reducing delays. Plan accordingly by using software like Primavera and MS Project for efficient document management [44].

Two new mixed-integer linear programming (MILP) models are suggested for planning resource-constrained multi-mode projects focusing on mode selection, resource allocation, and sequence variables. These patterns improve performance by eliminating symmetric solutions and adding redundant sequence constraints. They provided simpler structures, increased flexibility, and outstanding performance when operations are long [45].

### 2.2 Risk Management

The sustainability of project operations, including financial, social, and environmental aspects, is critical to project management. A literature review from 1987 to 2018 highlights the computational procedures for optimizing durability problems. An integrated framework with feedback functions is proposed[47]. Effective project management is crucial for construction projects, ensuring within budget and on-time delivery. Proper planning, scheduling, resource allocation, and updates are essential to optimizing projects and maximizing revenues[46].



FIGURE 2.5: Over Allocation of Resources

#### 2.2.1 General Overview on Risk Management

Risk management is a key aspect of an organization's decision-making process and involves identifying, assessing, and minimizing potential risks to achieve business objectives. Risk management is the process of understanding, analyzing, and resolving uncertainties that may affect an organization's ability to achieve its objectives. It includes both identifying potential risks and implementing appropriate strategies to manage them effectively.

Descriptions	Primavera	MS Project	
Baselines	Supports unlimited baselines	Supports 11 baselines	
		only	
Multiple User	Allow number of users to work	Does not allow multiple	
Access	on one project user to work on		
		project	
Issues and Risks	Allows issue and risk recording	Lacks feature of tracking	
		risks and issues	
Multiple Activity	We can establish multiple	No such thing available	
Relationship	relationship among two	in MS Project. We can	
	activities e.g. Finish-to-Finish	create only one	
	and Start-to-Start relationship	relationship between	
	among two activities	activities	
Web Supporting	Any information, document	It does not convert	
	and plan could be converted	information, document	
	to HTML with the help of	and plan to HTML	
	primavera software		
Project Website	In this software, we can	It doesn't provide any	
	establish a project website	feature of creating	
	including complete project	website	
	information like issues, risks.		
	Reports, resources, activities,		
	WBS and all things that are		
	entered in software		
Tracking, viewing	It allows the creation of	We can create multiple	
and multiple	multiple projects, viewing,	projects in MS Project	
Project Creation	and tracking.	as well but doesn't track	
		multiple projects.	

TABLE 2.1: Comparison between MS/Project and Primavera

Sr.no	TITLE	PARAMETER	MS PROJECT	PRIMAVERA P6	DEVELOP
1	Case Study	Planed Duration	159 days	159 days	159 days
	Mahindra Tech	Actual Duration	166 days	166 days	166 days
		PV	Rs.15,47,600	Rs.15,47,600	Rs.15,47,600
		AC	Rs.16,24,400	Rs.16,24,400	Rs.16,24,400
		EV	Rs.15,47,600	Rs.15,47,600	Rs.15,47,600
		CV	0.93	0.93	0.93
		CPI	Rs.76,800	Rs.76,800	Rs.76,800
		SV(t)	-	-	8 days

[PV - Planned Value, AC - Actual Value, EV - Earned Value, CV - Cost Variance, CPI - Cost Performance Index, PD -Planned Duration, AD - Actual Duration, SV(t) - Schedule Variance respect to time.]

FIGURE 2.6: Comparisons between Management Software

The Monte Carlo method is an important tool in project management, focusing on estimating the project size, anticipated duration, workload, and project schedule. It is applicable to complex projects with high technology risk, large investments, and a long duration. This method is more practical and comprehensive than other methods. So, it makes more sense in risk management.

However, it has limitations, such as high accuracy that requires too many repetitive calculations and considerations while requiring accurate historical data. The Monte Carlo method is used mainly in MATLAB with statistical tools like Norm PDF, Single Function, and Norm Function [48].

Construction projects often face cost and time excesses. Earned value management (EVM) is a technique for evaluating project performance and highlighting corrective actions [49].

#### 2.2.2 Risk Definition

Risk identification is a fundamental step in risk management. Risk can be understood as the possibility that an event or action will harm the organization's goals. The International Organization for Standardization (ISO) defines risk as "the impact of uncertainty on objectives" (ISO, 2018). This definition emphasizes the uncertain nature of risk and its potential impact on achieving desired outcomes. Additionally, risks can be classified different categories, such as strategic risks, operational risks, financial risks, compliance risks, and reputation risks. Hillson and Murray explained these categories in their book, "Understanding and Managing Risk Attitudes".

They emphasized that a holistic approach to risk management must address all of these risk aspects to ensure effective decision-making and control. Risk management is an important principle that helps organizations navigate uncertainty and protect their goals. By systematically identifying, assessing, and responding to risk, organizations can improve decision-making and their overall resilience [50]. Delays in construction projects and cost overruns are a serious problem for any company, especially in developing countries where the problems are more severe. The construction industry is vital to economic growth and job opportunities; however, it also faces obstacles such as tight deadlines and budgets. Project goals for cost, time, quality, and productivity can be affected by overruns.

In order to minimize the negative impacts on project cost and schedule, an attempt is made to identify the main causes of overspending in the construction industry. Emphasizing the importance of managing them quickly to prevent negative impacts on projects.

Forty-four project excess factors are detected and classified into four categories: project scope, management, legal constraints encountered, and site resources. The top five factors include delays in obtaining permits, poor supervision, unrealistic schedules, unforeseen field conditions, and a lack of trained professionals [51].

The construction industry is very important for under-developing countries, contributing to socio-economic development. Project cost and time are important factors, and sustainable practices are the key factors. EVM data, Primavera P6, and PMBOK software provide performance metrics for project success. Project management agencies should ensure project management and budget compliance [52]. A review related to project control systems, earned value analysis, optimization tools, and decision support systems highlights the need for using analytical models, early warning systems, and integration [53].
### 2.2.3 Risk Management

Risk management involves a series of processes to proactively identify, assess, and respond to risks. The first step in risk management is risk identification, which involves systematically identifying potential risks that could affect the organization's objectives. This can be done through various techniques such as brainstorming, checklists, and expert opinions [54]. Once the risks have been identified, the next step is a risk assessment. This involves assessing the likelihood and potential impact of each identified risk. Risk assessment techniques can range from qualitative methods, such as the risk matrix, to more quantitative methods, such as probability modeling and Monte Carlo simulations [55].

After assessing the risks, the organization must develop appropriate risk response strategies. These strategies may include risk avoidance, risk mitigation, risk transfer, or risk acceptance. The choice of response strategy depends on the organization's risk tolerance and the cost-benefit analysis of each option [56].

Implemented risk response strategies must be regularly monitored and reviewed to ensure their effectiveness. Risk management is an iterative process that requires continuous monitoring and updating of risk assessments as the business environment changes [57].

Project managers use Monte Carlo simulations to estimate the probability of project completion. The program evaluation review technique (PERT) used since 1950s presents uncertainty about the duration of the operation. The output distribution using different distributions is investigated and found no significant difference between the networks [58].

Planning is also crucial to managing construction projects, as it helps engineers' complete projects on time and within budget. However, many projects fail due to the estimated time of the projects, which requires a risk management process. The schedule risk analysis using Monte Carlo simulations is analyzed for residential projects showing project duration of 96 days. Sensitivity analysis shows that the most sensitive activity, "Ceramic Wall Tiles", affects the completion date [59].

#### 2.2.3.1 Risk Identification

This involves systematically identifying both internal and external risks and understanding their potential causes and consequences. Several methods and techniques have been suggested in the literature for risk identification [60]. Building information modeling (BIM) is an important collaborative process in the architecture, engineering, and construction industry, improving the quality of information and enabling design decisions. BIM can create a common language for project components and systems, integrating it with the assets and equipment management phases. The right knowledge and experience are essential for a successful BIM implementation. BIM can help with dynamic querying, statistical research on construction schedules, engineering, resources, and costs, reducing project overspending, and saving resource supplies [61]. Conventional project management assumes fixed deadlines but recognizing deadline uncertainty improves the value of decision-making. An easy-to-follow approach is presented to integrate uncertainty into management decision-making without modifying routine procedures [62].

#### 2.2.3.2 Risk Analysis

Risk analysis involves the assessment of identified risks to determine their probability of occurrence and potential impact. This process helps prioritize risks and allocate appropriate resources to mitigate them. There are various quantitative and qualitative techniques for risk analysis, such as probability and impact assessment, risk mapping, and risk scoring [63]. Risk analysis is important in project selection and construction coordination because it helps estimate the probability of occurrence and the extent of damage. Three methods are presented, each having some advantages and disadvantages. These methods differ in method, subjectivity and data type affecting the quality of the results [4]. The design and implementation of risk analysis is conducted for 20 low-income housing units on the cost and schedule risks bases. The project aims to provide a guide that clarifies and simplifies the cost and schedule risk assessment process for construction sites using the PMBOK and Primavera risk analysis (PRA) guidelines. The project strives to deliver the project within budget, on time, with the quality required by the customer, based on the scope of work required, minimizing incidental accommodation issues, improving level of life and environment. The project objectives include executing the project within budget, on time, with the quality required by the client, reducing the problem of random housing, improving the environment and people's living standards, and significantly reducing the gap between the income of this segment and the price of housing provided [64].

Construction projects face uncertainty and risk, which makes timelines critical for successful implementation. Schedule delays are common due to uncertainty, making identification and analysis of potential impacts essential. The effect of uncertainty on project duration is investigated in the Indian context. Critical path method (CPM) is widely used for planning active networks; however, it is deterministic due to uncertainty. Non-deterministic scheduling methods such as PERT, probabilistic network evaluation techniques (PNET), critical sequence planning (CCS), and Monte Carlo Simulation (MCS) are evaluated by comparing the effects of different distributions and simulations [65].

An enterprise-level model is presented to analyze schedule risks, focus on best practices and planning processes, create a project work breakdown structure, and develop a rigid schedule [66].

#### 2.2.3.3 Risk Response

Risk response refers to actions taken to address identified risks. This step involves developing and implementing strategies to mitigate or exploit risks, depending on their nature and impact. Risk response strategies may include risk avoidance, risk transfer, risk mitigation, risk acceptance, or risk exploitation [67].

India's information technology revolution in 2000 led to an increase in urban real estate inflation, promoting apartments as an alternative to hostels. The apartment development process is analyzed using STAADPRO and MS Excel software, providing in-depth knowledge of planning and research [68].

### 2.2.3.4 Risk Review

Risk review is the process of continuously monitoring and evaluating the effectiveness of risk management activities. This includes periodically reviewing and updating risk assessments, response strategies, and risk management plans. A risk assessment helps identify any new risks, reassess existing risks, and ensure that the risk management process remains effective over time [69].

# 2.3 Risk Management in Construction Sector

Risk management in the construction sector is described as weak, incomplete, vague, outdated, and slow to respond to changing conditions. Renault and Agumba argue that they become more important in the implementation phase of construction projects after identifying and analyzing project risks. The analysis results identify the responsibilities of the project participants, thereby applying effective mitigation plans to the project before or during the occurrence of risks [70].

Construction projects face uncertainty that can lead to delays and cost overruns. Timelines are critical to successful implementation but they are often influenced by a variety of uncertainties. Effective risk management and analysis are essential to achieve project goals in terms of cost, time, quality, and safety. Construction projects face cost and schedule risks, which can be minimized by better planning and analysis, consistent cost estimates, and recording cost and time values [71, 72].

# 2.4 Causes of Construction Risk Factor

A study reported by Hamka [73] identified five very high-risk hazards, i.e., workers being hit by a hatch cover or falling container; workers who slip, trap, or fall; workers trapped by containers; workers hit by trucks; and a truck that was hit by a dock crane. The most common root causes are unclear SOPs, corroded parts, bad weather, chaotic operating rooms, improper staff recruitment and training, and unclear regulations. Project risk management is critical to project success as it involves identifying, recording, and reporting risks at every stage. Managing these risks responsibly is important to avoid project closures, incur higher costs, and ensure on-time delivery.

Project managers can use tools such as exposure probabilities models and matrices to document predicted risks and analyze risks using guidelines such as probability, impact, exposure, and risk infection. Effective risk management involves four key steps: identify, analyze, manage, and control risks. Continuous learning and improvement are essential for project managers to improve process efficiency [74].



FIGURE 2.7: Risk Management Process

### 2.4.1 Client – Owner Related Factors

The complexity and uncertainty of global economies pose significant risks to the efficient functioning and growth of organizations. The urgency of these issues is increasing due to economic instability and an increase in external and internal factors. A human resource risk management approach has been developed that focuses on prevention. The implementation of this approach ensures uninterrupted

and sustainable operations, achieving target directions, increasing customer confidence, maximizing profits, and effectively redistributing resources [75].

# 2.4.2 Contractor Related Factors

Supply chains have evolved rapidly to increase productivity, reduce costs, and meet the needs of emerging markets. However, supply chain complexity hinders visibility and control, leading to the risk of disruption. Supply chain risks are effectively analyzed by focusing on supply chain risk management (SCRM) and developing a research framework.

Another study stated that there are different risk transfer instruments, each with advantages and disadvantages. Options have upfront costs, uncertain, hard-toproduce futures, and need cash for contingencies. Farmers associations can use options-based strategies as a starting point and consider more challenging tools after building their skills [77].



FIGURE 2.8: Compared Coffee Price with Word Bank Forecasts

The impact of risk on the supply chain is also considered along with implementation measures and risk reduction strategies. The study included bibliographic analysis, a conceptual model of supply chain risk analysis, and three manuscripts focusing on risk mitigation policies.

It contributes to the research area of SCRM by providing additional guidance, conceptual modeling, simulations, and mathematical modeling, and recommends better and powerful supply chain design and management [76].

# 2.4.3 Consultant Related Factors

Recent studies have shown that human resource factors, including education, skilled human resources, and professionals, have a significant impact on risk management and overall business performance. A selected sample and regression analysis showed a positive relationship between these factors and risk management. Companies should hire risk management professionals to utilize their skills/expertise while focusing on development of their skills through off-job training. This approach strengthens the risk management department and improves the company's overall performance [78].

# 2.4.4 Labor Related Factors

Occupational health and safety training includes knowledgeable employees and contracted individuals to enhance the company's safety knowledge and skills. The main objective is to develop employee's health-safety-and-environment (HSE) accountability, accident awareness, and prevention. Training focuses on identifying hazards, implementing preventive measures, and minimizing negative impacts on people, processes, and assets, especially in high-risk situations. Employers must provide training on safe and healthy work, transfer workers to new jobs, and inform workers about work procedures based on laws, regulations, and good practices [81]. Small and medium enterprises (SMEs) face challenges such as low productivity, poor quality products, poor marketing, and low finance. To improve health and safety conditions, workplace risk assessment is an essential tool in enterprise risk management. This self-help tool enables employers and companies to identify and assess workplace risks, implement cost-effective measures, and prioritize hazardous situations. Risk assessment avoids dependence on outside experts and ensures that SMEs are not overwhelmed with paperwork or regulations [82].

# 2.4.5 Legal Communication Related Factors

Systematic risk management policies and procedures are required including clear language and risk management. In a case study, it is noted that inappropriate boilerplate language hindered communication and understanding of remedies. This ambiguity can lead to serious financial and reputational consequences, such as legal risk and possible lawsuits. Taking systematic approaches to drafting legal contracts and managing risks can avert these legal storms [79]. An executive report explores legal risk management in large enterprises, focusing on 34 senior in-house attorneys and compliance officers. The study aims to deepen the debate about best practices and address ethical questions posed by legal risks [80].



FIGURE 2.9: Risk Communications

# 2.4.6 Material and Equipment Related Factors

Identifying and assessing the risks associated with the transportation of construction goods using concrete mixes is assessed by focusing on the complexity and dynamics of the system. The FMEA calculation and analysis method should be used to assess the severity and importance of risks [83].

A case study reported demonstrating the integration of lean construction, sustainability, and BIM into an undergraduate construction management planning course addressing industry challenges and improving engagement and understanding [85].



FIGURE 2.10: Top 10 Risk Factors

An integrated approach is proposed to manage input supply chain risk, identify input risk factors, create a hierarchical classification structure, develop AHP methodology, and test the system [84].

# 2.4.7 Design Related Factors

A computerized system for planning the construction of high-rise buildings is developed using balanced line technology and expert systems. The system combines flexible unit networks, multi-level LOB schemes, databases, and expert system modules. Tested on a sixteen story building project, it is proven to be user-friendly and reliable [86].

An Australian study found that poor design and documentation had a significant impact on the performance and efficiency of construction projects. Poor quality leads to delays, rework, and modifications, increasing lead times. project time and costs. Research was conducted to identify factors that influence the quality of design, documentation, and proposed improvements [87].



Average time and cost allowance included at tender stage

FIGURE 2.11: Compression of Standard of Design Change

## 2.4.8 Contract Related Factors

The project risk management is discussed including definitions, market trends, cons, and roles in enterprise risk management. The objective is to establish a literature review, develop research topics, and encourage faculty collaboration. It also provides a comprehensive list of resources for future study of project risk management [88].

Businesses face challenges in project planning, which can be improved by looking at buffers. The critical string method uses three types of buffers; project cache, source cache, and resource cache. Buffer management is crucial for doing critical sequence planning as short buffers cause delays and violate scheduling concepts [89]. Another research study summarizes lessons learned from the conceptual literature, case studies, and third parties, which compares theoretical and practical risk perception and management, and recommends better risk management [90].

# 2.4.9 External Related Factors

The occurrence of natural disasters and the damage caused by extreme climate events have been increased significantly in recent years. Human interference with the natural environment creates new socio-natural hazards, including climate change events. Degradation of natural resources and vulnerability of developing countries impede their ability to recover from extreme events [91].

An annual report discloses the weather risk posed by the Indian power generation and transmission companies. The results show that most companies use derivatives, lacking information on weather risk management and management techniques [92].

### 2.4.10 Manager Related Factor

Mashali (2020) over 100 research papers examine stakeholder management (SM) are compiled in this study. It points out gaps in the literature, such as the dearth of BIM-based SM studies and the need for more research into how SM influences projects throughout their life cycles [95]. Another study investigates how focal projects in international projects are managed and how external project stakeholders affect projects. Project stakeholder research, stakeholder research, and international projects are three research streams that it supports in this paper. The thesis offers fresh perspectives on project interaction in global contexts by investigating stakeholder-related phenomena from the perspectives of stakeholders and a focal project [96].

### 2.4.11 Finance Related Factors

The volatility of the European food market has exposed agribusinesses to risk and uncertainty. The price risk management strategies are evaluated at different stages of the supply chain revealing diverse perceptions and relationships [71]. The financial risk management in the Ministry of Defense of the Slovak Republic is also examined emphasizing its importance in the management of public institutions. The ministry has adopted internal regulations on financial risk management aiming to improve management quality, support cost-effective fiscal policy, maintain discipline, and streamline spending. The document highlights risks such as collusion, conflicts of interest, fraud, secondary risks, and residual risks [93].

The critical success factors have been analyzed for effective risk management procedures in the financial industry. The data is collected from financial institutions in Thailand, including banks, stock exchanges, insurance, securities, and wealth management. Seven factors have been identified as key to improving the effectiveness of risk management processes emphasizing the importance of senior management support and confidence in the financial sector [94].

# 2.4.12 Process Related Factor

To ascertain the efficacy of digital interventions in enhancing positive behavioral factors and treating a variety of behavioral outcomes, this study reviews and metaanalyses by (Akinosun 2021). It was discovered that these interventions had no impact on clinical outcomes or unhealthy behaviors [99].

Due to inadequate accounting for severe abnormalities of risk factors, such as severe hypertension or heavy smoking, Framingham scoring understates absolute risk. The risk grows as people age as a result of plaque burden accumulation. Inappropriate treatment selection and incorrect risk assessment may result from this. In older patients, relative risk estimates might be more helpful [100].

### 2.4.13 Employee Related Factor

This study focuses by Collier (2007) on the value of corporate social responsibility (CSR) in organizations, especially those that operate internationally. It implies that in order to ensure ethical decision-making and risk management, employees must be inspired and committed to CSR practices. According to the paper, strategy and direction ought to foster staff members' commitment to CSR [97]. With a focus on firm value and financial performance, the paper examines the V. L. Cris´ostomo, F. de Souza Freire, and F. C. De Vasconcellos (2011) examine the link between corporate social responsibility (CSR) and business performance in Brazil. Although there is no relationship between CSR and financial performance, content analysis and regression analysis show a negative correlation between CSR and firm value. Research advances knowledge about CSR in developing economies [98].

# 2.5 Failure Mode and Effect Analysis (FMEA)

Uncertainty and risk are frequent features of large-scale construction projects, leading to significant failure. A combined approach using FMEA and ISO 31000 was developed to identify, assess, and control risks.

A mixed integer programming (MIP) model is also formulated to select optimized risk response strategies. Two heuristic algorithms self-adaptive imperial competition and invasive weed optimization were developed to address the MIP model. The model is applied to a high-rise residential building as a case study and demonstrates its effectiveness in predicting appropriate responses to project risks and improving the objectives of the project [101].

FMEA is a systematic approach to identifying and preventing system, product, and process problems before they occur. However, its limited use in improving the design has been criticized. To start FMEA, a spreadsheet containing information about the system is created by prioritizing failure modes and risk priority numbers [102].

# 2.5.1 Utilization of FMEA

Failure Modes and Effects Analysis (FMEA) is a systematic technique used to identify and evaluate potential errors or risks associated with a process, product, or system. FMEA is widely used in various industries to proactively assess and mitigate risks. FMEA is also used in the automotive industry for identifying potential defects in the manufacturing process. It is also discussed that how FMEA helps prioritize risks and guides to take preventive actions to improve product quality and safety [69].

FMEA is also applied to reduce risks during project implementation for an automobile company. This method identified potential failure patterns and suggested improvements in assembly processes, equipment maintenance, and supplier actions. A team should closely monitor FMEA implementation to facilitate access to information and feedback [105].



FIGURE 2.12: Steps for FMEA Implementation

Similarly, FMEA is implemented in healthcare to improve patient safety and prevent medical errors. A case study highlighted that FMEA could be used to analyze medication errors in hospitals leading to the implementation of effective preventive measures [103]. The consistency of traditional and advanced FMEA is examined for IT risk assessment. The improved FMEA framework, a composite framework to reduce consistency in traditional FMEA, is tested in two iterations. The results show that the improved FMEA model is more consistent than the traditional FMEA. The advanced framework consists of four main steps: risk requirements, identification, analysis, and evaluation. The framework has been validated and tested by experts in a case study by making design changes and the addition of a threat source variable [104].

# 2.5.2 FMEA in Construction Risk Management

FMEA can also be applied in the construction industry to effectively manage risk and improve project performance. Kouhnavard et al. discussed the use of FMEA for risk identification and analysis in construction projects. They highlight the benefits of using FMEA as a proactive risk management tool to prevent construction issues and increase project success rates [106].

In addition, FMEA is also implemented to manage risks in the construction of offshore wind farms. The research demonstrated how FMEA can help to identify potential failures, assess their impact, and implement effective risk control measures in offshore construction projects [107].

An integrated methodology of Fuzzy Expected Value Method (FEVM) and Fuzzy Failure Mode and Effects Analysis (FFMEA) is developed to identify and analyze risks in complex infrastructure projects, such as a subway project with an elevated railway corridor. Research includes surveying primary data, identifying key risk activities, and analyzing their likelihood, impact, severity, detectability, occurrence, and prioritization. Integrated approach provides multiple severity levels and risk metrics making it easy for project managers to apply appropriate mitigations [108].

The risk management measures in road construction are analyzed during the COVID-19 pandemic. A questionnaire survey was conducted to collect primary data and research showing time overrun risks, safety risks, health and environmental risks, cost overrun risks, financial risks, economic risks, force majeure and ecological risks, political, legal and social risks, organizational risks. Contractual risk, quality risk, design risk and technical specifications are the most important risk factors. Identifying, assessing and responding to risks has a significant impact on success criteria such as a well-planned project schedule, compliance with safety standards, financial arrangements, economics and contractual agreements [109].



FIGURE 2.13: Project Risk Factors

### 2.5.3 Benefits of FMEA

The use of FMEA offers a number of advantages in risk management in various sectors. FMEA helps organizations identify potential risks early in the design or planning phase, helping to improve product quality, reduce costs, and improve safety. Authors emphasize the proactive nature of FMEA, which allows organizations to prevent failures before they happen [110]. The benefits of FMEA in the manufacturing industry have also been highlighted. It is explained that how FMEA facilitates the identification of critical failure modes and their associated impacts enabling organizations to prioritize risks and efficiently allocates resources to mitigate them. The importance of FMEA is emphasized in continuous improvement efforts and achieving higher levels of quality and reliability [111].

Failure modes and effects analysis (FMEA) is a reliability management technique used in various industries to ensure the safety and reliability of systems, services, and projects. However, the traditional risk prioritization numerical (RPN) approach has been criticized for its inherent flaws. Research focuses on improving traditional FMEA, such as health care plan failure, risk assessment, extended FMEA, gray theory, risk assessment, and fuzzy inference. The study highlights the limitations of traditional FMEA and the most common methods to improve them. Scientific measures are used to minimize biasness and rigorous bibliometrics tools to objectively analyze selected documents [112]. Building information modeling (BIM) is gaining popularity in the construction industry including construction managers, architects, and engineering firms increasingly investing in this technology. Research includes literature reviews, case studies, and interviews with a focus on visualization, 3D coordination, cost estimation, pre-fabrication, construction planning and supervision along with construction modeling [113].

# 2.6 Types of FMEA

Failure modes and effects analysis (FMEA) is a structured approach used in various industries to identify and prioritize potential failure modes in a process, product or system. There are many different types of FMEA, each with a distinct purpose and use. Researchers frequently use the following types:

### • Design FMEA

This type of FMEA is used during the product or system design phase. It focuses on identifying potential error modes related to product design, including materials, components, and their interactions. This study proposes the Christian Spreafico and Agung Sutrisno (2023) [121] method to support Social Failure Mode and Impact Analysis (SFMEA) using AI-based chatbots. This method includes 84 specific questions based on known errors, design theory and syntactic structures. Tested in three case studies, this approach supports socially sustainable design for a variety of products, but has limitations due to chatbot filters.

#### • System FMEA

A system FMEA evaluates the entire system or process as a whole, taking into account the interactions and dependencies between components, subsystems, and processes. It is used to identify risks from a high-level system perspective. The Fuzzy FMEA-AHP method is proposed to analyze logistics system failures during the COVID-19 pandemic, identify 12 failures and propose preventive measures. This method can help logistics companies, supply chain partners and customers in managing risks[120].

#### • Process FMEA

The FMEA process is performed during manufacturing or assembly. It aims to identify and prioritize potential error modes in the manufacturing process, including equipment, processes and operator actions.

A. Korsunovs (2022) [122] presents a preliminary method for modelling robotic manufacturing processes in the MBSE environment, automating several steps and automatically generating an FMEA process. This top-down approach to systems engineering addresses the weaknesses of FMEA and creates efficiencies in the design and development of manufacturing processes.

### • Functional FMEA

Functional FMEA focuses on identifying failure modes related to the intended function of a product or system, ensuring that it operates as expected in a variety of situations.

Cruz-Rivero, L. and Méndez-Hernández, M.L (2022) [123] evaluate the functionality of a prototype methane and carbon dioxide dosing device developed to measure livestock emissions. Using Failure Modes and Effects Analysis (FMEA) and Fuzzy Logic (FL), the device is validated to identify potential failure modes that affect operation and prevent the prototype from performing its function. The study presents a Mamdani-style intelligent fuzzy system, supported in the MAT-LAB Fuzzy Inference System toolbox, to generate a risk prioritization index. The FMEA model is used to address the shortcomings and improve accuracy.



FIGURE 2.14: Types of FMEA

# 2.7 Summary of Literature Review

The construction industry plays a central role in global infrastructure development with projects ranging from small-scale residential construction to large-scale infrastructures. The success of these projects depends heavily on effective project management, especially in terms of completion time and risk analysis. This literature summarizes the key themes and findings from previous research related to scheduling and Failure Mode and Effects Analysis (FMEA) for construction project management. The construction projects are complex and subject to various uncertainties and risks such as budget overruns, delays, safety issues, and quality problems. To minimize these risks, construction managers use a variety of tools and techniques. FMEA has gained popularity as a systematic method for identifying and assessing potential failure modes and their consequences in a construction project. Its proactive nature makes it a valuable tool for risk management.

Risk Factor	References				
Owner	[75]				
Manager	[95, 96]				
Employee	[97,  98]				
Consultant	[78]				
Government	[79, 80]				
Customer	[76, 77]				
Material	[83-85]				
Financial	[71, 93]				
Labor	[81, 82]				
Land Building, Equipment	[84]				
Design	[86, 87]				
Processes	[99, 100]				
External	[91, 92]				

TABLE 2.2: Summary of Risk Factors Reported in Literature

Researchers have developed various methods and frameworks for analyzing risks in the management of construction projects.

These methods typically present various systematic approaches, which involve identifying critical project components, applying different tool for risk assessment and incorporating the results of risk analysis for management of the construction projects. After reviewing the literature on risk analysis in construction, a total of thirteen major risk factors have been identified and summarized in the following Table 2.2. Integration of Primavera software with FMEA and scheduling for construction project management may improve the project planning and risk analysis. Although, the existing literature reported the potential benefits of implementing FMEA and scheduling individually; however, their combined benefits have not been explored frequently. As construction projects become increasingly complex and risk-prone, adopting such integrated approach would be critical for achieving successful outcomes.

# 2.8 Research Gap

Although numerous studies have addressed project planning, risk management, and the application of Failure Mode and Effects Analysis (FMEA) in different industries; however, there is still room for improvement by using Primavera as a project management tool. Hence the purpose of this thesis is to fill this gap by implementing a combination of schedule analysis and risk assessment through FMEA using Primavera as the technology backbone. Despite the recognized importance of effective project planning and risk management in construction projects, there is a lack of in-depth research that brings these two important aspects together in one unified framework. Past research studies often treated schedule analysis and risk assessment as separate entities whiling ignoring the potential benefits that may arise from applying them together. By combining these two approaches, the current research work aims to fill this gap and provide a more holistic approach to the management of construction projects. In addition, although FMEA has been widely recognized and adopted in industries such as manufacturing, automotive, and aerospace, its full potential and adaptability in the construction sector has still not fully explored.

There is clearly a lack of empirical studies demonstrating the practicality, effectiveness, and challenges associated with the application of FMEA techniques to construction projects. Therefore, this research document attempts to investigate the effectiveness of adapting FMEA for the construction project, especially when combined with Primavera, popular project management software. Nagaraju and Reddy's [6] study on resource management in construction projects, focusing on accelerated, limited-time projects, involves Primavera software scheduling and resource levelling for various activities. Vipin Kumar [8] states that Schedule management is a crucial aspect of project planning, allowing project managers to summarize start and finish times for individual tasks, providing a graphical representation of the project's potential duration. Vanhoucke et al. [11] proposed a robust project planning model that considers uncertainty about activities duration and resource constraints, enabling proactive decision-making in uncertain situations.

Zhang et al. [12] developed a multi-objective optimization method for resource constrained projects, utilizing Primavera P6 software for efficient monitoring and control. Effective project management is crucial for construction projects, ensuring budget and on-time delivery through proper planning, scheduling, resource allocation, and updates to optimize projects and maximize revenues [46].

Risk identification is the systematic process of identifying and documenting potential risks affecting a project, organization, or system, using various methods and techniques in literature [60]. Construction projects face uncertainties, leading to delays and cost overruns. Effective risk management and analysis minimize these risks through better planning, consistent cost estimates, and accurate record-keeping [71,72]. FMEA is a systematic technique used in various industries to identify potential failures or risks, prioritize risks, and guide preventive actions to improve product quality and safety [69].

In addition, there is a scarcity of studies investigating the integration of Primavera with FMEA for construction risk and schedule analysis. Although, various construction project management tools have evolved significantly; however, a little has been explored as to how these tools can coordinate with risk assessment techniques such as FMEA.

That's why; this study aims to elucidate the potential synergy between Primavera's planning capabilities and FMEA's risk identification and mitigation strategies for construction projects. The aim is not only to contribute to the scholarly literature by filling gaps in the current knowledge but also to provide practical information to practitioners of construction and management. The results of this study have the potential to improve project planning, reduce delays, improve risk management strategies, and ultimately more successful outcomes of construction project.

In the next chapter, this method will be explained in detail. Construction project planning using Primavera software and analyze the impact of risk factors with FMEA.

# Chapter 3

# **Research Methodology**

In previous chapter, a comprehensive literature is covered and consequently, the framework of research methodology is determined. The research methodology is comprised on two major stages; scheduling and risk management process. The stages to manage risk are displayed as risk identification, risk quantification, risk reduction, and risk monitoring. The first three steps are also recognized as the risk management process and include identification risk factors, assessment of the impact of the risk over time, and finally development of a strategy to mitigate the risk. The brief description of research methodology is as follow:

### Scheduling

- Step 1: Define the project activities and plan the schedule management.
- Step 2: Determine sequence activities.
- Step 3: Estimate resources and estimate duration.
- Step 4: Project schedule.
- Step 5: Monitor and control.

#### **Risk Management Process**

Step 1: Risk factors commonly encountered in construction projects have been identified after studying the literature.

Step 2: The parameters of RPN severity, occurrence, and detectability are evaluated using a Google survey to determine the RPN value for each risk factor.

Step 3: Critical risk factors are selected based on RPN values.

Step 4: The duration of these factors is calculated using three different methods.

Step 5: Serious risk factors are taken into account and minimize them into the project schedule.

Step 6: The results are compared with the base schedule to take the essential action.



FIGURE 3.1: Flow Chart of Research Methodology

Details of the method will be elaborate in detail in the following sections:

# 3.1 Scope Management Plan

It is one of the important components of the project plans. It describes how the scope of the project i.e., everything to be done, will be developed. It elaborates the definition and the process that how the scope will be validated, controlled, and monitored. Scope management plan comprises of the following components:

- Collecting the requirements
- Project scope description is prepared
- Development of WBS through Project scope
- Process for the verification of scope
- Controlling the scope in monitoring and control

# 3.2 Resource Management Plan

Management of resources is an essential part of any project. The resource plan is a guiding tool which aids in the managing of resource till the end of the project. Resources plan comprises of:

- Team members roles and responsibilities
- Organization charts
- Staff planning
- Process of resource acquirement
- Training needed to improve skills
- How to conduct performance reviews
- Reward and recognition

The main objective of human resource planning is to ensure the appropriate participation of project resources and their contribution to project success.

# 3.2.1 Roles and Responsibilities

Roles and responsibilities play an important role in the completion and success of the project. All team members must clearly know their responsibilities and roles in order to be successful.

# 3.2.2 WBS Development

It is the hierarchical decomposition of the project deliverables into inter-dependent smaller and easily manageable components up to the work package level. It results in more simple and better management of schedule and cost accompanied with the ease of the monitoring and controlling the project.

# 3.3 Cost Management Plan

This process is used to know how the project cost will be budgeted, monitored, estimated, managed, and controlled. This process provides direction, procedures, and guidance to manage the cost.

Type of calculation	Primary Responsible	Assisted by
Management cost	Project Manager	Procurement Manager
Architecture & design	Manager Procurement	Architecture Supervisor
$\cos t$		
Civil work cost	Manager Procurement	Civil Supervisor
Plumbing work cost	Manager Procurement	Mechanical Supervisor
Electrician work cost	Manager Procurement	Electrical Supervisor

TABLE 3.1: Responsibility Matrix

# 3.3.1 Units of Measurement

Following are the unit of measures for certain elements to be used in the project.

Sr. No.	Elements	Unit of Measure		
1	Currency Used	Pakistani Rupees		

Sr. No.	Elements	Unit of Measure			
2	Cost Needed	Weekly Basis			
3	Transport Expenses	Days			
4	HR Cost	Man Hours			
5	Overhead Expenses	Telephone Bills, Utilities			
6	Hardware Expenses	Branded/Local			
7	Software	Registered/ Unregistered/ CDs			

 TABLE 3.2: Units of Measurement

# **3.4** Schedule Management

Schedule plan provides guidelines on how to develop a schedule and how to execute the project according to the schedule. Schedule provides information of the project status at any particular time to project team, sponsors, and other stakeholders. Schedule plan is developed with the aim to define the project schedule method, which will be used by the team to create the schedule of the project and also monitor the schedule at particular time.

# 3.4.1 Schedule Control

In this process, the goal is to monitor the status of the schedule over time.

# 3.4.2 Schedule Threshold

Threshold is defined as the limits which are acceptable by the project schedule. Acceptable level of threshold for the project will be +1%. In case, if schedule is about to cross this level, a change request of schedule would be generated to control the schedule or re-adjust the baseline.

# 3.5 Risk Management

The risk management plan addresses the tools and measures that can be used to manage and control events that could negatively impact the project. This plan includes:

- Identification of risk
- Prioritization / evaluation of risk
- Assessment of risk
- Planning the risk response
- Tracking, reporting, and monitoring the risk
- Risk response owner

### **Guiding Principles**

The obligation for managing the risks is that it should be shared by the relevant stakeholders of the project.



FIGURE 3.2: Risk Analysis and Management Procedure

Nevertheless, project manager decides what response strategy to be adopted. Project manager is also responsible to inform the funding agency or sponsor of the project if any contract modification is required.

# 3.6 Risk Management Process

# 3.6.1 Risk Identification

A risk is an unknown event that can have a positive or negative impact on the project. This can prevent the project from progressing as planned. Risks can be identified by internal stakeholders or by external stakeholders. Some risks are obvious because they are inherent to the project or have occurred before. Risk identification is an ongoing process that takes place throughout the project. The risk register is revised with modifications to risk factors. Since risk identification is an ongoing process, any risks discovered during the project life-cycle needs to be brought to the project manager's attention via email or in writing.

# 3.6.2 Risk Analysis

This process determines the probability and impact of the hazard on the project. This is also known as cause-and-effect analysis. In this project, the risk will be evaluated by using three elements; severity, occurrence, and detection. The risk assessment process includes the following steps:

- Identify the potential errors that can occur and specify by severity (S).
- Determine the probability of occurrence of each failure by (O).
- List of controls existing in the project to specify detection indicators according to (D)

Calculate the RPN by using S, O, and D.

### 3.6.2.1 Determination of Severity Ratings

Determining the severity of a failure mode is an important step in failure mode and effects analysis (FMEA) as well as other risk assessment methods. FMEA is a systematic approach used to identify potential errors, their causes, and their impact on the entire system or process. Severity assessment helps prioritize error types based on their potential consequences, allowing organizations to focus on the biggest and most important issues first.

Following is the procedure to determine severity:

### • Analysis of Consequences

Evaluate the potential effects or consequences of the identified failure mode. Consider what would happen if the failure is occurred and the severity of the impact on safety, performance, environment, or other critical factors.

### • Specify Severity

Use a defined qualitative scale or a numerical scale to assess the severity of the consequences. The scale should be designed so that a higher score corresponds to more severe consequences.

The specific criteria for assigning severity ratings may vary by industry or application.For example, a typical severity rating scale is given in Table 3.3.

Effect	Severity	Ranking
None	No effect	1
Very Minor	The system operates with minimal	2
	intervention	
Minor	The operating system has some	3
	performance degradation	
Very Low	The operating system suffers significant	4
	performance degradation	
Low	The system cannot be used without	5
	damage	
Moderate	The system cannot be used due to minor	6
	damage	

TABLE 3.3: FMEA Ranking (Severity) for Construction Projects

Effect	Severity	Ranking
High	The system cannot be used due to	7
	hardware damage	
Very High	The system is unusable with destructive	8
	failure	
Hazardous	Highest impact of system operating errors	9
with warning	with warnings	
Hazardous	The highest impact of operating the	10
without	system without warning	
warning		

TABLE 3.3: FMEA Ranking (Severity) for Construction Projects

### • Record Results

Record the failure mode, identify the relevant severity rating and rationale for that rating in the FMEA document or risk assessment report.

### 3.6.2.2 Determination of Occurrence Ratings

Occurrence determination is a process used in risk assessment to assess the likelihood of occurrence an event or hazard. Occurrence ratings help to estimate the likelihood of a particular risky event occurring within a given time frame. The purpose of assigning occurrence ratings is to prioritize risks based on their likelihood of occurrence, which can then be used to allocate resources and implement risk mitigation measures.

Incident ratings are typically expressed using qualitative or numerical descriptions as displayed in Table 3.3 to classify the likelihood of a risk event occurrence. The specific criteria and scales used may vary depending on the risk assessment method or industry standard used. Here are some general steps for determining incident ratings in a risk assessment:

### • Identify Risk Events

Clearly define the risk events. They could be anything from an accident at work to a cyber security breach.

### • Collecting Data and Information

Collect relevant data and information to assess the likelihood of a risky event occurrence. This could involve historical data, expert judgment, industry statistics, or any other relevant source.

### • Data Analysis

Use the collected data to estimate the likelihood of a risky event occurrence. Consider factors such as the frequency of past events, trends, contributing factors, and changes in the environment that may affect the likelihood of a future event incidence.

### • Define Occurrence Rating

Based on the analysis, assign an occurrence rating to the risk event. As mentioned earlier, this can be qualitative or quantitative, where 1 represents the lowest probability and 10 represents the highest probability) For example, a typical occurrence rating scale could be as following Table 3.4.

Description of Failure	Failure Probability	Ranking	
Remote: Failure is unlikely	<1 in 15 Lac	1	
	1 in 1.5 Lac	2	
Low: Relatively few failures	1 in $15$ Thousand	3	
	1 in 2 Thousand	4	
Moderate: Occasional failures	1 in 4 Hundred	5	
	1 in Eighty	6	
	1 in Twenty	7	
High: Repeated failures	1 in Eight	8	

TABLE 3.4: FMEA Ranking of Occurrence for Construction Projects

Description of Failure	Failure Probability	Ranking	
	1 in Three	9	
Very High: Failure is almost	>1 in Two	10	
inevitable			

TABLE 3.4: FMEA Ranking of Occurrence for Construction Projects

### • Consider Context and Time

Consider the context of the risk and the timeframe while conducting the assessment. Some risks may have different probabilities under specific conditions or may change over time.

#### • Validation and Modification

Ensure that the incident rating specified is reasonable and supported by the data and analysis. Where appropriate, seek feedback and validation from subject matter experts or stakeholders.

### 3.6.2.3 Listing detectability of Each Failure Mode

The detection index evaluates the probability of detecting the occurrence of a particular failure mode before it damages the system or process. The purpose of this assessment is to identify patterns of errors that may not be immediately apparent but can have serious consequences if left undetected/unattended. Following is the detailed procedure to record detect-ability:

### • Identify the Potential Detection Methods

The detection methods can be physical testing, automatic sensors, monitoring systems, alarms, inspections, operator checks, or any other means of identifying faults.

#### • Evaluate the Effectiveness

The effectiveness of each detection method in detecting a specific failure mode should be carefully checked. Consider the ability of each detection method to detect the failure mode before it has serious consequences.

#### • Specify a Detection Assessment Procedure

Use a predefined qualitative scale or a numerical scale to evaluate detection mode. Scales should be designed so that low scores correspond to more efficient and reliable detection while higher scores represent obscure detection of failure. For example, a typical detection rating scale is provided Table 3.5.

Detection	Likelihood of Detection	Ranking
Almost Certain	Inspection will reveal the underlying cause	1
Very High	There is a very high chance that testing will	2
	reveal the underlying cause	
High	It's high chance that testing will reveal the	3
	underlying cause	
Moderately High	Moderately High chance the control will detect	4
Moderate	Moderate chance the control will detect	5
Low	Low chance the control will detect cause	6
Very Low	Very low chance the control will detect cause	7
Remote	Remote chance the control will detect cause	8
Very Remote	Very remote chance the control will detect cause	9
Absolutely	Control cannot detect potential cause	10
Uncertain		

TABLE 3.5: FMEA Ranking of Detection for Construction Projects

Detection ranking is important in determining the overall risk priority number (RPN) in FMEA, which is calculated by multiplying severity, number of occurrences, and detection score. High RPN values indicate a higher failure rate, requiring immediate attention and risk mitigation measures. Like severity ratings, determining detectability is an iterative process that may involve reviewing and adjusting the ratings based on new information or changes in the system. Regular review and improvement of detection methods are essential for ensuring that the potential defects are quickly identified and addressed to avoid serious consequences.

# 3.6.3 Calculation of RPN Value for Each Risk Factor

To calculate the RPN for each risk factor in the failure mode and effects analysis, three factors must be determined: severity (S), occurrence (O), and detection (D). The RPN value is calculated by multiplying these ratings by three.

Risk priority number = Severity  $\times$  Occurrence  $\times$  Detection .....(3.1)

This value helps prioritize risk. Higher RPN values indicate higher risk, requiring more mitigation efforts and attention. [115].

			RISK MATRIX								
		Detection (D)									
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
	1	1	4	9	16	25	36	49	64	81	100
	2	2	8	18	32	50	72	98	128	162	200
	3	3	12	27	48	75	108	147	192	243	300
0	4	4	16	36	64	100	144	196	256	324	400
ence	5	5	20	45	80	125	180	245	320	405	500
Ling	6	6	-24	54	96	150	216	294	384	486	600
ŏ	7	7	- 28	63	112	175	252	343	448	567	700
	8	8	32	72	128	200	288	392	512	648	800
	9	9	36	81	144	225	324	441	576	729	900
	10	10	40	90	160	250	360	490	640	810	1000
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
	Severity (S)										

FIGURE 3.3: Risk Assessment Matrix

In the matrix, the important risk factors are shown in red and orange colors having RPN values equal or greater than 400 and 125, respectively. The determination of
threshold values of RPN may vary from case to case; however, the generally used threshold value is 124. The green color portion shows rather safe or less critical RPN values.

Remember that RPN values are approximate measure and serve as a guide for prioritization. As higher RPN value indicates a higher-priority risk, it is essential to consider the context of the system or process being analyzed and use of technical judgment to decide which risks need immediate attention and mitigation measures. The RPN values can also be used to compare different risk factors and identify opportunities for risk reduction or process improvement.

## 3.7 Risk Mitigation

Efforts will be made to minimize the impact of identified risks. After calculating the RPN value, critical risk factors are recognized and then steps are taken to reduce/mitigate these risks. The risk reduction and/or mitigation are considered as strategic practice activities.

# Chapter 4

# **Case Study and Results**

The research methodology defined in the previous chapter 3 would be implemented and tested on the construction of a hospital building, which is selected as a case study project with the formal permission of competent authority.

In this case study, The Basic project and reference project by RPN value (for significant risk factors) are project timelines.

## 4.1 Project Title and Cost

Construction of New Block of Hospital G-9/1, Islamabad

#### **Project Cost**

Total project cost is estimated to be Rs. 1164 million (Rs. 1.164 billion).

#### 4.1.1 Baseline Project without Risk Factors

The case study project is the construction of a new block of hospital building having 250-beds. A construction firm "M/S King Crete Builders Pvt. Ltd." participated in the comparative bidding process and won the contract of this project. Both the project activities and schedule were prepared by using Primavera software. This case study aims to explain how time and cost are reflected in project schedules and activities, and the results are then used to highlight important risk factors.

#### 4.1.2 Units of Measurement & Calendar

- Duration of activities: No. of days
- To measure Human Resource: No. of man-hours
- Calendar to be used: Customized calendar of M/S King Crete Builders (Pvt.) Ltd.



#### 4.1.3 Resource Calendars

FIGURE 4.1: Calendar of Working and Non-Working Days

All resources are acquired in the beginning of the project or as and when required basis. The working conditions for the project are 8 hours a day and 6-days a week.

Hence, all the staff will work for 48 hours per week or may vary as required for the project.

## 4.2 Constraints Setting

### 4.2.1 Types of Constraints

Generally, there are two types of constraints;

- Project level constraints
- Activity level constraints

#### **Project Level Constraints**

The constraint applied at project level is "Must Finish By" to the project completion date. The planned start date of the project is April 1, 2019 and the completion date was June 10, 2023. It is shown in Figure 4.2

🔥 KB-090-050	Kingcrete Builders	01-Apr-19	01 Jul 23		
늘 KRL	Construction of Hospital	01-Apr-19	01 Jul-23	01-Apr-19	
🔥 Con	Constructions				
A RDS	Roads				
📣 BLD	Buildings				
📣 BDG	Bridges				
⊘ HSP	Hospitals				
🔥 Sup	Supplies				
_∆_L0C	Local				
	Imports				
eneral Notebook Budge Schedule Dates	et Log Spending Plan Budget Su	mmary Dates	Funding Codes D	Defaults Resources S	ettings Calculation
Project Planned Start			Must Finish	N Rv	
01-Apr-19			10-Jun-23		_
Data Date			Finish		
01-Apr-19	_		01-Jul-23		

FIGURE 4.2: Project Level Constraint Setting

#### Activity Level Constraint

Following activity level constraints are applied on the project.

#### 4.2.2 Mandatory Finish Constraint

One activity level constraint is applied on activity **A1010** i.e., issuance of mobilization advance. It is followed by mobilization of machinery and mobilization of team. It is a constraint that team and machinery shall not be mobilized until the mobilization advance is issued. It is reflected in the Figure 4.3.

	VVI. CREASE THE	S Løyout-KRL		PRECALA		109												
Activity	0	Activity Name	Start	Finish	^		0	tr 1, 201	8	(	20 2, 20	18	(	otr 3, 20	18	0	ttr 4, 20	18
						Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
	A3070	Handing Over and Closeout		01 Jul-23														
8_	Project Pre Req	uioles	01-Apr-19	13May-19														
E	Mobilization \	Work	01-Apr-19	16Apr-19	۰.													
		Issuance of Mobilization Advance	01-Apr-19	05Apr-191														
	ATU2U	Mobilization of Machinary	U6Apr-19	16Apr-13	TI.													
	A1030	Mobilization of Team	06-Apr-19	16-Apr-19														
Ξ	Site Setup		17-Apr-19	13May-19														
	A1040	Preparation of Client Offices	17-Apr-19	02-May-19														
	A1050	Prepration of Contractor Offices	17-Apr-19	02-May-19														
	A1060	Preparation of Kitchen	30 Apr-19	07-May-19														
	A1020	Prenavation of Parking	06Map-19	13Ma-19	×													
-		Activity A1010	Issuar	ce of Mobilizat	ion A	dvance												
			ALC: N															
	son		Status															
Orig	inal	5	Status		01	1-Apr-1	9			_ 0	uration 1						0	5
Orig	inal ual	5	Status Started Finished	1	0	1-Apr-1 5-Apr-1	9			_ 0 _ s	vration %						0	N .
Orig Actu Rem	inal ual wining	5 0 5	Status Started Finished Exp Finish	1	6 6	1-Apr-1 5-Apr-1	9			0 S	uration % uspend esume						0	
Orig Actu Rem At C	inal ual wining Complete	5 0 5 5	Status Status Started Finished Exp Finish	1	6	1-Apr-1 5-Apr-1	9			0 9 R	uration % uspend csume	6					0	
Orig Actu Rem At C	inal ual aining Complete	5 0 5 5	Status	1	6 6	1-Apr-1 5-Apr-1	9			0 9 R	uration % uspend esume						0	
Orig Actu Rem At C	inal ual laining Complete	5 0 5 5	Status  Status  Status  Status  Finishes  Exp Finish  Constraints  Primary	1	0 0 1	1-Apr-1 5-Apr-1	9 9 ry Finish			 s s	uration 5 uspend esume econdary	r		< None	>		0	

FIGURE 4.3: Mandatory Finish Constraint Setting

#### 4.2.3 Start On or After Constraint

This constraint is applied on two activities i.e., A1190 and A1220. Activity A1190 is "formwork of capping beam" and activity A1220 is "excavation of first layer of anchor". Both of these activities are followed by "pouring of concrete" and it is obvious that after pouring the concrete, a time span is required to get the concrete dry. So, the lag time is given in both activities by applying "start on or after" constraint. Both these activities and their constraints are display in Figure 4.4.

Activity	(ID)		Activity Name	Start Finish A			Otr 1, 2018			Qtr 2, 2018			Ofr 3, 2018			Gtr 4, 2018			
							Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	To
		A1180	Pouring of Concrete in bore holes of	30-5ep-19	08-Nov-19		( <u> </u>		-							1			1
18	3	Caping Beam	on Piles	13-Nov-19	06-Dec-19		1												
		A1190	Formwork of Capping Beam	13-Nov-19*	20-Nov-19														
		A1200	Fixing of Steel of Caping Beam	21-Nov-19	20-Nov-19														
		A1210	Placing of Concrete in Caping Beam	29-Nov-19	06-Dec-19														
12		Excavation an	d Anchoring Works	10-Dec-19	11-Aug-20														
	101	First Layer of	al Anchor	10-Dec-19	06-Feb-20														
			Excavation at First Layer of Anchor																
		A1230	Boring at First Layer of Anchor	24-Dec-19	06 Jan 20														
		A1240	Grouting at First Layer of Anchor	30-Dec-19	11-Jan-20														
		A1250	Fairs of Wales Beam of First Laure	13-Jan-20	17-Jan-20	~													
-			Activity A1220	Excev	ation at First L	ayer	ef Anch	lor.											
Dun	ation			Status															
Or	ginal		12	C Started		1	0-Dec-1	9				uration 9	6					0	75
Ac	tual		0	Finisher	8	Þ	3-Dec-1	9			. 9	uspend						-	
Re	maini	ing	12	Exp Finish		Г						esume						_	
At	Com	piete	12																
				Constraints		-					_								
Tot	al Fit	ter.	0	Primary		E	itart On	or After			• S	econdary	Y		< None	Þ			•
Fre	-	let.	0	Date		1	0-Dec-1	9				ate				_	_	_	

FIGURE 4.4: Start On or After Constraint Setting

## 4.2.4 Finish On Constraint

This constraint is also applied on activity A1130 "survey work of piling".

Acti	rity D		Activ	ity Name			Start	Finish	^		0	39 1, 20	18	0	8/2,201	8	0	8 3, 201	8	0
			1							Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct
		A1090	Issue	ince of Construk	tion Drawings (	Civil Works)	14-May-19	30-May-19				-			_					
		A1100	Issue	nce of Construe	tion Drawings (	Architectural	14-May-19	30-May-19												
		A1110	Issue	nce of Construe	tion Drawings (	MEP Works)	14-May-19	30-May-19												
		A1120	Desig	gn & Drawings (	Completed			30-May-19												
8	Sc	al Retentio	n System				31-May-19	11-Aug-20												
	•	Piling Wor	ks				31-May-19	08-Nov-19												
		A1130	Surv	ey Works for Pil	ing			14Jun-19*												
		A1140	Layo	ut for Pling			15Jun-19	26-Jun-19												
		A1150	Borin	g of piles			27Jun-19	19-Jul-19												
		A1160	Clear	ning of Bore Hol	le of piles		20Jul-19	16-Aug-19												
		A1170	Daint	house the second second if	monormal and Chan	d Passa in he	17 Aug 10	90 Can 10	~		-									
Ge	¢	Status R	Activity	A1130	Successors	Codes Not	ebook Steps vey Works for	Feedback   W	Ps &	Docs	Expens	ies Su	mmary	Relation	ships				_	
	uracion	,				Status										_				
	Origina	al .			10	T Starte	d	31-May-1	9				Duratio	in %						0%
	Actual				0	E Finish	ed	14-Jun-15	,	_	_		Suspe	nd			_	_	_	
	Remain	ning			10	Exp Finish	•						Resur	e						
	At Con	rplete			10	Constraint														
IF.	Total Fi	loat			0	Primary		Finish On		_		٠	Secon	dary		< No	ne >	_	_	v
	Free Fi	loat		-	0	Date		14-Jun-19	,				Date				-	-	-	

FIGURE 4.5: Finish On Constraint Setting

It is being followed by "layout for piling". Since layout for piling can't start till the completion of survey work for piling; therefore, a constraint is applied that survey work should "finish on" by the date of start of layout for piling. It is displayed in Figure 4.5.

#### 4.2.5 Finish On or Before Constraint

This constraint is applied on the activity **A3050**, which is "testing and commissioning".

Activity	0	Activity Name		Start	Finish	^			361,20	3	0	# 2, 20	8	0	93,201	8	0
						_	bec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct
	A1090	Issuance of Constr	uction Drawings (Civil Works)	14-May-19	30-May-19												
	A1100	Issuance of Constr	uction Drawings (Architectural	14-May-19	30-May-19												
	A1110	Issuance of Constr	uction Drawings (MEP Works)	14-May-19	30-May-19												
	A1120	Design & Drawings	Completed		30-May-19												
8	Soil Retention S	yutem		31-May-19	11-Aug-20												
	Piling Works			31-May-19	08-Nov-19												
	A1130	Survey Works for P	Ning		14Jun 191												
	A1140	Layout for Pling		15Jun-19	26-Jun-19												
	A1150	Boring of piles		27Jun-19	19Jul-19												
	A1160	Cleaning of Bore H	ole of piles	20-Jul-19	16-Aug-19												
	A1170	Decisions and and	I summing of Chard Passas in b	17 Aug 10	70 C												
=	-	Activity A1130	Sur	vey Works for I	Pling												
Dure	tion		Status														
Orig	inal		10 T Start	ed	31-May-11	•	_			Duratio	n %						0%
Act	ual		0 E Finish	red	14-Jun-19		_			Susper	nd .			_	_	_	
Ren	naining		10 Exp Finis	h		-	-			Resum							
ALC	Complete		10														
			Constrain	ts	_												
Tota	i Float		0 Primary		Finish On					Secon	tary		< No	ne >			v

FIGURE 4.6: Finish On or Before Constraint Setting

After this activity, the deliverable will be handed over to client and it is mandatory that testing and commissioning is completed before formal hand-over to the client.

Therefore, the constraint "Finish on or before" is applied on this activity. It is shown in Figure 4.6.

## 4.3 Resources and Roles Assignment

There are 75 resources deploy to complete the project, some of the employed resources are as shown in the resource dictionary. The resources dictionary show Employee name, Primary role and units/Time.

Figure 4.7. It also shows the roles assigned to different resources.

Resource ID	Resource Name	Resource 1 Unit of Mea	Primary Role	Default Units / Time
🚯 Kilpd	Col @ Zahid Iqbal-Project Director	Labor	Project Leader	b/8
🚯 Kilpm	Engr Mashhood Ahmed-Project Manager	Labor	Project Manager & Quality Cor	8/d
🕵 Kildpm	Engr Umair-Deputy Project Manager	Labor	Quality Assurance	8/d
🕵 Kilse	Engr Ammad Hafeez-Site Engineer	Labor	Management of Work	8/d
🕵 Kilsf	Manzoor Hussain-Senior Forman	Labor	Labour and Machinery Control	8/d
🕵 Kilam	Yasir Mehmood Admin Manager	Labor		8/d
🗴 Kil.Acc	Hassan Mehmood-Accountant	Labor		8/d
🕵 Kilsi	Mansoor Ahmad-Store Incharge	Labor	Material Control	8/d
🕵 Kilsh	Baqir Hussain-Store Helper	Labor		8/d
🕵 Kilssi	Muhammad Ishtiaq-Senior Supervisor 1	Labor	Supervision of Work	8/d
🗴 Kilssz	Hasnain Mehdi-Senior Supervisor 2	Labor	Supervision of Work	8/d
🕵 Kiljs	Uzair Ahmed-Junior Supervisor	Labor		8/d
🕵 Kiltsi	Altab-Trainee Supervisor 1	Labor		8/d
🕵 Kilts2	Hamza-Trainee Supervisor 2	Labor		8/d
🕵 Kilts3	Taimoor-Trainee Supervisor 3	Labor		8/d
🕵 Kilts4	Sheraz-Trainee Supervisor 4	Labor		8/d
🐧 Kilts5	Usman-Trainee Supervisor 5	Labor		8/d
🐧 Kiltse	Sami Ullah-Trainee Supervisor 6	Labor		8/d
🐧 KilTS7	Tauseef-Trainee Supervisor 7	Labor		8/d
🐧 Kilts8	Mubashir Shafique-Trainee Supervisor 8	Labor		8/d
💁 Kilss	Mehran Aamir-Senior Survyor	Labor		8/d
💁 Kilas	Qasir Mehmood-Assistant Survyor	Labor		8/d
💁 KilsvH	Mubashir Ahmed-Survyor Helper	Labor		8/d
💁 Kildm	Basharat Ali-Design Manager	Labor	Design Management	8/d
💁 Kil TE1	Muhammad Naeem-Trainee Engineer 1	Labor		8/d
🤱 Kil TE2	Zaheer-Trainee Engineer 2	Labor		8/d
🤱 SKL	Skilled Labour	Labor		8/d
💁 USKL	Unskilled Labour	Labor		8/d

V Display: Current Project's Resources

FIGURE 4.7: Resources Deployment and Assignment of Roles to Complete the Project

## 4.4 Project Baseline

The project first baseline is assigned after optimization as shown in Figure 4.8.

Assign Baselines	s		\$
Project		1	ОК
Construction of Hospital	•	0	Cancel
Project Baseline			Hale
Construction of Hospital - B1 after Optimization	•	-	nep
User Baselines			
Primary			
Construction of Hospital - B1 after Optimization	•		
Secondary			
dione>	*		
Tertiany			

FIGURE 4.8: Setting of Project Baseline

## 4.4.1 Mandatory Tasks

#### **Currency Setting**

	User Preferences		×
Time Units	Currency Options		
Dates	Salact a currancy for viewing monetar	o values	
Currency	Select a currency for viewing monetal	y values	
Assistance	Pakistani Ruppee		
Application			
Password	Show currency symbol	Rs.	
Resource Analysis	Show decimal digits	0.00	
Calculations	]		
Startup <u>F</u> ilters	1		

FIGURE 4.9: Currency Setting for Cost Measurement

## 4.4.2 Material Unit Setting

	Adr	nin Categories		×
Baseline Types	Units Of Measure		_	
Expense Categories	✓ Display: Units of	Measure		bbA da
WBS Categories	Unit Abbreviation	Unit Name		
Document Categories	🖬 ca	Each		🔀 Delete
	🖬 kg	Kilogram		▲ Shift up
Document Status	10 <sup>1</sup> ft <sup>2</sup>	Square Feet		
Bisk Categories	10 m <sup>2</sup>	Cubic Meter		<ul> <li>Shift down</li> </ul>
Notebook Topics	10° m	Meters		
Billiote of Mansura	D' NOS	Toos		
. Quits of measure	E S	s	_	
	BLS	Lump Sum	_	
	CPUs	CPUs	_	
	CY	Cubic Yards		
	E LF	Linear feet		
	😭 CFt	Cubic feet		
	😭 В	Bulck		
	📅 Bag	Bag		
			_	
		<b>(7)</b>	Help	Close

FIGURE 4.10: Units Setting of Materials for Project

V Display: Current	Project's Resources		
Resource ID	Resource Name	Resource Type	Unit of Measure
🕵 M-PW	Masons for Plaster Works	Labor	
🕵 м-мw	Masons for Masonary Works	Labor	
a Kiloro	Deputy Traince Supervisor	Labor	
Stl Stl	Steel	Material	Tons
🐑 Cont	Concrete	Material	Cubic Meter
🐑 Cmt	Cement	Material	Tons
🔨 FM	Formwork Material	Material	Square Feet
🗞 WL-B	Waller Beam	Material	Kilogram
FCM	False Ceiling material	Material	Square Feet
🗞 Gls	Glass	Material	Square Feet
🗞 TIs	Tiles	Material	Cubic Meter
IdnM 🗖	Marble	Material	Square Feet
100 DO	Datching Planto	Noniceon	
tC 🚯	Tower Cranes	Nonlabor	
🚯 RLR	Roller	Nonlabor	
A TM	Transit Mixers	Nonlahor	

FIGURE 4.11: Used Materials in the Project and their Units

The method of material's unit setting is displayed in Figure 4.10. The materials used in the project and their respective units are shown in Figure 4.11.

## 4.4.3 Fiscal Year Setting

The fiscal year for the project is starting from 1st day of July every year and ends on  $30^{\text{th}}$  June of the consecutive year as represented in Figure 4.12.

Budget Summary Dates Funding Codes Defaults Resources Settings Calculations	
Project Settings	
Character for separating code fields for the WBS tree	
Fiscal year begins on the 1st day of	July
Baseline for earned value calculations	
I Project baseline	C User's primary baseline
Define Critical Activities	
C Total Float less than or equal to	Oh
G Longest Path	

FIGURE 4.12: Fiscal Year Setting for Project

## 4.4.4 Schedule Log for Baseline Planning and Execution

Project(s) to schedule	1	-	Gancor
Current Data Date	01-Apr-19	►	Schedule
	,		View Log
Project Forecast Start Date		•	Help
Set Data Date and Planned Start to Proj	ect Forecast Start during scheduling	▶	Options
Log to file		-	
C:\Users\malik\Documents\SchedLog.t	xt		

FIGURE 4.13: Schedule Log for Project

The schedule log setting for baseline planning and execution is represented in 4.13.

The total project duration is **1296 days** for baseline project schedule after insert all activities, their durations, and other relevant information in Primavera as showed in Figure 4.14. The front page of primavera shown in Figure 4.14 and remaining pages 2 to 9 are shown in Appendix-B.

Construction of Hospital			the second se	Classic Schedule	Layout	03-Sep-23 11
vity ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Start Complete	Finish	
KRL Constr	uction of Hospital	1296	1296	0% 01-Apr-19	09-Jun-23	
a A3070	Handing Over and Closeout	0	0	0%	09-Jun-23	
a A1000	Issuance of Letter of Award	0	0	0% 01-Apr-19		Issuance of Letter of Award.01-Apr-19
KRL.1 Proj	ect Pre Requisites	35	35	0% 01-Apr-19	10-May-19	🕶: 10-May-19, KRL1 Project Pre Requisites
KRL.1.1 M	bilization Work	14	14	0% 01-Apr-19	16-Apr-19	T6-Apr-19,KRL:1.1 Mobilization Work
A1030	Mobilization of Team	9	9	0% 06-Apr-19	16-Apr-19	Mobilization of Team
C A1020	Mobilization of Machinary	9	9	0% 06-Apr-19	16-Apr-19	Mobilization of Machinary
🚍 A1010	Issuance of Mobilization Advi	5	5	0% 01-Apr-19	05-Apr-19*	ksuarice of Mobilization Advance
KRL.1.2 Sit	e Setup	35	35	0% 01-Apr-19	10-May-19	TO-May-19, KRL.1.2 Sile Setup
C A3080	NewActivity	5	5	0% 01-Apr-19	05-Apr-19	NewActivity/
🚍 A1080	Project Pre Requisities Comp	0	0	0%	10-May-19	Project Pre Requisities Completed,
🚍 A1070	Preparation of Parking	6	6	0% 04-May-19	10-May-19	Preparation of Parking
🚍 A1060	Preparation of Kitchen	6	6	0% 30-Apr-19	06-May-19	Preparation of Kitchen
🚍 A1050	Prepration of Contractor Offic	14	14	0% 17-Apr-19	02-May-19	Prepration of Contractor Offices
🚍 A1040	Preparation of Client Offices	14	14	0% 17-Apr-19	02-May-19	Preparation of Client/Offices
KRL.2 Des	ign & Drawings	15	15	0% 11-May-19	28-May-19	₩ 28-May-19, KRL 2: Design & Drawings
A1120	Design & Drawings Complete	0	0	0%	28-May-19	Design & Drawings Completed,
📥 A1110	Issuance of Construction Dra	15	15	0% 11-May-19	28-May-19	Issuance of Construction Drawings (MEP Works)
A1100	Issuance of Construction Dra	15	15	0% 11-May-19	28-May-19	hsuance of Construction Drawings (Architectural Works)
🚍 A1090	Issuance of Construction Dra	15	15	0% 11-May-19	28-May-19	Issuance of Construction Drawings (Civil Works)
KRL.3 Soil	Retention System	356	356	0% 29-May-19	30-Jul-20	30-Jul-20, KRL3 Soil Retention System
KRL.3.1 Pil	ing Works	130	130	0% 29-May-19	06-Nov-19	• 06-Nov-19,KRL3.1 Piling Works
📾 A1180	Pouring of Concrete in bore t	35	35	0% 27-Sep-19	06-Nov-19	Pouring of Concrete in bore holes of piles
📟 A1170	Reinforcementand Lowering	35	35	0% 10-Aug-19	26-Sep-19	Reinforcement and Lowering of Steel Cages in bore holes of piles
📟 A1160	Cleaning of Bore Hole of pile	20	20	0% 18-Jul-19	09-Aug-19	Cleaning: of Bare Hale of piles
📟 A1150	Boring of piles	20	20	0% 25-Jun-19	17-Jul-19	Paring of piles
📟 A1140	Layout for Piling	10	10	0% 13-Jun-19	24-Jun-19	Lavoutfor Piling
🚍 A1130	Survey Works for Piling	10	10	0% 29-May-19	12-Jun-19*	Survey Works for Pling
KRL.3.2 Ca	ping Beam on Piles	21	21	0% 11-Nov-19	04-Dec-19	🕶 04-Dec-19, KRL 32 Caping Beam on Piles
📾 A1210	Placing of Concrete in Capine	7	7	0% 27-Nov-19	04-Dec-19	Placing of Concrete in Caping Beam
📟 A1200	Fixing of Steel of Caping Bez	7	7	0% 19-Nov-19	26-Nov-19	Fixing of Steel of Caping Beam
Actual Level o	f Effort Remaining	Nork		Page 1 of 9		TASK filter: All Activities

FIGURE 4.14: Complete Baseline Schedule of the Project

## 4.5 Risk Analysis and Management

The brief procedure of risk analysis can be described as follows:

- First of all, the risk factors are identified through extensive literature review.
- Then, a survey formed is prepared based on the shortlisted based on risk factors and the responses are gathered through online Google survey sharing option.
- The RPN values obtained through survey responses are used to highlight the critical risk factors.
- The respective durations of the critical risk factors are calculated by using three different methods and additional activities have been identified based on risk factors.
- After computing the durations of the activities, they are included in the project schedule.
- The results helps to prepare a revised schedule and the baseline project schedule are compared.

In order to accomplish the study, the risk analysis and management is classified into five phases, with each phase clearly presenting the different steps required to achieve the research objectives. The steps constitute risk identification, response gathering, risk assessment, curation of critical risk factors, and rescheduling.

#### 4.5.1 Step #1: Risk Identification

The first phase of this study covers a comprehensive literature review to identify all the risks commonly encountered during construction projects. The literature review helps to sum up all the important risks faced and they are used to study the damage mode and analyze its effects as well as its applicability in the construction industry. The material of literature review includes the electronic sources, textbook reviews, journal, conference, and thesis publications along with other data sources. Then, the responses are obtained from experts through a questionnaire survey to evaluate the risk factors and to shortlist the most critical risks factors by using FMEA approach.

As communicated by Derakhshanfar et al.[116] that the outermost level (Level 1) of risk factors is grouped under the broader heading of "project risk".

Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
		Owner
	Internal Stakeholder	Manager
		Employee
		Consultant
	External Stakeholder	Government
		Customer
Project Risk		Material
	Descurrent	Financial
	Resources	Labor
		Land Building, Equipment
		Design
	Technology	Processes
	Unforeseeable	External

TABLE 4.1: Major Risks Levels

At level 2, the risk factors are sorted in 5 categories to form a risk analysis structure (RBS).

At Level 3, there are 13 types of risks that take into account after an extensive literature review. The categorization of risk factors in three levels is represented in Table 4.1

#### 4.5.2 Step #2: Collection of Responses

The main data source for this study is a questionnaire survey. This survey has been structured to get online responses. The survey is set up on a Google Form website that is accessible to all users, and the survey is sent as a link for participants to provide their responses and feedback. Experts in the field of construction are contacted to get the appropriate risk response. The probability of occurrence, severity, and the detection of each risk factor is rated by the respondent experts. Consequently, the numbers of responses collected were 280. The severity, occurrence, and detection ratings are used to compute the risk priority number. The survey form is provided in Appendix "A" used to evaluate defined risk factors .

#### 4.5.2.1 Reliability Analysis

The first 30 responses were used to test the reliability of the data. Usually, the Cronbach alpha technique is used to perform reliability testing, which is a statistic measure to assess the internal consistency or reliability of a set of items or questions. It measures the extent to which all elements of a measurement instrument (survey/questionnaire) could assess the same basic concept or characteristic. The results of the first 30 responses of survey are enlisted for all variables and items in Table 4.2.

The internal stakeholders (IS) variable having none item represents a Cronbach's Alpha value of 0.9098, which is the highest value among all the variables in the Table 4.2. The resources (R) variable consists of 12 items and achieved a value of 0.9064; whereas, the Technology (T) consists of 6 items and obtained a value of 0.7255. The unforeseeable (UFS) variable contains 3 items and attained a value of 0.6482. There are nine items in external stakeholders (ES) variable and achieved a value of 0.7992.

All of the constructs are found to be reliable because the Cronbach's alpha values should be greater than 0.60 and it can be observed in Table 4.2 that all variables have attained higher values than the threshold limit.

Variable	Number of Items	Cronbach's Alpha
Internal Stakeholders	9	0.9098
External Stakeholders	9	0.7992
Resources	12	0.9064
Technology	6	0.7255
Unforeseeable	3	0.6482

 TABLE 4.2:
 Cronbach's Alpha Results

#### 4.5.3 Step #3: Risk Quantification

Risk is assessed using Failure Mode and Effects Analysis. The risk priority number , which is the main application tool of FMEA, is measured through recorded values of severity (S), occurrence (O) and detect-ability (D) of risk factors. The rating scale for all risk factors ranges from 1 to 10 as illustrated in Table 3.5 (Chapter 3).

#### 4.5.3.1 Calculation of RPN Values

After obtaining the ratings of severity (S), occurrence (O), and detectability parameter through questionnaire, the RPN value is measure for each risk factor and conscripted in Table 4.3.

TABLE $4.3$ :	$\operatorname{RPN}$	Calculations	of Risk	Factors

Funct:	Failure	Failure					
Name	Mode	Effect	$\mathbf{S}$	Potential Causes	0	D	RPN
Project	Internal	Owner	7	fails to arrange adequate	7	8	392
Risk	Stake-			funds/resources			
	holder						

Funct:	Failure	Failure					
Name	Mode	Effect	$\mathbf{S}$	Potential Causes	0	D	RPN
		Manager	9	could not assign	9	8	648
				resources according to			
				scheduling			
		Employee	4	violates safety	4	4	64
				protocols/ fails to follow			
				instructions and lacks			
				the required			
				skills/training			
	External	Consultan	nt3	fails to identify potential	2	4	24
	Stake-			risks/hazards timely			
	holder						
		Govt:	3	permits are delayed	3	5	45
				and/or rejected by the			
				regulatory bodies			
		Customer	5	fails to provide timely	4	5	100
				feedback			
		Material	4	supplier delivers	4	5	80
	D			sub-standard/defective			
	Resources			materials			
		Financial	5	the financer delays	5	4	100
				funding requests			
		Labor	5	the organization does	4	3	60
				not address employee's			
				grievances			
		Land,	3	supplier fails to provide	4	4	48
		Equip-		necessary repair and			
		ment		maintenance services			
				timely			

 TABLE 4.3: RPN Calculations of Risk Factors

Funct:	Failure	Failure					
Name	Mode	Effect	$\mathbf{S}$	Potential Causes	0	D	RPN
	Technology	Design	4	fails to meet project	4	5	80
				specifications and			
				undermines safety			
				features			
		Processes	8	parameters and critical	8	8	512
				quality control measures			
				are not synchronized			
	Unforeseeal	External	9	like natural	9	8	648
				disasters/political			
				unrest and economic			
				instability			

TABLE 4.3: RPN Calculations of Risk Factors

It can be observed in Table 4.3 that there are three (manager, processes, and external) most critical risk factors based on the criteria defined in risk assessment matrix.

The RPN value of owner (392) falls in the medium risk category (greater than 125 and lower than 400) and therefore, highlighted by orange color.

Whereas, the most critical risks factors are highlighted by red color having the values equal to or higher than 400 as represented in Table 4.4.

Critical Risk Factor	RPN Value
Owner	392
Manager	648
Processes	512

TABLE 4.4: Shortlisted Critical Risk Factor Based on RPN Values

Critical Risk Factor	RPN Value
External	648

TABLE 4.4: Shortlisted Critical Risk Factor Based on RPN Values

## 4.5.4 Step #4: Calculation of the Corresponding Durations of Activities for Critical Risk Factors

A methodology of three alternative methods is used to calculate the respective durations of the critical risk factors.

#### Method 1: Duration Based on RPN and Percentage Impact

This method is based on the published literature [117, 118], which relates different RPN intervals with the percentage durations of critical factor and serves as a guide to changes the RPN values into project duration.

RPN Value	Impact (% of Project Duration)
901-1000	15.0%
751-900	12.5%
601-750	10.0%
451-600	8.0%
301-450	5.0%
151-300	3.0%
0-150	Insignificant delay

TABLE 4.5: Changes in Impact Percentages on Project Duration with respectto RPN Intervals (taken from Ahmed 2014 & Dumlu 2020)

The variations in percentages of impact with respect to RPN intervals are displayed in the Table 4.5. For example, a risk factor with a value between 901 and RPN of 1000 has a 15% impact on the duration of the project by following this method; the durations of critical risk factors are computed and listed Table 4.6.

		Impact on	
		Project	
Critical Risk		Duration (1296	Duration
Factor	RPN Value	days)	(Days)
Owner	392	5%	65 Days
Manager	648	10%	130 Days
Processes	512	8%	104 Days
External	648	10%	130 Days

 TABLE 4.6: Changes in Duration's of Critical Risk Factors

It can be observed in Table 4.6 that 5% impact of the owner risk factor on project duration may increase the project duration by 65 days. Similarly, the manager and external risk factors have 10% impact each and increase the project duration by 130 days. Whereas, the processes related risk factor has 8% impact on the project duration and may increase the duration up to 104 days.

#### Method 2: Duration Based on the Severity Rating

The duration is estimated according to the severity ratings of critical risk factors. Here, the severity parameter is the base point for converting risk factors into activity duration. As shown in Table 4.7, the respective durations critical risk factors are computed based on the severity ratings.

TABLE 4.7: Criteria to Compute Duration's of Risk Factors Based on theSeverity Ratings (taken from Dumlu 2020)

Severity Rating	Description	Duration
10	Dangerously High	26-30 Days
9	Extremely High	21-25 Days

Severity Rating	Description	Duration
8	Very High	18-20 Days
7	High	16-18 Days
6	Moderate	13-15 Days
5	Low	11-13 Days
4	Very Low	8-10 Days
3	Minor	6-8 Days
2	Very Minor	3-5 Days
1	None	0-2 Days

TABLE 4.7: Criteria to Compute Duration's of Risk Factors Based on theSeverity Ratings (taken from Dumlu 2020)

The mid-point values of duration intervals are used to compute the durations of critical risk factors based on the severity ratings and the results are documented in Table 4.8.

TABLE 4.8: Computed Duration's of Risk Factors Based on the Severity Ratings

Critical Risk Factor	Severity Rating	Duration (Days)
Owner	7	17 Days
Manager	9	23 Days
Processes	8	19 Days
External	9	24 Days

As a result of this method, it can be observed that the owner risk factor may increase the project duration by 17 days. Similarly, the manager, process, and external risk factors may increase the duration by 23, 19, and 24 days, respectively. The average range of duration selected from Table 4.7.

#### Method 3: Duration Based on RPN Ratio and Total Project Time

The RPN values of the shortlisted critical risk factors are divided by the cumulative value of RPN of all the risk factors. After obtaining the ratios for each critical risk factor, they are multiplied by the total duration of the project as illustrated by the formulae in equations 4.1 and 4.2.

Duration of Critical Factor = RPN Ratio 
$$\times$$
 Total Project Duration ...(4.2)

The total duration varies from project to project. The corresponding duration can be calculated by taking into account the duration of the any project. The total duration of the reference project is 1296 days according to the baseline schedule. By the using formulae in equations 4.1 and 4.2, the duration of each critical risk factor is calculated and listed in Table 4.9.

 TABLE 4.9: Duration's of Risk Factors Dased on RPN Ratio and Total Project

 Time

Critical Risk		Total RPN	<b>RPN</b> Ratio	Duration
Factor	RPN Value	Value	in total	(Days)
Owner	392	2621	0.15	194 Days
Manager	648	2621	0.25	324 Days
Processes	512	2621	0.20	259 Days
External	648	2621	0.25	324 Days

First of all, calculate the cumulative value of RPN (risk priority number) by adding all the RPN values of all risk factors shown in Table 4.3, which is 2621. After that, as per equation 4.1, find the RPN ratio of the critical risk factors (owner, manager, processes, and external), which is 0.15, 0.25, 0.20, and 0.25, respectively.

By applying equation 4.2, the computed project durations for owner, manager, processes, and external risk factors are 194, 324, 259, and 324 days, respectively as shown in Table 4.9.

#### 4.5.4.1 Determination of Critical Activities and Durations

Activities are identified within the framework of the project according to the critical risk factors. The risk factors are associated with the durations of the project activities. If critical risk factors affect different activities or phases of the project, the duration of each activity is calculated by averaging the total duration of the relevant risk factors according the above defined three methods.

CRF	Activities of Critical Risk Factor							
Owner	Brake down the funds allocation- Basement 1 to 3							
	Brake down the funds allocation- Ground floor to 3rd							
	Floor							
	Brake down the funds allocation- 4th floor to 7th floor							
Manager	Assigned activities/ resources according to scheduling							
	linked to all floors							
Processes	Mis-arrangement of mechanical installation team right							
	after masonry work in – 1st floor							
	Mis-arrangement of mechanical installation team right							
	after masonry work in – 4th floor							
	Mis-arrangement of mechanical installation team right							
	after masonry work in – 6th floor							
External	Change in landscaping of project and forecasting before							
	stating of activities of scope, sub-structure, super							
	structure and finishing work.							

TABLE 4.10: Critical Risk Factor and Relevant Activates

These activities would be re-arranged in the project schedule based on the three methods define above. For the first method, the time spans of the risk factors have been calculated by dividing an activity into sub-activities and obtain the corresponding value of each activity. The corresponding values for operations are given in Table 4.11.

	Delay							
Most Critical	(In	Activities of Critical Risk	Reliable					
<b>Risk Factor</b>	$\mathbf{Days})$	Factor	value					
Owner	65 Days	Brake down the funds	21.67					
		allocation- Basement 1 to 3						
		Brake down the funds						
		allocation- Ground floor to 3rd						
		Floor						
		Brake down the funds						
		allocation- 4th floor to 7th floor						
Manager	130	Assigned activities/ resources	11.81					
	Days	according to scheduling linked						
		to all floors						
Processes	104	Mis-arrangement of mechanical	34.66					
	Days	installation team right after						
		masonry work in – 1st floor						
		4th floor						
		6th floor						
External	130	Change in landscaping of	32.5					
	Days	project and forecasting before						
		stating of activities of scope,						
		sub-structure, super structure						
		and finishing work.						

TABLE 4.11: Breakdown of Activity Duration's According to Method-1

For the second alternative, the durations of the risk factors are also calculated. The corresponding values for operations are shown in Table 4.8. In this method, the corresponding gains of sub-activities are found by dividing the duration of each risk factor by the number of sub-division operations of the critical risk factor. The results of second method are displayed in Table 4.12.

	Delay						
Most Critical	(In	Activities of critical Risk	Reliable				
Risk Factor	Days)	Factor	value				
Owner	17 Days	Brake down the funds allocation-	5.67				
		Basement 1 to 3					
		Brake down the funds allocation-					
		Ground floor to 3rd Floor					
		Brake down the funds allocation-					
		4th floor to 7th floor					
Manager	23 Days	Assigned activities/ resources	2.09				
		according to scheduling linked to					
		all floors					
Processes	19 Days	Mis-arrangement of mechanical	6.33				
		installation team right after					
		masonry work in – 1st floor					
		4th floor					
		6th floor					
External	24 Days	Change in landscaping of project	6				
		and forecasting before stating of					
		activities of scope, sub-structure,					
		super structure and finishing					
		work.					

TABLE 4.12: Breakdown of Activity Duration's According to Method-2

Similarly for the third method, the durations of the risk factors are also calculated. The corresponding values for operations are shown in Table 4.9. Again, the corresponding gains of sub-activities are found by dividing the duration of each risk factor by the number of sub-division operations of the critical risk factor and the results of minimizing the critical risk factor through 3rd method are shown in Table 4.13.

	Delay						
Most Critical	(In	Activities of Critical Risk	Reliable				
Risk Factor	Days)	Factor	value				
Owner	194 Days	Brake down the funds allocation-	64.7				
		Basement 1 to 3					
		Brake down the funds allocation-					
		Ground floor to 3rd Floor					
		Brake down the funds allocation-					
		4th floor to 7th floor					
Manager	324 Days	Assigned activities/ resources	29.4				
		according to scheduling linked to					
		all floors					
Processes	259  Days	Mis-arrangement of mechanical	86.3				
		installation team right after					
		masonry work in $-1$ st floor					
		4th floor					
		6th floor					
External	324 Days	Change in landscaping of project	81				
		and forecasting before stating of					
		activities of scope, sub-structure,					
		super structure and finishing					
		work.					

 TABLE 4.13: Breakdown of Activity Durations According to Method-3

After determining the durations of the relevant activities, they are included in the project schedule.

The duration values have been rounded to the nearest integer while adding new activities to the project and revised schedule are prepared accord to results of three methods.

#### 4.5.5 Step #5: Re-Scheduling

Based on the computed durations of activities by using three methods, the rescheduling done for each method and the total duration of the project is found. However, after quantification of critical risk factors, the delays due to these risk factors are calculated using three different methods. In first method, the durations of critical risk factors are computed based on RPN values with respect to percentage impact. The final result shows that project duration is increased up to 101 days after incorporating the critical risk factors and the project would be completed in 1397 days instead of 1296 days.

The second method considers the severity ratings for calculation of durations of critical risk factors. Through this method, the overall project duration is increased up to 20 days and the revised project schedule represents that it may completed in 1316 days. The third method is based on the RPN ratio with respect cumulative value of RPN and total project duration. The maximum project duration is observed through this method and the total duration is raised up to 1556 days by contributing 260 days in the baseline schedule of the project. Again, the Primavera software is used for re-scheduling and the results of primavera first pages of all three methods are shown below and remaining pages are shown in Appendix-C.

onstruction of Hospit	N		Classic Schedule Layout							03-Sep-23 11:5									
ay ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish	MAMJJAS	Q Q QND JFM	AVJJ	ASO	NDJA	Q MAMJ	JAS	a Moj	Q Q	Q ALL	SON	Q JAM	Q LVA
KRL Constr	uction of Hospital	1397	1397	0%	01-Apr-19	05-0:623		11111	1.1.1.1	1111	1111	1111	111	1111	1111	111	111	1111	
A1000	Issuance of Letter of Award	0	0	0%	01-Apr-19		+ Issuance of L	eter of Award,	01-Apr-11	9	1111	1111	111				111		
A3070	Handing Over and Closeout	0	0	0%		05-Oct-23			1111		1111	1111	111					1111	111
KRL.1 Pro	ect Pre Requisites	37	37	0%	01-Apr-19	13-May-19	13-May-1	9, KRL,1 Proje	oct Pre Re	quisites	1111							1111	
KRL11 M	obilization Work	16	16	0%	01-Apr-19	18-Apr-19	18-Apr-19,1	RL.1.1 Mobile	ization Wo	ork .	1111	1111	111				111		
A1010	Issuance of Mobilization Adv	7	7	0%	01-Apr-19	08-Apr-19*	I Issuance of	Mobilization Ad	fvance	111	11111	1111	111	1				1111	1111
📟 A1030	Mobilization of Team	9	9	0%	09-Apr-19	18-Apr-19	Mobilization	of Team		1111	1111	1111	111	111			111		
📟 A1020	Mobilization of Machinary	9	9	0%	09-Apr-19	18-Apr-19	Mobilization	of Machinary	6 E S S S		1111	1111	111	1111			111		
KRL.1.2 Si	e Setup	37	37	0%	01-Apr-19	13-May-19	13-May-1	9.KRL12 SM	e Setup		1111	1111	111				111		
C A3080	NewActivity	5	5	0%	01-Apr-19	05-Apr-19	NewActivity		HH		1111	1111	111						
🚍 A1080	Project Pre Requisities Comp	0	0	0%		13-May-19	Project Pr	e Requisites C	Completed	1,	1000		111						
🚍 A1070	Preparation of Parking	6	6	0%	07-May-19	13-May-19	Preparat	on of Parking	1111	1111	1111	1111	111				111		
🚍 A1060	Preparation of Kitchen	6	6	0%	02-May-19	08-May-19	Preparate	nofKitchen			1111	1111	111		1111		111	1111	
📟 A1050	Prepration of Contractor Offic	14	14	0%	19-Apr-19	04-May-19	May-19 🙀 Prepration of Contractor Offices												
🖨 A1040	Preparation of Client Offices	14	14	0%	19-Apr-19	04-May-19	Preparato	n of ClientOffic	ces	1111	1111	1111	111					110	
KRL.2 Des	ign & Drawings	25	25	0%	14-May-19	14-Jun-19	🕶 14-Jur	-19, KRL 2 De	rsign & Dra	awings									
A1120	Design & Drawings Complete	0	0	0%		14-Jun-19	re Design	& Drawings Co	ompleted.		1111	111					111	1111	
📟 A1110	Issuance of Construction Dra	25	25	0%	14-May-19	14-Jun-19	- Issuan	ce of Construct	tion Drawi	ngs (MEF	Works)	1111	111				111	1111	
a A1100	Issuance of Construction Dra	15	15	0%	14-May-19	30-May-19	Issuano	e of Constructio	on Drawing	gs (Archil	ectural Wo	rks)	111		111		111	1111	
C A1090	Issuance of Construction Dra	17	17	0%	14-May-19	01-Jun-19	lesuanc	e of Constructio	on Drawin	gs (Owl V	Vorks)	1111	111						
KRL.3 Soi	Retention System	382	382	0%	15-Jun-19	17-Sep-20			0.0000	- 1	-Sep-20,1	KRL3 So	Retent	on Syster	m			111	1200
KRL3.1 Pi	ing Works	132	132	-0%	15-Jun-19	22-Nov-19		22-Nov-	19,KRL3	1 Pling	Norks	111	111						
A1180	Pouring of Concrete in bore !	35	35	0%	14-Oct-19	22-Nov-19		Pouring	of Concre	ele in bore	holes of	des	111						
A1170	Reinforcementand Lowering	35	35	0%	31-Aug-19	12-Oct-19	-	Reinforcem	nentaind L	owering	Steel Ca	ges in bor	e holes d	piles			111	111	
📟 A1160	Cleaning of Bore Hole of pile	20	20	0%	03-Aug-19	30-Aug-19		baoing of Bor	re Hole of	piles	1111	1111	111	111			111	1111	
📾 A1150	Boring of piles	20	20	0%	11-Jul-19	02-Aug-19	PE Bo	ng of piles	11111	1111	1773	1111	111	111		111	111	2211	1111
📟 A1140	Layout for Piling	10	10	0%	29-Jun-19	10-Jul-19	Layo	utfor Piling	1111		1111	1111	111				111		
📟 A1130	Survey Works for Piling	12	12	0%	15-Jun-19	28-Jun-19*	Surve	Works for Pil	ing		1111	1111	111	1111			111	1111	
KRL.3.2 Ca	ping Beam on Piles	31	31	0%	27-Nov-19	01-Jan-20		T 01-Ja	an-20, KR	1.32 Ca	oing Béain	on Piles	111					111	
C A1210	Placing of Concrete in Capin	17	17	0%	13-Dec-19	01-Jan-20		Place	ing of Con	crete in C	aping Bea	m	111				111		
📟 A1200	Fixing of Steel of Caping Bea	7	7	0%	05-Dec-19	12-Dec-19		Fixing	of Steel o	Caping	Beam		111				711	1111	1111
📟 A1190	Formwork of Capping Beam	7	7	0%	27-Nov-19*	04-Dec-19		Former	ork of Cap	pping Bea	m		111	1111			111	111	
KRL3.3 E	cavation and Anchoring W	214	214	0%	04-Jan-20	17-Sep-20		-	10103-01		Sen. 20 1	(RI 33 F	vianato	andAn	choing M	inte	1.8.8	1111	1111

FIGURE 4.15: Re-Scheduling of Activities Based on Method-1

Construction of Hospital					Classic Schedule Layout								_	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	_	03	Sep-	23 1
ivity ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish	MA	Q I	SON	DJF	MAN	JJA	S O	ND	JEN	AM.	Q J A	SON	DJF	MA	Q MJ.	Q		JF	MA
KRL Constr	uction of Hospital	1316	1316	0%	01-Apr-19	03-Jul-23	1	1111	1111			11			11		1.1.1	11	1.1.1	1.1.1	11	111	11	1 1 1	1
🚍 A1000	Issuance of Letter of Award	0	0	0%	01-Apr-19		1	Issuance	Lettero	(Award)	01-Apr	19			11							111			
A3070	Handing Over and Closeout	0	0	0%		03-Jul-23											111					111	11		
KRL.1 Pro	ect Pre Requisites	.37	37	-0%	01-Apr-19	13-May-19	l t	V 13-M	y-19, KR	L1 Proj	ectPre	Requisite	55		11							111	11	111	
KRL.1.1 M	bilization Work	16	16	0%	01-Apr-19	18-Apr-19	l to	18-Apt-	9.KRL.1	1 Mobi	Ization \	Nork			11							111	11	111	
A1010	Issuance of Mobilization Adv	7	7	0%	01-Apr-19	08-Apr-19*	-	Issuance	of Mobiliz	Anotes	dvance				11		î Pî				14	111	11	211	
📟 A1030	Mobilization of Team	9	9	0%	09-Apr-19	18-Apr-19	H	Mobiliza	ton of Tea	m											11	111	11		
📟 A1020	Mobilization of Machinary	9	9	0%	09-Apr-19	18-Apr-19	4	Mobiliza	ton of Ma	chinary	111				11		111				11	111	11		
KRL12 Si	e Setup	37	37	0%	01-Apr-19	13-May-19	11	T 13-M	y-19, KR	L12 S	le Setup				11						11	111	11		
a A3080	NewActivity	5	5	0%	01-Apr-19	05-Apr-19	11	NewActiv	V I						11		111				11	111	11		
🚍 A1080	Project Pre Requisities Comp	0	0	0%		13-May-19		+ Projec	tPre Req	uisišes (	Comple	led,					111					111			
📟 A1070	Preparation of Parking	6	6	0%	07-May-19	13-May-19	IF	Prepa	ration of P	Parking					11							111			
📟 A1060	Preparation of Kitchen	6	6	0%	02-May-19	08-May-19	IF	Prepa	ation of K	achen					11		111					111	11	111	
🚍 A1050	Prepration of Contractor Offic	14	14	0%	19-Apr-19	04-May-19	H	Prepra	ion of Cor	ntractor	Offices						111						11		
🚍 A1040	Preparation of Client Offices	14	14	0%	19-Apr-19	04-May-19	4	Prépar	ation of Cl	Sent Off	ces				11						11	111	11		
KRL.2 Des	ign & Drawings	17	17	0%	14-May-19	01-Jun-19	E	₩ 01.J	an-19,KR	1.2 De	sign & C	hawings									E	111			
A1120	Design & Drawings Complete	0	0	0%		30-May-19		P Desi	n & Draw	ings Co	mplete	d,			11		111					111	11		
📟 A1110	Issuance of Construction Dra	15	15	0%	14-May-19	30-May-19		issoi	noe of Co	onstruct	on Drav	ings (M	EPW	orks)	11		111					111			
🖨 A1100	Issuance of Construction Dra	15	15	0%	14-May-19	30-May-19	I F	la lasur	nce of Co	onistruction	on Drav	ings (An	chileo	turial V	(orks)		111					111	11		
📟 A1090	Issuance of Construction Dra	17	17	0%	14-May-19	01-Jun-19	6	bsu	nce of Ca	onstruct	ion Drav	vings (Cr	wiWo	irks)	11		111					111	11	111	
KRL.3 Soi	Retention System	362	362	0%	31-May-19	11-Aug-20			1 1 1 1				11-A	ug-20,	KRL3	Soil R	elentor	System	n		11	117			
KRL.3.1 Pi	ing Works	132	132	0%	31-May-19	11-Nov-19			-	11-Nov	19,KR	3.1 PM	ngW	orks	11							111			
A1180	Pouring of Concrete in bore t	35	35	0%	02-Oct-19	11-Nov-19		111	-	Pouring	of Con	creteint	ore h	ioles o	(piles							111	11		
📟 A1170	Reinforcement and Lowering	35	35	0%	20-Aug-19	01-Oct-19			Rei	inforcer	hentan	Lowen	ng of t	Stell	agesi	h bore l	holes d	f piles			11	111	11		
📟 A1160	Cleaning of Bore Hole of pile	20	20	0%	23-Jul-19	19-Aug-19		-	Opanin	ng of Bo	re Hole	ofpiles	2		11		111								
🚍 A1150	Boring of piles	20	20	0%	29-Jun-19	22-Jul-19	1	-	Boring of	ples					117		111	1				111	11		67
📾 A1140	Layout for Piling	10	10	0%	18-Jun-19	28-Jun-19		-1 L	you for P	Ming												111			
🚍 A1130	Survey Works for Piling	12	12	0%	31-May-19	17-Jun-19*		Su Su	vey Work	s for Pil	ng				11		111				11	111			
KRL.3.2 Ca	ping Beam on Piles	21	21	0%	15-Nov-19	09-Dec-19				V 09-D	ec-19,8	RL32	Capin	gBea	monP	Ves	111					111	11		
A1210	Placing of Concrete in Capin-	7	7	0%	02-Dec-19	09-Dec-19			C	Place	ngofO	oncrete in	o Cap	ing Be	am		111				11	111	11		
🚍 A1200	Fixing of Steel of Caping Bea	7	7	0%	23-Nov-19	30-Nov-19		1111	- IT	Fixing	of Sie	of Capi	ngBe	am	T.		111	11			11	111	11	111	ST
📟 A1190	Formwork of Capping Beam	7	7	0%	15-Nov-19*	22-Nov-19			4	Form	iork of C	apping	Beam									111	11		11
KRL3.3 E	cavation and Anchoring W	204	204	0%	12-Dec-19	11-Aug-20			111	-	-		11-A	ug-20.	KRL3	3 Exca	ivation	andAn	choring	World	5	111		111	

Construction of Hospi	tal					Classic Se	edule Layout	03-Sep-23 1				
tvity ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish	AMJUNASTNO AMALINASTNO A	TONESMICI A HIDNESMICI ANHICHESMIC				
KRL Const	ruction of Hospital	1556	1556	0%	01-Apr-19	08-Apr-24	**************************************					
📟 A1000	Issuance of Letter of Award	0	0	0%	01-Apr-19		Issuance of Letter of Award, 01-Apr-19					
a A3070	Handing Over and Closeout	0	0	0%		08-Apr-24						
KRL.1 Pro	ject Pre Requisites	45	45	0%	01-Apr-19	22-May-19	22-May-19, KRL.1: Project Pre Requisites					
KRL.1.1 N	lobilization Work	24	24	0%	01-Apr-19	27-Apr-19	7 27-Apr-19, KRL.1.1 Mobilization Work					
C A1010	Issuance of Mobilization Adv	15	15	0%	01-Apr-19	17-Apr-19*	Issuance of Mobilization Advance					
🚍 A1030	Mobilization of Team	9	9	0%	18-Apr-19	27-Apr-19	Mobilization of Team					
📼 A1020	Mobilization of Machinary	9	9	0%	18-Apr-19	27-Apr-19	Hobilization of Machinary					
KRL.1.2 S	ite Setup	45	45	0%	01-Apr-19	22-May-19	22-May-19,KRL:1.2 Site Setup					
📟 A3080	NewActivity	25	25	0%	01-Apr-19	29-Apr-19	NewActivity					
📟 A1080	Project Pre Requisities Comp	0	0	0%		22-May-19	Project Pre Requisities Completed,					
🚍 A1070	Preparation of Parking	6	6	0%	16-May-19	22-May-19	Preparation of Parking					
🖨 A1060	Preparation of Kitchen	6	6	0%	11-May-19	17-May-19	Preparation of Kitchen					
🚍 A1050	Prepration of Contractor Offic	14	14	0%	29-Apr-19	14-May-19	Prepraton of Contractor Offices					
🚍 A1040	Preparation of Client Offices	14	14	0%	29-Apr-19	14-May-19	ay-19 🏪 Preparation of Client Offices					
KRL.2 De	sign & Drawings	30	30	0%	23-May-19	29-Jun-19	T 29-Jun-19, KRL2 Design & Drawings					
A1120	Design & Drawings Complete	0	0	0%		29-Jun-19	P Design & Drawings Completed,					
📟 A1110	Issuance of Construction Dra	30	30	0%	23-May-19	29-Jun-19	Issuance of Construction Drawings (MEP Works)					
🚍 A1100	Issuance of Construction Dra	15	15	0%	23-May-19	12-Jun-19	Issuance of Construction Drawings (Architectural Work	s)				
🚍 A1090	Issuance of Construction Dra	17	17	0%	23-May-19	14-Jun-19	Issuance of Construction Drawings (Civil Works)					
KRL.3 So	il Retention System	472	472	0%	01-Jul-19	16-Jan-21	▼ 16Jan-2	1.KRL3 Soil Retention System				
KRL.3.1 P	iling Works	157	157	0%	01-Jul-19	06-Jan-20	06-Jan-20, KRL 3.1 Pling Works					
📾 A1180	Pouring of Concrete in bore !	60	60	0%	29-Oct-19	06-Jan-20	Pouring of Concrete in bore holes of p	iles .				
📟 A1170	Reinforcement and Lowering	35	35	0%	18-Sep-19	28-Oct-19	Reinforcement and Lowering of Steel Cage	is in bote holes of piles				
📟 A1160	Cleaning of Bore Hole of pile	20	20	0%	23-Aug-19	17-Sep-19	Cleaning of Bore Hole of piles					
📾 A1150	Boring of piles	20	20	0%	26-Jul-19	22-Aug-19	Bong of ples					
🚍 A1140	Layout for Piling	10	10	0%	15-Jul-19	25-Jul-19	Layoutfor Piling					
📟 A1130	Survey Works for Piling	12	12	0%	01-Jul-19	13-Jul-19*	Survey Works for Piling					
KRL.3.2 C	aping Beam on Piles	51	51	0%	10-Jan-20	09-Mar-20	09-Mar-20, KRL 32 Caping Bear	m on Piles				
🖨 A1210	Placing of Concrete in Capin-	17	17	0%	19-Feb-20	09-Mar-20	Placing of Concrete in Caping Be	aro				
📟 A1200	Fixing of Steel of Caping Bea	17	17	0%	30-Jan-20	18-Feb-20	Fixing of Steel of Caping Beam					
🚍 A1190	Formwork of Capping Beam	17	17	0%	10-Jan-20*	29-Jan-20	Formwork of Capping Beam					
KRL.3.3 E	xcavation and Anchoring W	259	259	0%	12-Mar-20	16-Jan-21	16-Jan-2	1.KRL3.3 Excavation and Anchoring Works				

## 4.6 The Impact of Risk Factors on Project Cost

There are numerous parameters that influence a construction project and may not be limited to only few/certain. Therefore, it would be more reliable to change the common FMEA ranking coefficient into RPN value. This transformation criterion of ranking into percentage impact in terms of cost is established by Abdelgawad et al. [119]. It can be noticed in Table 4.14 that the different rankings of risk factors have different weight percentage impacts on the cost of the project.

Users can identify risk factors followed by evaluation criteria, depending on the nature, scope, and objectives of the project. The list of critical risk factors has been identified by using the same logic of conventional FMEA provided in Table 4.4. Each risk factor must be divided into several classes (Very High, High, Moderate, Low and Very Low) according to the scale (From 1 to 10).

Ranking	Description of Failure	% Cost Impact
1	Very Low	1% of project cost.
2	Ŧ	Cost increase is $1\%$
3	Low	and $4\%$ of project cost.
4		
5	Medium	Cost increase is 4%
6		and $7\%$ of project cost.
7		
8	High	Cost increase is 7%
9		and 10% of project cost.
10	Very High	10% of project cost.

TABLE 4.14: Impact of Risk Factors on the Project Cost (Adopted from MAbdelgawad, AR Fayek 2010)

The total cost of the project varies from project to project depending on its characteristics and complexity. The risk factor's cost will be calculated for the current case study by using the defined criteria in Table 4.14. The percentage impact on cost, the level failure and the relevant cost of risk factors are displayed in Table 4.15. As mentioned earlier, the cost of the baseline project was Rs.1164 million.

				Cost
Critical Risk Factor	RPN Value	Description of Failure	% Cost Impact	(In million)
Owner	392	Medium	5 %	58.2
Manager	648	High	8 %	93.12
Processes	512	High	8 %	93.12
External	648	High	8%	93.12

TABLE 4.15: Cost Calculations of Risk Factors

It can be observed in Table 4.15 that the owner risk factor contributes 5% in the cost of the project and may increase the project cost to Rs. 58.2 million. Similarly, the manager, processes, external risk factors all have an 8% cost impact individually and add up to Rs. 279.36 million to the total project. In this way, the total project's cost is raised to Rs. 1501/- million after including the cost of critical risk factors.

## 4.7 Findings of Case Study

The important findings of the case study can be described in two steps.

- By evaluating the results of FMEA process
- By analyzing the results of the planning process

First, the risk factors are summarized through literature and then the severe/critical risk factors from the case study are quantified through FMEA process. The failure modes of risk factors, their failure effect and RPN values are shown in Table 4.16. The critical risk factors (owner, manager, processes, and external) are highlighted through orange and red colors.

		RPN
Failure Mode	Failure Effect	(SxOxD)
Internal Stakeholders	Owner	392
	Manager	648
	Employee	64
External Stakeholders	Consultant	24
	Government	45
	Customer	100
Resources	Material	80
	Financial	100
	Labor	60
	Land, Building, Equipment	48
Technology	Design	80
	Processes	512
Unforeseeable	External	648

TABLE 4.16: Quantification of Critical Risk Factors Based on RPN Value

#### **Owner's Risk Factor**

This category of risk factor is important at Level 3. However, this factor is the most important in causing interruptions during execution of the project. This is mainly due to the risk factor "not organizing enough funds/resources (RPN=392)".

#### Manager's Risk Factor

This is schedule related risk factor and also considered important. This is mainly due to the reason of "not being able to allocate resource based on schedule (RPN=648)".

#### **Processes Related Risk Factor**

This is a schedule related risk factor, which affects the progress of the project. This is due to the "non-synchronized critical quality control parameters and measures (RPN=512)".

#### **External Risk Factor**

This risk factor also significantly influences the progress of the project. This is due to the "occurrence of events such as natural disasters, political, and economic instability (RPN=648)".



FIGURE 4.18: Graphical Representation of Risk Factors vs RPN Values

In short, the overview of risk factors shown in Figure 4.18 provides a clear idea about the critical risks for the project. Whereas, based on these results, a risk management plan is necessary to deal with them. Therefore, critical risk factors should be assessed individually for appropriate risk management actions.

After quantification of critical risk factors, the delay durations related to these risks factors are calculated by using three different methods. Then, they are converted into activities and included in the project base schedule. As a result, the revised schedules based on three methods have been prepared for construction of the hospital project.

The re-scheduling results of these three methods are:

- The duration of the project based on first method is 1397 days.
- The project duration based on second method is 1316 days.
- The project duration based on third method is 1556 days.

Additionally, the critical risk factors affect the overall cost of the project. In this case study the basic cost of the project was Rs.1164 million; however, after accommodation the critical risk factors, the total cost of the project is increased up to Rs.1501 million.

# Chapter 5

# **Discussion and Conclusion**

This chapter presents the conclusions and future recommendation of the study. First, a brief discussion outlines the main steps to accomplish the study and then conclusions are presented based on the results. Finally, the limitations of the current study and future directions are presented.

## 5.1 Discussion

As the current research work shows that the time is the most important parameter for construction projects and emphasizes on predicting disruptions and taking remedial measures to ensure project success. This study aims to establish a methodology for quantifying the project scheduling activities and identifying potential delays in construction projects and then incorporating the Risk Priority Number (RPN) of Failure Mode and Effects Analysis (FMEA) into critical risk factor using three different methods and then re-scheduling of activities by using Primavera software. The current study consists of six main steps:

• The first step is to identify those factors that cause delays in construction projects and then classification of risk factors into different groups such as owner and contractor etc through an extensive literature review and subjective assessment. In this way, thirteen risk factors are identified.
- A questionnaire is designed based on these identified risk factors and the responses are gathered from experts, who are working on construction projects.
- After that the baseline schedule of the activities is created for the project using Primavera software.
- FMEA is applied, assigning a score to each parameter (severity, occurrence, and detection) via Google questionnaire survey for calculation of RPN values against each risk factor. Critical risk factors are quantified based on their RPN values using risk assessment matrix.
- After quantification of critical risk factors, three different methods were used to determine their effects on the project durations
- Each delay element is considered an activity in all three methods and after incorporating the critical risk factor its duration is included in the project and re-scheduling is done for three all three methods.
- After re-scheduling of the activities, the change in project cost is computed due to the critical risk factor

In this study, the risk factors are classified and analysed through Failure Mode and Effects Analysis (FMEA) allowing a comprehensive assessment of delays. Furthermore, the effect of critical risk factors on the project cost is also analyzed.

## 5.2 Conclusion

This research evaluates the significant risk factors and their ranking for construction of a hospital project. Among thirteen identified risk factors through literature review, only four critical risk factors (owner, manager, processes, and external) have been quantified through ratings of severity, occurrence, and detection accompanied with the calculation of risk priority number (RPN).

Whereas, the RPN values of remaining nine risk factors; employee, consultant, government, customer, material, financial, labor, land-building-equipment, and

design are in the least impact range (less than 125) according to the risk priority matrix.

The main aim is to compare and confirm the impact of critical risk factors on project duration. It is observed through baseline project schedule that the project can be completed in 1296 days. However, after quantification of critical risk factors, the delays due to these risk factors are calculated using three different methods. In first method, the durations of critical risk factors are computed based on RPN values with respect to percentage impact. This method transforms the RPN values into the durations of project activities using the RPN intervals against the percentage impact on the total project duration. The final result shows that project duration is increased up to 101 days after incorporating the critical risk factors and the project would be completed in 1397 days instead of 1296 days.

The second method considers the severity ratings for calculation of durations of critical risk factors. The risk factors are converted into activity durations with respect the severity parameter. Through this method, the overall project duration is increased up to 20 days and the revised project schedule represents that it may completed in 1316 days. The third method is based on the RPN ratio with respect cumulative value of RPN and total project duration. In this method, the individual RPN values of the critical risk factors are divided by the total RPN value of all the risk factors to get RPN ratio. The maximum project duration is observed through this method and the total duration is raised up to 1556 days by contributing 260 days in the baseline schedule of the project. The analysis shows that the minimum, intermediate and maximum duration of the project have been observed for the methods 2, 1 and 3, respectively.

The project's duration varies from project to project depending on its characteristics and importance. The use of any specific method among three (described above) depends on the characteristics of the project and the authorities that execute the project.

Although the duration of the project is minimum for second method but it has least impact and risk on schedule. Also, the critical risk factors effect on the overall project cost. In this case study the basic cost of the project is Rs.1164 million. After determining the critical risk factors, the cost of these factors is calculated using "cost impact method". By using this method, the cost of critical risk factors is computed because these factors cause interruptions during the execution of the project. As a result, the total cost of the project is increased to Rs.1501 million.

As expected, the completion date of the revised project is later than the reference project. The main finding is that risk factors tend to lengthen project schedules, underscoring their importance in construction projects. The implementation of this method in construction projects involves analyzing potential risk factors and supporting decision-making during the risk assessment.

Finally, the FMEA-based approach to delay analysis in construction projects has been shown to be satisfactory and useful for risk assessment in such projects. This approach allows delay risk to be integrated as an activity in the project schedule. It provides a practical way to use FMEA in construction projects and helps potential users design alternative strategies to reduce risk. It is important to note that different methods can be used to evaluate the risk factors. Furthermore, the proposed methods can be improved to include different risk factors, user preferences, and business strategies.

### 5.3 Limitations of Research

The effectiveness of the Failure Mode and Effects Analysis (FMEA) technique is highly dependent on the quality of the input data and the expertise of those performing the analysis. If the data used for analysis is inaccurate, incomplete, or out of date, it may lead to unreliable conclusions having potential error patterns and their impact. In addition, the thesis may have limitations on generalization. The results and conclusions of the study may be influenced by the specific construction projects, industry, or geographic region selected for analysis. The variety and complexity of construction projects in different contexts can affect the transferability of results to other scenarios, making it difficult to apply the results collectively. Finally, the thesis may encounter limitations related to time constraints and the dynamic nature of construction projects. Construction schedules and risks may change rapidly due to unforeseen circumstances, market volatility, regulatory changes, and other external factors.

Due to the time-consuming research process, the conclusions drawn from the analysis may not fully capture the real-time dynamics of construction projects, which may limit the practical applicability of the project results. Although, this research work offers valuable insights into the application of FMEA for risk analysis and scheduling for construction projects; however, the above-mentioned limitations should be acknowledged to ensure a balance and accurate interpretation of the findings

## 5.4 Future Research Directions

### Multi-Project Analysis

Expand the study to assess the applicability of FMEA to time and risk analysis in complex projects involving multiple interconnected construction projects. This may involve exploring how the risks of one project can spread to other projects as part of a larger program.

#### **Industry Case Studies**

Apply an FMEA-based approach to real time ongoing construction projects and document the results. This may involve working with construction companies to analyze specific projects and assess how FMEA affects decision-making, risk reduction, and project success.

### Analysis of Uncertainty and Sensitivity

Incorporate uncertainty and sensitivity analysis into the FMEA process to quantify the impact of variations in input parameters on analysis results. This can help in understanding the strength of FMEA-based analysis and prioritizing critical risks.

### Long-term Effects and Learning

Investigate the long-term effects of implementing FMEA-based schedules and risk analysis on the performance of construction project. Evaluate whether lessons learned from the previous projects are effectively applied to subsequent projects by leading to continual improvement of risk management activities.

# Bibliography

- M. J. Ribeirinho, J. Mischke, G. Strube, E. Sjödin, J. L. Blanco, R. Palter, J. Biörck, D. Rockhill, and T. Andersson, "The next normal in construction: How disruption is reshaping the world's largest ecosystem," McKinsey & Company, 2020.
- [2] K. Yaghootkar and N. Gil, "The effects of schedule-driven project management in multi-project environments," International Journal of Project Management, vol. 30, pp. 127-140, 2012.
- [3] K. Molenaar, B. Franz, and B. Roberts, "Revisiting project delivery performance 1998–2018," ed: Washington, DC, 2019.
- [4] A. Dziadosz and M. Rejment, "Risk analysis in construction project-chosen methods," Procedia engineering, vol. 122, pp. 258-265, 2015.
- [5] P. S. Edition, "A guide to the project management body of knowledge," Project Management Institute. Pensylvania, 2018.
- [6] S. Nagaraju and B. S. Reddy, "Resource Management in Construction Projects-a case study," Resource, vol. 2, 2012.
- [7] H. Cicibas, O. Unal, and K. A. Demir, "A Comparison of Project Management Software Tools (PMST)," in Software Engineering Research and Practice, 2010, pp. 560-565.
- [8] V. Kumar, S. Shahpur, P. Maneeth, and S. Brijbhushan, "Analysis of academic building by planning, scheduling & resource allocation using oracle primavera p6," International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST),(3), vol. 6, pp. 518-527, 2017

- . R. N. H. Nor, "Project Scheduling Management in the Software Industry,"
- [9] Turkish Journal of Computer and Mathematics Education (TURCOMAT), vol. 12, pp. 2136-2145, 2021.
- [10] K. Priya, M. Kathiresan, D. Vengateshwari, and M. Suriyakumari, "Planning, Analysis and Construction scheduling of apartment building (G+ 13) by using Primavera P6," ed: March, 2019.
- [11] M. Vanhoucke, Debels, D., & Maenhout, B., "A robust project scheduling model under activity duration uncertainty.," European Journal of Operational Research, vol. 269(3), 1085-1096, 2018.
- [12] H. Zhang, Chen, W., Sun, Y., & Li, K, " A multi-objective optimization approach for resource-constrained project scheduling.," Journal of Industrial and Production Engineering, vol. 36(3), 186-198, 2019.
- [13] S. Lakshmanan, Subramanian, N., & Sarangapani, J., "Dynamic scheduling algorithm for projects with uncertainties.,", Proceedia Computer Science, vol. 159, 156-165, 2019.
- [14] N. Jana and N. Martin, "Use of Construction Project Scheduling Methods in the Czech Republic," in IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering, 2021, p. 022004.
- [15] M. Paliwal and D. Chouriya, "A Comprehensive Review on Cost Optimization by Resource Allocation Using Primavera," INTERNATIONAL JOUR-NAL ONLINE OF SCIENCE, vol. 4, pp. 5-5, 2018.
- [16] V. K. Manupati, G. D. Putnik, M. K. Tiwari, P. Ávila, and M. M. Cruz-Cunha, "Integration of process planning and scheduling using mobile-agent based approach in a networked manufacturing environment," Computers & Industrial Engineering, vol. 94, pp. 63-73, 2016.
- [17] S. Zareei, "Project scheduling for constructing biogas plant using critical path method," Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, vol. 81, pp. 756-759, 2018.
- [18] X. Li, J. Xu, and Q. Zhang, "Research on construction schedule management based on BIM technology," Procedia engineering, vol. 174, pp. 657-667, 2017.

- [19] S.-M. Chen, P.-H. Chen, and L.-M. Chang, "Simulation and analytical techniques for construction resource planning and scheduling," Automation in Construction, vol. 21, pp. 99-113, 2012.
- [20] P. R. Reddy and B. H. N. Planning, "Resource Scheduling of Residendial (G+ 7) Project Using Primavera International Journal of Innovative Research in Science," Engineering and Technology (An ISO 3297: 2007 Certified Organization) Vol, vol. 5.
- [21] P. D. Varsani, A. N. Bhavsar, and J. R. Pitroda, "Effective scheduling and control of construction project using primavera P6: A review," UGC Care J, vol. 40, pp. 5050-5064, 2020.
- [22] D. M. Franco-Duran and M. Jesús, "Phantom float in commercial scheduling software," Automation in Construction, vol. 103, pp. 291-299, 2019.
- [23] M. J. Othman, "Planning & Scheduling by Using Microsoft Project: A Case Study of" suggestion for Construction and Completion the Science Department for University Islam Antarabangsa Malaysia, Bandar Indera Mahkota, Kuantan, Pahang"," KUKTEM, 2006.
- [24] N. He, D. Z. Zhang, and B. Yuce, "Integrated multi-project planning and scheduling-a multiagent approach," European Journal of Operational Research, vol. 302, pp. 688-699, 2022.
- [25] A. Shtub, Cohen, Y., & Shimoni, Y., "A model for optimal resource allocation in a multi-project environment.," International Journal of Production Research, vol. 57(12), 3842-3856., 2019.
- [26] Q. Chen, Li, Q., Hu, Y., & Li, H., "Dynamic resource allocation considering resource availability and project progress.," Automation in Construction, vol. 111, 103056, 2020.
- [27] Y. Li, Zhang, Z., Hu, Y., & Li, H., "Collaborative resource allocation framework for distributed project teams.," Automation in Construction, vol. 112, 103091, 2020.
- [28] T. S. Nagaraju and S. L. Kumar, "Schedule And Resources Optimization Using Primavera In Metro Rail Project," International Journal of Mechanical And Production Engineering, ISSN, pp. 2320-2092, 2016.

- [29] P. Shamp, "Scheduling Strategies for Construction Project Managers Toward On Time Delivery," Walden University, 2017.
- [30] D. Sahu and A. Jain, "Resource Planning of a Colony Project Using Primavera," International Journal of Innovative Research in Science, Engineering and Technology, vol. 6, 2017.
- [31] L. Yu, Li, H., & Chen, X, "Trade-off analysis of project time and cost based on the critical path method and earned value management., ," Automation in Construction, vol. 112, 103096., 2020.
- [32] Z. Zhang, Li, Y., Hu, Y., & Li, H., "Multi-objective optimization model for project time, cost, and quality trade-off analysis.," Journal of Management in Engineering, vol. 37(4), 04021011, 2021.
- [33] Z. Zhang, Li, Y., Li, H., & Hu, Y., "Risk-based scheduling and cost control framework for project time and cost trade-off," Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, vol. 146(4), 04020035, 2020.
- [34] M. G. R. K. K. Suresh Kannan, "Planning and Scheduling Residential Building Using Primavera Software," Journal of Transportation Systems, vol. 4, 2019.
- [35] V. A. Nimbal and B. Jamadar, "Planning, Scheduling and Allocation of Resources for Multi-Storied Structure using Oracle's Primavera P6 software," International Research Journal of Engineering and Technology, vol. 4, 2017.
- [36] A. Mahure and A. Ranit, "International Journal Of Engineering Sciences & Research Technology Effective Schedule Develop Using Primavera P6 Review."
- [37] J. I. Alzahrani and M. W. Emsley, "The impact of contractors' attributes on construction project success: A post construction evaluation," International Journal of Project Management, vol. 31, pp. 313-322, 2013.
- [38] P. M. C. P. Nidhi Raghuwanshi1, "Planning and Scheduling Construction Projects using Primavera Software: A Case Study," International Journal of Trend in Scientific Research and Development (IJTSRD), vol. 5, 2021.

- [39] M. Niazi, S. Mahmood, M. Alshayeb, M. R. Riaz, K. Faisal, N. Cerpa, S. U. Khan, and I. Richardson, "Challenges of project management in global software development: A client-vendor analysis," Information and Software Technology, vol. 80, pp. 1-19, 2016.
- [40] O. P. Sanchez and M. A. Terlizzi, "Cost and time project management success factors for information systems development projects," International Journal of Project Management, vol. 35, pp. 1608-1626, 2017.
- [41] P. D. Galloway, "Survey of the construction industry relative to the use of CPM scheduling for construction projects," Journal of construction engineering and management, vol. 132, pp. 697-711, 2006.
- [42] D. Suresh and A. Sivakumar, "Impact of schedule management plan on project management effectiveness," International Journal of Engineering and Advanced Technology (IJEAT) ISSN, pp. 2249-8958, 2019.
- [43] S. Harsh, M. Rajgor, and J. Pitroda, "Planning, Scheduling and Tracking of Industrial Project Using Primavera P6 Software," ed: May, 2018.
- [44] S. Ragavi and R. Uma, "Review of project management softwares-MS Project and Primavera," International Research Journal of Engineering and Technology (IRJET), vol. 3, 2016.
- [45] M. Gnägi, T. Rihm, A. Zimmermann, and N. Trautmann, "Two continuoustime assignment-based models for the multi-mode resource-constrained project scheduling problem," Computers & Industrial Engineering, vol. 129, pp. 346-353, 2019.
- [46] A. R. Kohli, "Enterprise project management using primavera P6 EPPM," Int. Res. J. Eng. Technol, vol. 4, pp. 1074-1081, 2017.
- [47] V. Chawla, A. Chanda, S. Angra, and G. Chawla, "The sustainable project management: A review and future possibilities," Journal of Project Management, vol. 3, pp. 157-170, 2018.
- [48] L. Rui-mei, "Properties of Monte Carlo and its application to risk management," International Journal of u-and e-Service, Science and Technology, vol. 8, pp. 381-390, 2015.

- [49] S. K. Bhosekar and G. Vyas, "Cost controlling using earned value analysis in construction industries," International Journal of Engineering and Innovative Technology (IJEIT), vol. 1, pp. 324-332, 2012.
- [50] D. Hillson, & Murray-Webster, R., "Understanding and Managing Risk Attitude.," Gower Publishing, 2017.
- [51] S. Sharma and A. K. Gupta, "Analysis of factors affecting cost and time overruns in construction projects," in Advances in Geotechnics and Structural Engineering, ed: Springer, 2021, pp. 55-63.
- [52] D. Chiranjeevi, D. G. Narayana, and S. Rajeeva, "Analysis On Cost, Schedule And Tracking Of Residential Project By Earn Value Management Method Using Primavera P6," International Journal of Innovative Research in Technology (IJIRT), ISSN, pp. 2349-6002, 2017.
- [53] O. Hazır, "A review of analytical models, approaches and decision support tools in project monitoring and control," International Journal of Project Management, vol. 33, pp. 808-815, 2015.
- [54] B. Ritchie, "Risk Management in Organizations: An Integrated Case Study Approach. Routledge," 2018.
- [55] C. Chapman, & Ward, S., "How to Manage Project Opportunity and Risk: Why Uncertainty Management Can Be a Much Better Approach than Risk Management. John Wiley & Sons.," 2019.
- [56] D. Hillson, & Simon, P., "Practical Risk Management: An Executive Guide to Avoiding Surprises and Losses.," Page Publishers, 2020.
- [57] J. Fraser, & Simkins, B., "Enterprise Risk Management: Today's Leading Research and Best Practices for Tomorrow's Executives. John Wiley & Sons," 2016.
- [58] J. K. Visser, "Suitability of different probability distributions for performing schedule risk simulations in project management," in 2016 Portland International Conference on Management of Engineering and Technology (PICMET), 2016, pp. 2031-2039.
- [59] K. I. Wali and S. A. Othman, "Schedule Risk Analysis Using Monte Carlo Simulation for Residential Projects," Zanco Journal of Pure and Applied Sciences, vol. 31, pp. 90-103, 2019.

- [60] (2017). A Guide to the Project Management Body of Knowledge (PM-BOK(R) Guide) (6th ed.).
- [61] P. Diaz, "Analysis of benefits, advantages and challenges of building information modelling in construction industry," Journal of Advances in Civil Engineering, vol. 2, pp. 1-11, 2016.
- [62] R. F. Bordley, J. M. Keisler, and T. M. Logan, "Managing projects with uncertain deadlines," European Journal of Operational Research, vol. 274, pp. 291-302, 2019.
- [63] D. Hillson, & Simon, P. . (2012). Practical Risk Management: The ATOM Methodology (2nd ed.).
- [64] M. A. Aderbag, S. K. Elmabrouk, and M. A. Sherif, "Risk analysis related to costing and scheduling of construction projects," in Proceedings of the International Conference on Industrial Engineering and Operations Management, IEOM Society International, Bandung, Indonesia, 2018, pp. 6-8.
- [65] M. K. Rajendra<sup>1</sup> and M. Aher, "Risk Analysis in Construction Scheduling," 2016.
- [66] M. MORY, "Data gathering for Schedule RiskAnalysis," ed, 2014.
- [67] D. F. Cooper, Grey, S., Raymond, G., & Walker, P. (2018). Project Risk Management Guidelines: Managing Risk in Large Projects and Complex Procurements (4th ed.).
- [68] K. Wailkar, P. Chide, M. Shende, J. Ralekar, D. Walke, D. Tayde, and A. Kurzekar, "Analysis and Design of a Residential Building By Using STAAD Pro," International Research Journal of Modern Agriculture, vol. 10, 2021.
- [69] M. Zeinalnezhad, Rashid, A. M., Hashemzahi, P., & Kamalrudin, M., "Risk identification and analysis in manufacturing process using FMEA and fuzzy TOPSIS approach," Procedia Manufacturing, 2017.
- [70] B. Y. Renault and J. N. Agumba, "Risk management in the construction industry: A new literature review," in MATEC web of conferences, 2016, p. 00008.

- [71] T. T. Assefa, M. P. Meuwissen, and A. G. O. Lansink, "Price risk perceptions and management strategies in selected European food supply chains: An exploratory approach," NJAS-Wageningen Journal of Life Sciences, vol. 80, pp. 15-26, 2017.
- [72] P. R. Amyotte and D. J. McCutcheon, "Risk management an area of knowledge for all engineers," The Research Committee of the Canadian Council of Professional Engineers, 2006.
- [73] M. A. Hamka, "Safety risks assessment on container terminal using hazard identification and risk assessment and fault tree analysis methods," Procedia engineering, vol. 194, pp. 307-314, 2017.
- [74] E. DOVAL, "RISK MANAGEMENT PROCESS IN PROJECTS," Review of general management, vol. 29, 2019.
- [75] A. Mitrofanova, V. Konovalova, E. Mitrofanova, R. Ashurbekov, and K. Trubitsyn, "Human resource risk management in organization: methodological aspect," in International Conference on Trends of Technologies and Innovations in Economic and Social Studies 2017, 2017, pp. 699-705.
- [76] S. N. Musa, "Supply chain risk management: identification, evaluation and mitigation techniques," Linköping University Electronic Press, 2012.
- [77] L. Rutten and F. Youssef, "Market-based price risk management: An exploration of commodity income stabilization options for coffee farmers," 2007.
- [78] I. Melhem, "Impact of the human resources on the risk management and the company performance," Int. J. Econ. Manag. Sci, vol. 5, pp. 1-5, 2016.
- [79] J. Levine and J. Miller, "Legal and Risk Management Considerations and Implications of Carelessly Drafted Game Contracts: Avoiding a Legal Hurricane," J. Legal Aspects Sport, vol. 32, p. 95, 2022.
- [80] R. Moorhead and S. Vaughan, "Legal risk: definition, management and ethics," Management and Ethics (March 31, 2015), 2015.
- [81] M. Ljubić, B. Raković, L. Dimitrov, and I. Garvanov, "Training of workers as an important safety measure for risk management," in 2016 19th International Symposium on Electrical Apparatus and Technologies (SIELA), 2016, pp. 1-3.

- [82] I. L. Office, "Training package on workplace risk assessment and management for small and medium-sized enterprises," ed: ILO Geneva, 2013.
- [83] I. Misanova, D. Tarasov, A. Safronova, A. Astafiev, and R. Świekatowsky, "Risk management in the organization of delivery of construction materials," in MATEC Web of Conferences, 2020, p. 03060.
- [84] T. Wu, J. Blackhurst, and V. Chidambaram, "A model for inbound supply risk analysis," Computers in industry, vol. 57, pp. 350-365, 2006.
- [85] B. A. Hyatt, A case study in integrating lean, green, BIM into an undergraduate construction management scheduling course: Editor no identificado, 2014.
- [86] D. Arditi, P. Sikangwan, and O. B. Tokdemir, "Scheduling system for high rise building construction," Construction Management & Economics, vol. 20, pp. 353-364, 2002.
- [87] P. A. Tilley, S. L. McFallan, and S. Tucker, "Design and documentation quality and its impact on the construction process," 1999.
- [88] M. Čech and B. Jereb, "Project Risk Management."
- [89] S. Zohrehvandi, "Modeling in project planning & scheduling in construction management and project time optimization," Academia Letters, vol. 2, 2022.
- [90] L. Tsipouri, J. Edler, M. Rolfstam, and E. Uyarra, "Risk management in the procurement of innovation: Concepts and empirical evidence in the European Union," 2010.
- [91] A. UNDP, "Climate Risk Management Approach to Disaster Reduction and Adaptation to Climate Change," in Proceedings of the UNDP Expert Group Meeting: Integrating Disaster Reduction with Adaptation to Climate Change, Havana, Cuba, 2002, pp. 19-21.
- [92] V. Bharath and N. Abhishek, "A Study on Weather Risk Management Disclosure Practices in Power Generation and Transmission Companies in India."
- [93] S. Jirásková, "Financial risk management," Land Forces Academy Review, vol. 22, pp. 276-280, 2017.

- [94] P. Na Ranong and W. Phuenngam, "Critical success factors for effective risk management procedures in financial industries: A study from the perspectives of the financial institutions in Thailand," ed, 2009.
- [95] A. Mashali, E. Elbeltagi, I. Motawa, and M. Elshikh, "Stakeholder management: an insightful overview of issues," 2020.
- [96] K. Aaltonen, "Stakeholder management in international projects," 2010.
- [97] J. Collier and R. Esteban, "Corporate social responsibility and employee commitment," Business ethics: A European review, vol. 16, pp. 19-33, 2007.
- [98] V. L. Crisóstomo, F. de Souza Freire, and F. C. De Vasconcellos, "Corporate social responsibility, firm value and financial performance in Brazil," Social responsibility journal, vol. 7, pp. 295-309, 2011.
- [99] A. S. Akinosun, R. Polson, Y. Diaz-Skeete, J. H. De Kock, L. Carragher, S. Leslie, M. Grindle, and T. Gorely, "Digital technology interventions for risk factor modification in patients with cardiovascular disease: systematic review and meta-analysis," JMIR mHealth and uHealth, vol. 9, p. e21061, 2021.
- [100] M. Scott, P. R. Grundy, P. Greenland, S. Smith, and V. Fuster, "Assessment of cardiovascular risk by use of multiple-risk-factor assessment equations," J Am Coll Cardiol, vol. 34, pp. 1348-59, 1999.
- [101] Y. Rahimi, R. Tavakkoli-Moghaddam, S. H. Iranmanesh, and M. Vaez-Alaei, "Hybrid approach to construction project risk management with simultaneous FMEA/ISO 31000/evolutionary algorithms: Empirical optimization study," Journal of construction engineering and management, vol. 144, p. 04018043, 2018.
- [102] K. D. Sharma and S. Srivastava, "Failure mode and effect analysis (FMEA) implementation: a literature review," J Adv Res Aeronaut Space Sci, vol. 5, pp. 1-17, 2018.
- [103] J. I. Hwang, Park, H. A., Kim, T. H., & Kim, G. S, "Application of FMEA to Reduce Medication Errors in Hospitals.," Healthcare Informatics Research,, 2019.

- [104] A. P. Subriadi and N. F. Najwa, "The consistency analysis of failure mode and effect analysis (FMEA) in information technology risk assessment," Heliyon, vol. 6, 2020.
- [105] M. d. M. Paranhos, S. J. Bachega, D. M. Tavares, and N. F. S. Calife, "Application of failure mode and effects analysis for risk management of a project," 2017.
- [106] B. Kouhnavard, Ghorbani, M., Mozafari, M., & Hosseini, M. R., "An integrated risk assessment approach based on FMEA for the identification and evaluation of construction projects' risks. ," Safety Science, 2020.
- [107] M. R. Abdi, Fahimifar, A., Alinaghian, M., & Ghasemi, A. R., "An FMEAbased risk assessment methodology for offshore wind farms.," Journal of Loss Prevention in the Process Industries, vol. 56, 328-335, 2018.
- [108] D. Sarkar and M. Singh, "Risk analysis by integrated fuzzy expected value method and fuzzy failure mode and effect analysis for an elevated metro rail project of Ahmedabad, India," International Journal of Construction Management, vol. 22, pp. 1818-1829, 2022.
- [109] H. Gain and A. Mishra, "Risk analysis in road construction using failure mode and effect analysis," NVEO-NATURAL VOLATILES & ESSENTIAL OILS Journal— NVEO, pp. 16202-16217, 2021.
- [110] L. Zhang, An, J., Shen, X., & Hu, W., "Application of Failure Mode and Effect Analysis (FMEA) in risk management in the offshore wind turbine industry.," vol. 13(9), 2282, 2020.
- [111] M. S. Hameed, Saman, M. Z. M., & Sharif, S, "Failure mode and effects analysis (FMEA) application in a manufacturing industry.," Journal of Industrial Engineering and Management, vol. 12(4), 673-692, 2019.
- [112] J. Huang, J.-X. You, H.-C. Liu, and M.-S. Song, "Failure mode and effect analysis improvement: A systematic literature review and future research agenda," Reliability Engineering & System Safety, vol. 199, p. 106885, 2020.
- [113] M. F. Hergunsel, "Benefits of building information modeling for construction managers and BIM based scheduling," 2011.

- [114] F. M. Company, ""Potential Failure Mode and Effects Analysis (FMEA) Reference Manual."," 1988.
- [115] (2023, 6/6/2023 time 11:25). Risk Assessment matrix. Available: https://qtclean.forosactivos.net/t320-transform-your-fmea-into-a-riskmatrix-for-iso-90012015.
- [116] H. Derakhshanfar, J. J. Ochoa, K. Kirytopoulos, W. Mayer, and V. W. Tam, "Construction delay risk taxonomy, associations and regional contexts: A systematic review and meta-analysis," Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, vol. 26, pp. 2364-2388, 2019.
- [117] A. M. AHMED and M. MAHMOUD, "Composite FMEA for risk assessment in the construction projects based on the integration of the conventional FMEA with the method of pairwise comparison and Markov chain," 2014.
- [118] A. Dumlu, "FMEA-based methodology for delay analysis of construction projects," Middle East Technical University, 2020.
- [119] M. Abdelgawad and A. R. Fayek, "Risk management in the construction industry using combined fuzzy FMEA and fuzzy AHP," Journal of construction engineering and management, vol. 136, pp. 1028-1036, 2010.
- [120] Jin, G., Q. Meng, et al.. "Optimization of logistics system with fuzzy FMEA-AHP methodology." Processes 10(10): 1973. 2022.
- [121] Spreafico, Christian, and Agung Sutrisno. "Artificial Intelligence Assisted Social Failure Mode and Effect Analysis (FMEA) for Sustainable Product Design." Sustainability 15.11 2023.
- [122] Korsunovs, Aleksandrs, et al. "Towards a model-based systems engineering approach for robotic manufacturing process modelling with automatic FMEA generation." Proceedings of the Design Society 2 : 1905-1914 2022.
- [123] Cruz-Rivero, Lidilia, María Leonor Méndez-Hernández, Carlos Eusebio Mar-Orozco, Alberto A. Aguilar-Lasserre, Alfonso Barbosa-Moreno, and Josué Sánchez-Escobar. "Functional evaluation using fuzzy FMEA for a noninvasive measurer for methane and carbone dioxide." Symmetry 14, no. 2 : 421 2022.

# Appendix

# Appendix-A

### **Research Questionnaire**

Dear Respondent;

I am an MS Scholar at Capital University of Science and Technology, and my research topic for completion of my MS thesis is "Evaluation of Schedule and Risk Analysis for Construction Project Through Failure Mode and Effects Analysis".

I'm conducting this poll for purely intellectual and educational purpose. Your valued opinion and favor to accomplish this research survey would be immensely helpful and highly appreciated.

Sincerely,

### Malik Ahsan Hassan

This questionnaire contains two sections. Kindly respond to all of the statements.

If there is no exact choice present, kindly select the most appropriate choice.

### Section-I

Please tick () in the box for the appropriate answer.

### 1. Gender

Male Female 2. Age:

Below 25	25-30	30-35	35-40
40-45	45-50	Above 50	

- 3. Education: Matric Intermediate or equalent Graduation Master PhD
- 4. Experience (in years): \_\_\_\_\_

Occurrence	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
(0)	Ne	early	Imp	oossi	ible	Fa	ilure	Alr	nost	Inevitable
Severity	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
(S)	No Effect							Ha	zard	ous Effect
Detectability	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
(D)	Almost Certain A						Ab	solu	te U	ncertainty

**Section-II** Please rate and mark each statement on a scale from 1 to 10 based on the criteria explained above according your knowledge/experience

Please rate the severity of each variable on a scale of 1 to 10, where 1 represents the lowest severity and 10 represents the highest severity.

1. How severe would the impact be if the owner fails to arrange adequate funds/resources?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

2. How severe would the impact be if the project manager could not assign resources according to scheduling?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

3. How severe would the impact be if an employee violates safety protocols/ fails to follow instructions and lacks the required skills/training?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

- 4. How severe would the impact be if the consultant fails to identify potential risks/hazards timely? 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
- 5. How severe would the impact be if the legal work permits are delayed and/or rejected by the regulatory bodies?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

6. How severe would the impact be if the customer fails to provide timely feedback and/or changes requirements frequently?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

7. How severe would the impact be if the material supplier delivers sub-standard/defective materials and fails to meet delivery deadlines?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

8. How severe would the impact be if the financer delays/disapprove funding requests? 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

- L.	-	-	-	-	 0	'	0	-	10
г									

9. How severe would the impact be if the organization does not address employee's grievances and they announce strike/stop work?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

10. How severe would the impact be if the equipment supplier fails to provide necessary repair and maintenance services timely?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
						a			

11. How severe would the impact be if the design fails to meet project specifications and undermines safety features?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

12. How severe would the impact be if the process parameters and critical quality control measures are not synchronized?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

13. How severe would the impact be if the events occur like natural disasters/political unrest and economic instability?

Scoring Instructions: Please rate each variable on a scale of 1 to 10, where 1 represents a low likelihood of occurrence and 10 represents a high likelihood of occurrence.

 How frequent are the chances of occurrence if the owner fails to arrange adequate funds/resources?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

2. How frequent are the chances of occurrence if the project manager is unable to assign resources in accordance with the schedule?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

3. How frequently do the employees violate safety protocols, fail to follow instructions, and lack the necessary skills/training?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

4. How frequent are the chances of occurrence if the consultant fails to identify potential risks/hazards in a timely manner?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

5. How much are the chances of legal work permits being delayed and/or rejected by regulatory bodies?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

6. How much are the chances of occurrence that the customer is failed to communicate feedbacks and/or scope changes in a timely manner?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

7. How frequent does the material supplier deliver substandard/defective materials and fails to meet delivery deadlines?

[	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

- 8. How frequent does the financer delay or deny funding requests? 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
- 9. How much are the chances of occurrence that the organization fails to address employee's grievances and they declare a strike/stop work?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

10. How frequent does the likelihood of occurrence that the equipment supplier fails to provide necessary repair and maintenance services on time?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

11. How frequent does the designs fail to meet project specifications and undermine safety features?

12. How much is the possibility that the process parameters and critical quality control measures are not synchronized?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

13. How much are the chances of occurrence events such as natural disasters, political unrest, and economic instability?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

Instructions: Please rate the level of detection for each variable on a scale of 1 to 10, with 1 being the high level of detection and 10 being the can't of detection.

1. How would you rank the likelihood of detection the owner's failure to arrange adequate funds/resources?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

2. How would you rank the chances of detection that the project manager is unable to assign resources in accordance with the schedule?

1 2 3 4 3 0 7	8	9	10

3. How would you rank the frequency of detection for employees who violate safety protocols, fail to follow instructions, and lack the necessary skills/training?

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
[										

- 4. How would you rank the consultant's failure to detect potential risks/hazards in a timely manner?
- 5. How would you rank the chances of detection for the legal work permits being delayed and/or rejected by regulatory bodies?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	

6. How would you rank the likelihood of detection when a customer is failed to communicate feedbacks and/or scope changes in a timely manner?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
					-				

7. How would you rank the frequency of detection for the material supplier delivering substandard/defective materials and/or failing to meet delivery deadlines?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
	6								

8. How would you rate the chances of detection that the financer may delay or reject funding requests?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

9. How would you rate the frequency of detection when an organization fails to address employee's grievances and they declare a strike/stop work?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

10. How would you rank the likelihood of detection when an equipment supplier fails to provide necessary repair and maintenance services on time?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

11. How would you rate the frequency of detection ill designs that fail to meet project specifications and compromise safety features?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

12. How would you rank the chances of detection of non-synchronized process parameters and critical quality control measures?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

13. How would you rank the frequency of detection of events such as natural disasters, political unrest, and economic instability?

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

# Appendix-B

## Complete Baseline Schedule of the Project

instruction of Hospita	d .			Classie	c Schedule I	Layout				03-Sep-23
iy ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish	H			
📟 A1190	Formwork of Capping Beam	7	7	0%	11-Nov-19*	18-Nov-19		111	4	Formwork of Capping Beam
KRL.3.3 Ex	cavation and Anchoring W	200	200	0%	07-Dec-19	30-Jul-20	11	111		30-Jul-20, KRL 33 Excavation and Anchoring Wo
KRL3.3.1	First Layer of Anchor	50	50	0%	07-Dec-19	03-Feb-20		111	3.22	V 03-Feb-20, KRL 3.3.1 First Layer of Anchor
🚍 A1270	Sholcrete Above First Layer	15	15	0%	17-Jan-20	03-Feb-20	71	111	111	Sholcrete Above First Layer
📟 A1260	Stressing of Anchors at First L	5	5	0%	11-Jan-20	16-Jan-20		$^{\rm tr}$	111	Stressing of Anchors at First Layer of Anchor.
📟 A1250	Fixing of Waller Beam of Firs	5	5	0%	09-Jan-20	14-Jan-20		111		Fixing of Waller Beam of First Layer
🚍 A1240	Grouting at First Layer of And	12	12	0%	26-Dec-19	08-Jan-20	11	111	3.5.5	Grouting at First Layer of Anchor
🚍 A1230	Boring at First Layer of Anchc	12	12	0%	20-Dec-19	02-Jan-20		111	111	Boring at First Layer of Anchor
🚍 A1220	Excavation at First Layer of A	11	11	0%	07-Dec-19*	19-Dec-19	11	111	111	Excavation at First Layer of Anchor
KRL3.3.2	2nd Layer of Anchor	51	51	0%	04-Feb-20	03-Apr-20		111		VT 03-Apr-20, KRL 3.3.2 2nd Laver of Anchor
🚍 A1330	Shotcrete Above Second Lay	15	15	0%	17-Mar-20	03-Apr-20	71	111	111	Shotcrete Above Second Layer
📼 A1320	Stressing of Anchors at 2nd L	5	5	0%	11-Mar-20	16-Mar-20			111	Stressing of Anchors at 2nd Layer of Anchor
🚍 A1310	Fixing of Waller Beam of 2nc	5	5	0%	09-Mar-20	13-Mar-20		111	111	Fixing of Waller Beam of 2nd Layer
📟 A1300	Grouting at 2nd Layer of And	12	12	0%	24-Feb-20	07-Mar-20		111	111	Grouting at 2nd Layer of Anchor
🚍 A1290	Boring at 2nd Layer of Anchc	12	12	0%	18-Feb-20	02-Mar-20	E	î î î	515 F	Boring at 2nd Layer of Anchor
📥 A1280	Excavation at 2nd Layer of A	12	12	0%	04-Feb-20	17-Feb-20		111	111	Excavation at 2nd Layer of Anchor
E KRL3.3.3	3rd Layer of Anchor	99	99	0%	04-Apr-20	30-Jul-20		111	111	30-Jul-20, KRL 3.3.3 3rd Layer of Anchor
🚍 A1420	Soil Retention System Comp	0	0	0%	3	30-Jul-20	71	111	111	
🚍 A1410	Shotcrete Below Third Layer	8	8	0%	22-Jul-20	30-Jul-20		111	111	Sholcrete Below Third Layer
📟 A1400	Excavation of Ramp Area	25	25	0%	27-Jun-20	25-Jul-20		TIT	1.1.1	Excavation of Ramp Area
📟 A1390	Shotcrete Above Third Layer	15	15	0%	10-Jun-20	26-Jun-20		111	111	Shotcrete Above Third Layer
📼 A1380	Stressing of Anchors at 3rd L	7	7	0%	02-Jun-20	09-Jun-20		111	111	Stressing of Anchors at 3rd Layer of Anchor
🚍 A1370	Fixing of Waller Beam of 3rd	5	5	0%	01-Jun-20	05-Jun-20		111	111	Fixing of Waller Beam of 3rd Layer
📼 A1360	Grouting at 3rd Layer of Anch	17	17	0%	09-May-20	30-May-20		111	111	Grouting at 3rd Layer of Anchor
🚍 A1350	Boring at 3rd Layer of Ancho	17	17	0%	28-Apr-20	16-May-20		TTT	111	Boring at 3rd Layer of Anchor
📼 A1340	Excavation at 3rd Layer of Ar	20	20	0%	04-Apr-20	27-Apr-20		111	111	Excavation at 3rd Layer of Anchor
KRL 4 Sub	Structure Works	251	251	0%	03-Aug-20	25-May-21		111	111	25-May-21, KRL 4 Sub Structure
KRI 41 Ra	ft Equipidation	57	57	0%	03-Aug-20	09-04-20		111	111	• 09-Oct-20 KR/ 41 RaftFoundation
A1490	Baft Foundation Completed	0	0	0%		09-Oct-20			111	Raft Foundation Completed
A1480	Laving of Concrete in Baft Fo	12	12	0%	26-Seo-20	09-0:1-20		***	1.1.1	Laving of Concrete in Baft Foundation
A1470	Fixing of Formwork of Baft Fr	12	12	0%	12-Sep-20	25-Sep-20		111	111	Fixing of Formwork of Batt Foundation
A1460	Eixing of Rehar of Raft Found	25	25	0%	17-Aug-20	15-Sep-20		111	111	Exing of Rehar of Raft Foundation
	Pungornebarornanrounc	25	20	0.10	11-1-09-20	10-069-20	ц	1 2 1		
Actual Level of	f Effort Remaining \	Nork			Page 2 of 9					TASK filter: All Activities

nstruction of Hospita	1		and the second second	Classic Schedul	e Layout		03-Sep-23 1
Ŋ ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Start Complete	Finish		
🖨 A1450	Lean Concrete of Raft Founc	7	7	0% 07-Aug-20	) 15-Aug-20		Lean Concrete of Raft Foundation
📥 A1440	Layout of RaftFoundation	2	2	0% 05-Aug-20	06-Aug-20		Layout of Raft Foundation
📥 A1430	Survey Works of Raft Founda	2	2	0% 03-Aug-20	04-Aug-20	<b>T</b>	Survey Works of Raft Foundationy
KRL.4.2 Ba	sements	194	194	0% 10-Oct-20	25-May-21		25-May-21, KRL 4.2 Basements
KRL4.2.1	Basement 3	76	76	0% 10-Oct-20	07-Jan-21		V 07-Jan-21,KRL42.1 Basement3
🚍 A1560	Basement 3 Completed	0	0	0%	07-Jan-21		Basement3 Completed.
🚍 A1550	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	15	15	0% 22-Dec-20	07-Jan-21		Laying of Concrete in Horizontal Members
📼 A1540	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	16	16	0% 03-Dec-20	21-Dec-20		Fixing of Formwork & Rebarin Horizontal Me
🚍 A1530	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	12	12	0% 19-Nov-20	02-Dec-20		Pouring of Concrete in Vertical Elements of Ba
🚍 A1520	Fixing of Formwork of Basen	15	15	0% 02-Nov-20	18-Nov-20		Fixing of Formwork of Basement 3
🚍 A1510	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	18	18	0% 13-Oct-20	03-Nov-20		Fixing of Steel in Vertical Elements of Basemen
😑 A1500	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0% 10-Oct-20	12-Oct-20		Survey Works and Layouts of Basement3
KRL422	Basement 2	59	59	0% 08-Jan-21	17-Mar-21		T7-Mar-21, KRL422 Basement2
🚍 A1630	Basement2 Completed	0	0	0%	17-Mar-21		Basement2 Completed,
📟 A1620	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	12	12	0% 04-Mar-21	17-Mar-21		Laying of Concrete in Horizontal Memt
🚍 A1610	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	12	12	0% 18-Feb-21	03-Mar-21		Fixing of Formwork & Rebar in Horizont
🚍 A1600	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	8	8	0% 09-Feb-21	17-Feb-21		Pouring of Concrete in Vertical Elements
🚍 A1590	Fixing of Formwork of Baserr	12	12	0% 26-Jan-21	08-Feb-21		Fixing of Formwork of Basement2
🚍 A1580	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	15	15	0% 11-Jan-21	27-Jan-21		Fixing of Steel in Vertical Elements of Base
🚍 A1570	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0% 08-Jan-21	09-Jan-21		Survey Works and Layouts of Basement 2
KRL423	Basement 1	59	59	0% 18-Mar-21	25-May-21		25-May-21, KRL 4.2.3 Basement
📟 A1700	Basement 1 Completed	0	0	0%	25-May-21		Basement 1 Completed,
🚞 A1690	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	12	12	0% 12-May-2	1 25-May-21		Laying of Concrete in Horizontal M
🚍 A1680	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	12	12	0% 28-Apr-21	11-May-21		Fixing of Formwork & Rebar in Horiz
🚍 A1670	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	8	8	0% 19-Apr-21	27-Apr-21		Pouring of Concrete in Vertical Elem
🚍 A1660	Fixing of Formwork of Basen	12	12	0% 05-Apr-21	17-Apr-21		Fixing of Formwork of Basement 1
🚍 A1650	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	15	15	0% 20-Mar-21	06-Apr-21		Fixing of Steel in Vertical Elements of
🚍 A1640	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0% 18-Mar-21	19-Mar-21		Survey Works and Layouts of Baseme
KRL.5 Sup	er Structure Works	250	250	0% 26-May-2	12-Mar-22		12-Mar-22, KRL 5
KRL51 Gr	ound Floor	26	26	0% 26-May-2	24-Jun-21		T 24-Jun-21, KRL 5.1 Ground Floo
A1770	Ground Floor Completed	0	0	0%	24-Jun-21		r Ground Floor Completed.
A1760	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0% 21-Jun-21	24-Jun-21		Laying of Concrete in Horizontal M
Actual Level of	Effort Remaining	Work		Page 3 of	9	TASK filter:	All Activities

struction of Hosp	ital			Classi	c Schedule	Layout	_	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	0	3-50	p-23	31
y ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish		2	î		1	Î	्य	n	भ		11		11		1	î		ू ग
📟 A1750	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0%	12-Jun-21	19-Jun-21				111	111			T		TF	1 F	ixing	ofFo	mw	ork 8	Reb	arin	Hor
📟 A1740	Pouring of Concrete in Vertici	4	4	0%	08-Jun-21	11-Jun-21		11		111	111	11	111		11	F	P	ourin	gof	Cond	rete i	i Ver	ical	Eler
📟 A1730	Fixing of Formwork of Groun	7	7	0%	31-May-21	07-Jun-21		11		111	111	11				Ŧ	Fi	xing	of For	mw	rkof	Grou	ind F	Roo
📟 A1720	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0%	28-May-21	04-Jun-21	11	11	111	111	111	11			1	Ð	Fic	king	of Ste	elin	Verik	alEk	ame	ntsi
📟 A1710	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0%	26-May-21	27-May-21		11		111	111	11				Ŧ	Su	ivey	Work	san	dLa	outs	ofG	rou
MRL.5.2 1	1st Floor	29	29	0%	25-Jun-21	28-Jul-21		11	111	111	Шĭ	11	ETT.	H.			-	28	Jul 21	,KR	1.52	1stF	loor	
🚍 A1840	1st Floor Completed	0	0	0%		28-Jul-21				111	111	11			8 8		-	1st	loor	Com	plete	d,		
📟 A1830	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0%	24-Jul-21	28-Jul-21		11	10	111	111	11	Ηř		88		-	Lay	ing of	Con	crete	inH	orizo	Intal
📟 A1820	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0%	16-Jul-21	23-Jul-21	11	11	111	111	111	11			11	1	-1	Fixin	gofi	Form	work	& Re	bar	in H
📟 A1810	Pouring of Concrete in Vertici	4	4	0%	12-Jul-21	15-Jul-21			111	111	111	H			11	1	F	Pou	ingo	1 Cor	ret	in V	artica	alE
A1800	Fixing of Formwork of 1stFlo	7	7	0%	03-Jul-21	10-Jul-21	Ť	11		111	TH	TT	11			16	H.	Fixin	g of F	om	work	of 1s	Flor	pr: :
🚍 A1790	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0%	28-Jun-21	05-Jul-21		11		111	111	11			8 8	H	FI I	Fixing	ofs	teeli	n Ver	tical I	lem	ient
🚍 A1780	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0%	25-Jun-21	26-Jun-21		11	H	111	111	11			11	1	A s	Surve	ý Wo	nks a	nd1	ayou	sof	1st
F KRL.5.3 2	2nd Floor	29	29	0%	29-Jul-21	31-Aug-21		11		111	111	11			8 8			¥ 3	Aug	1-21.	KRL	53 2	ind F	lòo
A1910	2nd Floor Completed	0	0	0%		31-Aug-21	88	11	111	111	111	11			3 3		r.	• 2	d Fic	bor C	omp	eled.	11	
📟 A1900	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0%	27-Aug-21	31-Aug-21		11		111	117	TT	117				IF	1 6	iving	ofC	onar	de in	Hori	zon
💼 A1890	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0%	19-Aug-21	26-Aug-21			111	111	111	11		11	8 8		F	F	ing c	fFo	mixe	rk & 1	Rebr	arin
🚍 A1880	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	4	4	0%	14-Aug-21	18-Aug-21		11	111	111	111	11			11	111	F	Po	uring	ofC	onar	ate in	Vert	ical
🚍 A1870	Fixing of Formwork of 2nd Fk	7	7	0%	06-Aug-21	13-Aug-21	E E	11	111	111	111	11			11		H	Fix	ing of	For	nwor	kofa	ind F	Roo
🚍 A1860	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0%	31-Jul-21	07-Aug-21		11	111	111	111	11			8 8		FF1	Fix	ngol	Stee	lin\	entica	Ele	me
📟 A1850	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0%	29-Jul-21	30-Jul-21		12		111	111	TT		11			H.	Sur	vey V	Vork	and	Lay	uts	of 2
E KRL.5.4 3	3rd Floor	29	29	0%	01-Sep-21	04-Oct-21				111	111	11			8 8			-	04-0	d-21	KR	5.4	3rd I	Flor
📟 A1980	3rd Floor Completed	0	0	0%		04-Oct-21	11	11	111	111	111	11	111		11			-	3rd F	loar	Com	olete	d.	
🚍 A1970	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0%	30-Sep-21	04-Oct-21	E E	11	111	111	111	11			3 3			-	Layin	ig of	Con	rete	nHk	MZC
🚍 A1960	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0%	22-Sep-21	29-Sep-21		11	18	111	111	11			88		1	-1	Fooing	ofF	om	iork i	Re	bar
🚍 A1950	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	4	4	0%	17-Sep-21	21-Sep-21	Ť	11		121	111	11	ΠŤ	11	11	111	1r	- F	Pourt	ngot	Con	crete	in Ve	entic
📟 A1940	Fixing of Formwork of 3rd Flo	7	7	0%	09-Sep-21	16-Sep-21		11		111	111	11			8 8		h	7	ixing	ofFi	min	orko	3rd	Flo
🚍 A1930	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0%	03-Sep-21	10-Sep-21	11	11	:::	111	111	11			1	11	H	-	bing	of St	pelin	Vert	cal E	lien
C A1920	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0%	01-Sep-21	02-Sep-21		11		111	111	11			8 8		4	l s	invey	Wo	ks ar	dLa	yout	sof
E KRL.5.5 4	4th Floor	29	29	0%	05-Oct-21	06-Nov-21		11	111	111	111	11			8 8		11	-	06-	Nov	21,1	RL5	5 4	hF
C A2050	4th Floor Completed	0	0	0%		06-Nov-21	11	17		111	117	ΥĽ		11	11		11		4th	Floo	r Cor	nplet	ed,	111
🚍 A2040	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0%	03-Nov-21	06-Nov-21		ii.				11					11	F	Lay	ring	of Co	ncret	e in l	lòn
Actual Leve	el of Effort Remaining	Work		3	Page 4 of 9					Т	ASK	filter	: All	Activ	/ities	ž.								

struction of Ho	spital		in the second	Classic	: Schedule L	ayout	_	-	_		-			-	_	-		_	_	03-S	ap-23	11
/ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish	H			1		11	Q	्	9			Â	Q T	<u>्</u> ग		वग
🚍 A203	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0%	26-Oct-21	02-Nov-21			111		111		11		1	TH	Fb	sing	fFo	mwo	K&R	eba
🚍 A202	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	4	4	0%	21-Oct-21	25-Oct-21		i i i	1111		111	111		11		F	Po	unng	olo	oncre	tein \	/ent
a A2010	Fixing of Formwork of 4th Flc	7	7	0%	13-Oct-21	20-Oct-21			1111		111	111		3 3		-1	Fixi	ngo	For	mwor	k of 4	ħF
🕳 A200	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0%	07-Oct-21	14-Oct-21		19	1111		113	111		111	111	F	Fixin	ngo	Ste	el in V	ertical	Ele
🚍 A199	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0%	05-Oct-21	06-Oct-21			1111		111	111		11		뒤	Sun	ey V	Vork	sand	Layou	utsi
KRL.5.6	5th Floor	29	29	0%	08-Nov-21	10-Dec-21			1111		111	111		11	1111	11	-	10-0	eci2	1.KR	.56	5th
A212	5th Floor Completed	0	0	0%		10-Dec-21			1111		111	111		11		d	+	5th F	loor	Comp	leted.	
🚍 A2110	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0%	07-Dec-21	10-Dec-21			1111		111	111		11		16	<b>F</b> 1	Layi	ng of	Conc	rete in	iH
🖨 A210	) Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0%	29-Nov-21	06-Dec-21			111		111	111			111	1	F I	ban	goff	omiv	ork &	Re
A209	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	4	4	0%	24-Nov-21	27-Nov-21			1111		111	111	11	11		17	F F	oun	ngo	Cond	riete ir	۱W
a A208	) Fixing of Formwork of 5th Flo	7	7	0%	16-Nov-21	23-Nov-21			1333		111	111			1.3.3	- 待	i F	ixing	ofF	omw	orkof	5th
a A207	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0%	10-Nov-21	17-Nov-21			111		111	111		11		F	Fi	xing	ofS	eel in	Vertic	alt
a A206	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	- 0%	08-Nov-21	09-Nov-21			1111		111	111	11	11		4	S	irvey	Wo	rks an	dLay	ou
KRL.5.7	6th Floor	29	29	0%	11-Dec-21	13-Jan-22	1 33	111	1111		111	111			133		-	13	Jan	22.K	RL 57	6
a A219	6th Floor Completed	0	0	0%		13-Jan-22			1111		111	111		11			-	65	Floo	Con	nplete	d,
🚍 A218	) Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0%	10-Jan-22	13-Jan-22	1 11		1111		111	111		11	1111	111	F	La	ying	of Cor	ncrete	in
C A217	) Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0%	01-Jan-22	08-Jan-22			1331		111	111		11			F	Fix	ngo	Form	work	81
🚍 A216	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	4	4	0%	28-Dec-21	31-Dec-21			111		111	111		11			F	Pol	iting	ofCo	ncrete	in
C A215	) Fixing of Formwork of 6th Flo	7	7	0%	20-Dec-21	27-Dec-21	1 11	111			111	111			111		-1	Fixi	ng of	Form	work	ofe
🖨 A214	) Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0%	14-Dec-21	21-Dec-21			1111		111	111		11		- F	1	Fixir	ig of	Steel	in Ver	tica
🚍 A213	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0%	11-Dec-21	13-Dec-21			1111		111	111	11	11	1111	1	1	Surv	ey.V	/orks	andL	aya
KRL.5.8	7th Floor	29	29	0%	14-Jan-22	16-Feb-22					111	111		1 1				• 1	6-Fe	b-22,	KRL	58
A226	7th Floor Completed	0	0	0%		16-Feb-22			1111		111	111	11	11		1111	10	• 7	ħF	oorCa	mple	dec.
C A225	D Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0%	12-Feb-22	16-Feb-22			1911		111	111	11	111	1.2.5	1111	IF	Πı	ayin	gofC	oncre	de i
🚍 A224	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0%	04-Feb-22	11-Feb-22			111		111			11			IF	ð F	ixing	ofFo	mwo	rk 8
🚍 A223	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	4	4	0%	31-Jan-22	03-Feb-22			1111		111	111			111		IF	P	ounin	gafe	lonion	nio:
A222	Fixing of Formwork of 7th Flo	7	7	0%	22-Jan-22	29-Jan-22			111		111	111		11		1111	H	I Fi	xing	of For	minor	ko
C A221	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0%	17-Jan-22	24-Jan-22			1111		111	111				1111	F	F	ding	of Ste	el in V	ent
🚍 A220	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0%	14-Jan-22	15-Jan-22	1 11	11	1111		111	111		11		1111	4	Su	rvey	Work	sand	La
KRL.5.9	Roof Top	21	21	0%	17-Feb-22	12-Mar-22			1011		111	111		11		1111		•	12-1	Aar-2	2.KRL	.5
A233	Top Roof Completed	0	0	0%		12-Mar-22			1311		111	111				1111	1	-	Top	Roof	Comp	let
A232	D Laying of Concrete in Horizor	2	2	0%	11-Mar-22	12-Mar-22		i i i	111	111	111	111		11		111	1	-	Lay	ng of	Conce	rete
Actual Le	vel of Effort Remaining	Work		9	Page 5 of 9	s				TAS	K fille	IT All	Activ	vities								-

03-Sep-23 11:0			ayout	Ched	Classi	Demalairat	Orlaineril		n or Hospita	150 0000
	1 1 1 1 1 1 4	11-1	Finish	Start	Schedule % Complete	Duration	Duration	Activity Name		y ID
Fixing of Formwork &			10-Mar-22	04-Mar-22	0%	6	6	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	A2310	-
Pouring of Concrete in			03-Mar-22	01-Mar-22	0%	3	3	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	A2300	-
Fixing of Formwork of			28-Feb-22	23-Feb-22	0%	5	5	Fixing of Formwork of Roof Ti	A2290	-
Fixing of Steel in Vertic			24-Feb-22	18-Feb-22	0%	6	6	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	A2280	-
Survey Works and La			17-Feb-22	17-Feb-22	0%	1	1	Survey Works and Layouts c	A2270	-
<b>N</b>			21-Apr-23	11-Jan-21	0%	713	713	ishing Work	RL.6 Fin	
20-Feb-21, KRL.6.1 Basement3		TITT	20-Feb-21	11-Jan-21	0%	36	36	asement 3	KRL.6.1 Ba	Right H
real aying Floor Screed of Basement3		1111	20-Feb-21	01-Feb-21	0%	18	18	Laying Floor Screed of Base	A2370	-
Applying Plaster Works of Basement 3		HH	19-Feb-21	28-Jan-21	0%	20	20	Applying Plaster Works of Ba	A2360	-
Laying Masonry Works of Basement 3			02-Feb-21	11-Jan-21	0%	20	20	Laying Masonry Works of Ba	A2350	
Survey Works & Layouts of Basement 3			15-Jan-21	11-Jan-21	0%	5	5	Survey Works & Layouts of E	A2340	
WW 30-Apr-21, KRL.6.2 Basement2		1111	30-Apr-21	20-Mar-21	0%	36	36	asement 2	KRL.6.2 Ba	Re P
Laving Ploor Screed of Basement 2		11111	30-Apr-21	10-Apr-21	0%	18	18	Laying Floor Screed of Base	A2410	-
Applying Plaster Works of Basement 2		1111	29-Apr-21	07-Apr-21	0%	20	20	Applying Plaster Works of Ba	A2400	-
Laying Masonry Works of Basement 2			12-Apr-21	20-Mar-21	0%	20	20	Laying Masonry Works of Ba	A2390	-
Survey Works & Layouts of Basement2			25-Mar-21	20-Mar-21	0%	5	5	Survey Works & Layouts of E	A2380	-
20-Jul-21, KRL 6.3 Basement 1		1111	20-Jul-21	28-May-21	0%	46	46	asement 1	KRL.6.3 Ba	15 F
Laying Floor Screed of Basement		1111	20-Jul-21	30-Jun-21	0%	18	18	Laying Floor Screed of Base	A2450	-
Applying Plaster Works of Baseme			19-Jul-21	21-Jun-21	0%	25	25	Applying Plaster Works of Ba	A2440	-
Laying Masonry Works of Basemer			25-Jun-21	28-May-21	0%	25	25	Laying Masonry Works of Ba	A2430	-
Survey Works & Layouts of Basemer		1111	02-Jun-21	28-May-21	0%	5	5	Survey Works & Layouts of E	A2420	-
11-Sep-21, KRL.6.4 Ground Flo		1111	11-Sep-21	21-Jul-21	0%	46	46	round Floor	KRL.6.4 G	E P
Laying Floor Screed of Ground			11-Sep-21	23-Aug-21	0%	18	18	Laying Floor Screed of Grou	A2490	
Applying Plaster Works of Grou		1111	10-Sep-21	13-Aug-21	0%	25	25	Applying Plaster Works of Gr	A2480	-
Laying Masonry Works of Groun			18-Aug-21	21-Jul-21	0%	25	25	Laying Masonry Works of Gr	A2470	-
Survey Works & Layouts of Groun		1111	26-Jul-21	21-Jul-21	0%	5	5	Survey Works & Layouts of C	A2460	-
V 04-Nov-21, KRL.5.5 1stFloo		11111	04-Nov-21	13-Sep-21	0%	46	46	st Floor	KRL.6.5 1s	12 H
Laying Floor Screed of 1st F			04-Nov-21	15-Oct-21	0%	18	18	Laying Floor Screed of 1st Fk	A2530	-
Applying Plaster Works of 1s			03-Nov-21	06-Oct-21	0%	25	25	Applying Plaster Works of 1s	A2520	-
Laying Masonry Works of 1st			11-Oct-21	13-Sep-21	0%	25	25	Laying Masonry Works of 1s	A2510	-
Survey Works & Layouts of 1st		1111	17-Sep-21	13-Sep-21	0%	5	5	Survey Works & Layouts of 1	A2500	-
78-Dec-21 KRI 66 2nd		1111	28-Dec-21	05-Nov-21	0%	46	46	nd Floor	KRL.6.6 2m	E. F

onstructi	ion o	of Hospit	tal			Classi	ic Schedule	Layout														_	0	3-S	ep-2	3 11	1:0
ity ID			Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish		111	Q	a (		111		1		2 0		1	व	T	11	Q	Î	्य	Ŧ
		A2570	Laying Floor Screed of 2nd F	18	18	0%	08-Dec-21	28-Dec-21	T			111		111					Ir	-	La	yins	Fic	or S	Scree	ed of	2
		A2560	Applying Plaster Works of 2n	25	25	0%	29-Nov-21	27-Dec-21				111	111	111					1d		Ap	plyi	ng F	last	er W	/orks	÷ò
		A2550	Laying Masonry Works of 2n	25	25	0%	05-Nov-21	03-Dec-21		111	11	111	111	111					H	<b>a</b> 11	Lay	ing I	Mas	ionn	Wo	arks a	of.
		A2540	Survey Works & Layouts of 2	5	5	0%	05-Nov-21	10-Nov-21					111	111					4	\$	urve	ÿΜ	/ork	58)	Layo	uts	of
120	KR	L.6.7 3r	rd Floor	46	46	0%	29-Dec-21	19-Feb-22		171	317	TIT	111	111		11					-	19-	Feb	-22	KRL	.6.7	197
	-	A2610	Laying Floor Screed of 3rd Fl	18	18	0%	31-Jan-22	19-Feb-22				111		111						-		Lay	ning	Flor	or So	reed	10
		A2600	Applying Plaster Works of 3rt	25	25	0%	21-Jan-22	18-Feb-22		111		111		111						F	3	Ap	olyir	gP	laste	w	ori
	- /	A2590	Laying Masonry Works of 3rt	25	25	0%	29-Dec-21	26-Jan-22		111		111		111				131		-1	1 1	ayi	ng N	Aast	onry	Wor	ki
		A2580	Survey Works & Layouts of 3	5	5	0%	29-Dec-21	03-Jan-22		111		111	111	111			111			-	SI	irve	ww	orks	84	ayor	JE.
24	KR	L.6.8 4t	h Floor	46	46	0%	21-Feb-22	14-Apr-22		111	11	111	111	111							-	-	14-	Apri	22.K	RL	51
	-	A2650	Laying Floor Screed of 4th Fl	18	18	0%	25-Mar-22	14-Apr-22						111							-		Lay	ing	Roor	Sco	ei
	-	A2640	Applying Plaster Works of 4t	25	25	0%	16-Mar-22	13-Apr-22		111	11	111	111	111							H		App	lyin	Pla	ister	M
		A2630	Laving Masonry Works of 4t	25	25	0%	21-Feb-22	21-Mar-22		111			H					31			4	L	avin	g M	asor	nry V	w
	-	A2620	Survey Works & Layouts of 4	5	5	0%	21-Feb-22	25-Feb-22		111		111	111	111					111	t	=	Su	rve	We	orks a	8La	ve
2.	KR	L.6.9 5t	h Floor	46	46	0%	15-Apr-22	07-Jun-22		111		111	itt	111		117	137	it i	111	17	Ŧ	-		17-1	un-2	2.KJ	R
		A2690	Laving Floor Screed of 5th Fl	18	18	0%	18-May-22	07-Jun-22		111	11	111	111	111			111	1		11		-	1	avir		oor	s
		A2680	Applying Plaster Works of 5#	25	25	0%	09-May-22	06-Jun-22		111	11	111	111	111				3	111	11		Ŧ		lool	vína	Plas	te
	-	A2670	Laving Masonry Works of 5th	25	25	0%	15-Apr-22	13-May-22				111	111	111					111	11	1		La	wine	Ma	son	N
	-	A2660	Survey Works & Lavouts of 5	5	5	0%	15-Apr-22	20-Apr-22		111	11	111	111	111	111		111	1	111	11	١,	-	Sur	vev	Wor	ks &	í
25	KR	1.6.10 6	Sth Floor	46	46	0%	08-Jun-22	30-Jul-22				11	Ħ			117				11	tt			3	D-Jul	-22	K
		A2730	Laving Floor Screed of 6th Fl	18	18	0%	11-Jul-22	30-Jul-22		111		111	111	111			111		111	11	11	1,	-	L	avino	a Flo	10
		A2720	Applying Plaster Works of 6th	25	25	0%	01-Jul-22	29-Jul-22		111	11	111	111							11	11	I.	F	A	pplv	ing F	34
		A2710	Laving Masonry Works of 6th	25	25	0%	08-Jun-22	06-Jul-22		111				111				3		11	11	4	5	Læ	ing	Mas	0
		A2700	Survey Works & Lavouts of 6	5	5	0%	08-Jun-22	13-Jun-22		111		111	111							11	11	F	Γ.	Sun	evV	Vork	s
100	KR	1.6.11 7	Th Floor	46	46	0%	01-Aug-22	22-Sep-22		111	Ť	111	itt	111	M			÷	111	ŤŤ	ŤŤ			-	22	Sec	5
		A2770	Laving Floor Screed of 7th Fl	18	18	0%	02-Sep-22	22-Sep-22				111	111	111			111		111	11	11	H	1.	-	La	vina	F
		A2760	Applying Plaster Works of 7th	25	25	0%	24-Aug-22	21-Sep-22				111		111						11	11		15	5	Ap	olvin	0
		A2750	Laving Masonry Works of 7t	25	25	0%	01-Aug-22	29-Aug-22		111		111	111	111						11	11	11	Ŀ		Lavi	ng N	1:
		A2740	Survey Works & Lavouts of 7	5	5	0%	01-Aug-22	05-Aug-22				111	111	111				181	111	11	11		F	l's	urve	wW	or
100	KR	6 12 F	Roof Top	31	31	0%	23-Seo-22	28-00-22		÷÷		+++	ŧŧŧ	ttr		117		t÷ h	tt:		븅	ii:			7 2	8-0	-
		A2810	Laving Floor Screed of Roof	15	15	0%	12-Oct-22	28-Oct-22		111		111	111	111						11	11	11	-	-		avin	10
		A2800	Applying Plaster Works of Br	20	20	0%	05-0:1-22	27-0:4-22			11	111	111	111			111		111	11	11	T		T-		Aoph	
	- 1	12000	Appying riaser from on the	20	20		00-00-22	ET-OOLEE		1.1.1	111	4.64	11.1	111	1.1.1			1	1.1.1	3.5	4.4			112		**	-
-	Actu	ual Level o	of Effort Remaining \	Nork			Page 7 of 9					TAS	SK fil	ter: A	I Act	ivitie	s										
	Actu	Jal Work	Critical Rema	aining Work																		O	Ora	cle	Con	pore	ati

Construction of H	ospital			Classi	c Schedule	Layout															03	-Sep	-23 1	11:
stvity ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish		111	2			Q II-	<u>०</u> ग	9	4		2		<u>व</u>   न	Q 	1-1		11	2
🚍 A27	90 Laying Masonry Works of Rc	20	20	0%	23-Sep-22	15-Oct-22	T							111	-			1.1		Т		1	Layir	ng i
🖨 A27	80 Survey Works & Layouts of F	5	5	0%	23-Sep-22	28-Sep-22					Ш			111	11							-	Suive	ÿ٧
KRL.6.	13 Other Finishes	300	300	0%	07-May-22	21-Apr-23	11	111	111		ΠT	111	TT	TT	11			111			1.1.1	1 1 1	1 1 1	10.0
🚍 A28	20 Fixing Flooring works	120	120	0%	05-Jul-22	21-Nov-22			111		111	11	11	111	11		÷	111	111		-C	+	Fix	ing
🚍 A28	70 Fixing Glazing works	120	120	0%	29-Oct-22	17-Mar-23			111		111	111	11	111	11			111	111			+		i.
🚍 A28	40 Fixing Doors and Carpentry V	120	120	0%	29-Oct-22	17-Mar-23		111	111		111	111	11	111	11		3	333	111			-		ŧ.
🚍 A28	30 Fixing Aluminum Works	120	120	0%	29-Oct-22	17-Mar-23		111			111	111		111	11		3	883	111			-	<u> </u>	ħ
🚍 A28	80 finishing Works Completed	0	0	0%		21-Apr-23		111			ΠT	111	17	111	11			111	111		111	117	ITT	F
🚍 A28	60 Applying Paint Finishes	150	150	0%	29-Oct-22	21-Apr-23					Ш	11		111	11		3		111			-		
🚍 A28	50 False Ceiling	120	120	0%	07-May-22	23-Sep-22		111	11		111	111		111	H			111		-	1.1.1	1	alse	Će
KRL.7	Mechanical, Electrical 8	569	569	0%	21-Jul-21	15-May-23								111	H			1.11	F	111	1 1 1	111	111	-
KRL.7.	1 Electrical Works	532	532	0%	21-Jul-21	01-Apr-23		111	11		111	111	11	111	11		1		+	11				÷
A28	90 Fixing Conduits and Back Bo	450	450	0%	21-Jul-21	27-Dec-22	11	171			ΠŤ	111		111	ŤŤ		-		2.5	18.35	1000	at the set	🗖 F	Fipe
🚍 A29	20 Electrical Works Completed	0	0	0%		01-Apr-23		111	111		111	111	11	111	11					11	111	111	1	•
🚍 A29	10 Fixing Earthing System & Su	30	30	0%	27-Feb-23	01-Apr-23		111			111	111	11	111	11		10	221		11	111	111	-	č
🚍 A29	00 Fixing Cable Trays	450	450	0%	20-Sep-21	25-Feb-23		111			Ш			111	11			-	1	1	1 1 1		-	Í
KRL.7.	2 Plumbing Works	231	231	0%	22-Jun-22	17-Mar-23			111		111	111	11	111	11					11	-	111	111	÷
🚍 A29	30 Fixing Water Supply Pipes	180	180	0%	22-Jun-22	17-Jan-23	11	111	111		117	111	TT.	111	11					12	-	312.53		F
🚍 A29	60 Plumbing Works Completed	0	0	0%		17-Mar-23			11					111	H					111		111	1	÷
🚍 A29	50 Fixing Galvanized Iron Pipes	220	220	0%	05-Jul-22	17-Mar-23		111	111		111	111		111	11					111	-			E
🚍 A29	40 Laying Sewerage & Drain Pit	220	220	0%	05-Jul-22	17-Mar-23					Ш	111	11	111	11					111		111		Э
KRL.7.	3 HVAC & FF System	360	360	0%	03-Feb-22	29-Mar-23		111	11	11	111		11	111	11					-				÷
A30	00 HVAC & FF System Complete	0	0	0%		29-Mar-23	11				11	111	11	111	11			11		111	111	111	i r	ŝ
🚍 A29	90 Fixing Valves & Sprinklers	80	80	0%	27-Dec-22	29-Mar-23		111	H		Ш	111		111	11					111		111	-	Ξ
🚍 A29	80 Fixing FF Pipes with Hangers	150	150	0%	05-Jul-22	26-Dec-22					111			111	11	H				11	-	1.1.4	= F	b
🚍 A29	70 Fixing HVAC Ducts & Pipes	230	230	0%	03-Feb-22	28-Oct-22			111		111	111		111	11				-		-		Fixin	1g
KRL.7	4 Medical Gases System	170	170	0%	29-Oct-22	15-May-23		111	111		111	111		111	11					111	111	T		÷
🚍 A30	30 Fixing Medical Gases Manifc	70	70	0%	23-Feb-23	15-May-23	1 2	m	111	TT	117	177	11	111	11			1211	171	11	111	10	-	É
🚍 A30	20 Fixing Zone Valves	70	70	0%	03-Dec-22	22-Feb-23		111				111		111	11				111	18	111	1r		E
🚍 A30	10 Fixing Medical Gases Coper	80	80	0%	29-Oct-22	30-Jan-23								111	11				111	111	111	-		F
🚍 A30	40 Medical Gases System Work	0	0	0%		15-May-23					111	111	11	111	11			111	111	111	111	111	111	1
KRL.8	Closeout	22	22	0%	16-May-23	09-Jun-23					111	111		111	11				111	111	111	111	111	
Actual L Actual V	evel of Effort Remaining Vork Critical Rem	Work aining Work		2	Page 8 of 9		-			Т	ASK	filter	: All	Activ	vitie	3				¢	Ora	cle C	orpor	at

# Appendix-C

## Re-Scheduling of Activities Based on Method-1

struction of Hor	spital					Classic S	chedule	Layout	1 1	-			_	-	-		_		-				-		13-Se	p-2.	3
D	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish	MA	AL L	SQN	DJF	MA	9 9 J J	ASC	NDJ	Q FM	AMJ	D AL	SQN	DJF	FMA	VMJ	JAS	ON N	010	MA	9. 19.	1
KRL3	3.1 First Layer of Anchor	52	52	.0%	04-Jan-20	04-Mar-20		1 1 1 1		-	7 04	Mar-2	O, KRL	13.1 Fin	stLay	erofAr	chor			11							1
🚍 A1	270 Shotorete Above First Layer	15	15	0%	17-Feb-20	04-Mar-20		1111		C	Sh	olcrele	Above	FirstLay	er		11	111				.1.1.	13.1				
📟 A1	260 Stressing of Anchors at First L	7	7	0%	08-Feb-20	15-Feb-20		1111		-	Street	ssing a	(Ancho	rs at Firs	dLay	er of An	chor	111		11							
🖨 A1	250 Fixing of Waller Beam of Firs	5	5	0%	06-Feb-20	11-Feb-20					Foon	gofW	aller Be	im of Fi	istLa	yer			11	11							
🖨 A1	240 Grouting at First Layer of Anci	12	12	0%	23-Jan-20	05-Feb-20		1111			Grou	ting at	FirstLay	erofAn	chor		111	111	11	11		11					
🖬 A1	230 Boring at First Layer of Anchc	12	12	0%	17-Jan-20	30-Jan-20		1111	11	-	Boring	gatFin	RLayer	ofAnch	or:	11		111	11	11		11	111	11			
🚍 A1	220 Excavation at First Layer of A	11	11	0%	04-Jan-20*	16-Jan-20		1111	114	-	Excervi	ation at	Finita	verofAr	nchor			111				11					
KRL.3	3.2 2nd Layer of Anchor	51	51	0%	05-Mar-20	04-May-20			111		-	04-	lay-20,	KRL33	12 2n	dLaye	ofAn	chor									
📟 A1	330 Shotorete Above Second La:	15	15	0%	17-Apr-20	04-May-20					-	Sho	crete At	cve Se	cond	Layer		111	11	11							
🖨 A1	320 Stressing of Anchors at 2nd L	5	5	0%	11-Apr-20	16-Apr-20		1111	111		d	Stess	ing of A	nchors a	at2nd	Layer	of And	hor		11							
🖨 A1	310 Fixing of Waller Beam of 2nc	5	5	0%	09-Apr-20	14-Apr-20		1111	111		d'	Fixing	of Wall	or Beam	1 of 2	ndLaye	r			11		11	141				
💼 A1	300 Grouting at 2nd Layer of Anci	12	12	0%	26-Mar-20	08-Apr-20		1111	111			Groutin	ig at 2n	d Layer	ofAn	chor		111	11	11	111	11	1.8.1	11	1.1.1	1.5	
🚍 A1	290 Boring at 2nd Layer of Anchc	12	12	0%	19-Mar-20	02-Apr-20		1 1 1 1	111	1	-	Boring	at2ndL	ayer of	Anch	or		111				31		11			
🖬 A1	280 Excavation at 2nd Layer of A	12	12	0%	05-Mar-20	18-Mar-20		1111	111		1 6	xcavat	ion.at2r	d Layer	rot Ar	ochor		111		11		447					
KRL.3	3.3 3rd Layer of Anchor	111	.111	0%	05-May-20	17-Sep-20			111					7-Sep	20, KJ	RL 3.3.2	3rd L	ayero)	Anch	or		11		41			
🖨 A1	420 Soil Retention System Comp	0	0	0%		17-Sep-20		1111	111	11				Soil Rete	intion	System	Com	pleted,		11			111				
🚍 A1	410 Shotcrete Below Third Layer	20	20	0%	25-Aug-20	17-Sep-20		1111	111		1.1	111	-	Shokrek	e Bei	ow Thirt	Laye	r	11	1.1.		11.					
🚍 A1	400 Excavation of Ramp Area	25	25	0%	28-Jul-20	28-Aug-20		1111		11		E	E E	cavator	nafR	ampAr	8 <b>8</b>										
🖬 🖬 A1	390 Shotcrete Above Third Layer	15	15	0%	10-Jul-20	27-Jul-20			111			-	Shok	inele Ab	ove T	hid La	enr -	111		11							
🖨 A1	380 Stressing of Anchors at 3rd L	7	7	0%	02-Jul-20	09-Jul-20		1111	111			-	Stess	ng of An	iction	s at 3rd	Layer	of And	hor	11		11					
🖨 A1	370 Fixing of Waller Beam of 3rd	5	5	0%	01-Jul-20	06-Jul-20			111			F	Fooing	of Waller	Bea	m of 3n	Laye	r :		11		11		11			
📟 A1	360 Grouting at 3rd Layer of And	17	17	0%	11-Jun-20	30-Jun-20			111				Croutin	g at 3rd	Laye	rolAnd	hor	111		11							
🚍 A1	350 Boring at 3rd Layer of Ancho	17	17	0%	30-May-20	18-Jun-20				11	I		Boring a	t3nd Lay	yerof	Ancho		111	11	11							
🖬 📾 A1	340 Excavation at 3rd Layer of Ar	20	20	0%	05-May-20	29-May-20			111		-	E E	civato	i at 3 id l	Laye	olAnd	nor	111		11							
KRL.4 S	Sub Structure Works	279	279	0%	18-Sep-20	10-Aug-21		1111	111				-				-	10-Aug	-21.K	RL.4	Sub S	tuctur	e Wod	ks			
KRL.4.1	Raft Foundation	69	69	0%	18-Sep-20	08-Dec-20			111				-	- 08	8-Dec	-20.KR	L4.1	RafiFo	undat	ion							
A149	0 RaftFoundation Completed	0	0	0%		08-Dec-20								P R	aftFo	undato	n Con	pleted	11	11							
- A1480	D Laying of Concrete in Raft Fc	22	22	0%	13-Nov-20	08-Dec-20		1111	111	111	2111		r	1 L	aying	ofCon	crete ir	RaftF	ounda	tion		12	n H	it t			
- A1470	0 Fixing of Formwork of Raft Fc	12	12	0%	30-Oct-20	12-Nov-20		1111	111				1 6	Fixen	igofi	Formive	rk of F	aft Fou	indate	n		311	111				
a A1460	9 Fixing of Rebar of Raft Found	25	25	0%	03-Oct-20	02-Nov-20		1111	111	11			1-1	Fixin	gofF	tebaro	RaftF	ounda	tion	11					111		
A1450	0 Lean Concrete of Raft Founc	7	7	0%	25-Sep-20	02-Oct-20		1111	111	11			1	ean O	oncre	te of R	IT.Fou	ndator	,	11		11	111	11			
A144	D Layout of Raft Foundation	2	2	0%	23-Sep-20	24-Sep-20		1111	111				F	ayouto	of Raf	Found	ation		11	11		11					
A143	0 Survey Works of Raft Found:	4	4	0%	18-Sep-20	22-Sep-20	1	1111	222	-22	2-2-3	22	5	urvey	Norks	of Raft	Found	dationy	22	11	121	122	212	11	1111		
5 KRL.4.2	Basements	210	210	0%	09-Dec-20	10-Aug-21			111	11				-			-	10-409	21.K	RL4	2 Bas	ement	s				
Actual Le	vel of Effort Remaining	Work	+ +h			Pa	ge 2 of 8	в					1	ASK fil	Iter: A	VI Activ	ities										

123

onstruction of Hos	pital	1			Classic	edule Layout	03-Sep-23 11:
γD	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Start Complete	Finish	MAMJJASONDJEMA	Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q
KRL4	2.1 Basement3	79	79	0% 09-Dec-20	10-Mar-21		V 10-Mar-21, KRL 4.2.1 Basement 3
📾 A15	560 Basement 3 Completed	0	0	0%	10-Mar-21		Basement 3 Completed,
🖨 A15	550 Laying of Concrete in Horizor	15	15	0% 22-Feb-21	10-Mar-21		Laying of Concrete in Horizontal Members of Basement 3
🚍 A15	540 Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	16	16	0% 03-Feb-21	20-Feb-21		Foring of Foreiwork & Rebar in Horizontal Members of Basement3
🖨 A15	530 Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	14	14	0% 18-Jan-21	02-Feb-21		Pouring of Concrete in Vertical Elements of Basement 3.
🖨 A15	520 Fixing of Formwork of Basen	15	15	0% 31-Dec-20	16-Jan-21		Foring of Formwork of Basement3
🚍 A15	510 Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	18	18	0% 12-Dec-20	01-Jan-21		Fixing of Steel in Vertical Elements of Basement 3
🚍 A15	500 Survey Works and Layouts c	3	3	0% 09-Dec-20	11-Dec-20		Servey Works and Layouts of Basement 3
E KRL4	2.2 Basement 2	59	59	0% 11-Mar-21	18-May-21		18-May-21, KPL 4.2.2 Basement2
🖨 A16	30 Basement2 Completed	0	0	0%	18-May-21		Basement2 Completed,
🖨 A16	20 Laying of Concrete in Horizor	12	12	0% 05-May-21	18-May-21		Laying of Concrete in Horizontal Members of Basement2
🖨 A16	510 Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	12	12	0% 21-Apr-21	04-May-21		Fixing of Formwork & Rebar in Horizontal Members of Basement2
🚍 Atf	00 Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	8	8	0% 12-Apr-21	20-Apr-21		Pouring of Concrete in Vertical Elements of Basement 2
🖨 A15	590 Fixing of Formwork of Basen	12	12	0% 29-Mar-21	10-Apr-21		Fixing of Formwork of Basement2:
📼 A15	580 Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	15	15	0% 13-Mar-21	30-Mar-21		Fixing of Steel in Ventical Elements of Basement 2
🖨 A15	570 Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 11-Mar-21	12-Mar-21		Gurvey Works and Layouts of Basement 2
KRL4	2.3 Basement 1	72	72	0% 19-May-21	10-Aug-21		10-Aug-21, KRL 4.2.3 Basement 1
🖨 A17	700 Basement 1 Completed	0	0	0%	10-Aug-21		Basement 1 Completed,
🚍 A16	890 Laying of Concrete in Horizon	22	22	0% 16-Jul-21	10-Aug-21		Laying of Concrete in Horizontal Members of Basement 1
🖨 Atr	580 Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	12	12	0% 02-Jul-21	15-Jul-21		Fixing of Formwork & Rebar in Horizontal Members of Baseme
🚍 Att	570 Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	10	10	0% 21-Jun-21	01-Jul-21		Pouring of Concrete in Vertical Elements of Basement 1
🖨 Ate	60 Fixing of Formwork of Basen	13	13	0% 05-Jun-21	19-Jun-21		Fixing of Formwork of Basement 1
🚍 A16	50 Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	15	15	0% 21-May-21	07-Jun-21		Fixing of Steel in Vertical Elements of Basement 1
📼 Att	540 Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 19-May-21	20-May-21		Suvey Works and Layouts of Basement 1
KRL.5 S	uper Structure Works	320	320	0% 11-Aug-21	18-Aug-22		T18-Aug-22, KRL5 Super Str
KRL.5.1	Ground Floor	29	29	0% 11-Aug-21	13-Sep-21		TT 13-Sep-21, KRL 5.1 Ground Floor
A1770	Ground Floor Completed	0	0	0%	13-Sep-21		ref Ground Roor Completed,
📟 A1760	Laying of Concrete in Horizoi	5	5	0% 08-Sep-21	13-Sep-21		Laying of Concrete in Horizontal Members of Ground Flow
📟 A1750	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 31-Aug-21	07-Sep-21		Fixing of Formwork & Rebar in Horizontal Members of Gro
🖨 A1740	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	6	6	0% 24-Aug-21	30-Aug-21		Pouring of Concrete in Vertical Elements of Ground Floor
🚍 A1730	Fixing of Formwork of Groun	7	7	0% 16-Aug-21	23-Aug-21		Fixing of Formwork of Ground Floor
A1720	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 13-Aug-21	20-Aug-21		Fixing of Steel in Vertical Elements of Ground Ploor
a A1710	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 11-Aug-21	12-Aug-21		Survey Works and Layouts of Ground Floor
KRL.5.2	1st Floor	42	42	0% 14-Sep-21	01-Nov-21		TT 01-Nov-21, KRL52 1stFloor
Actual Lev Actual Wo	el of Effort Remaining rk Critical Rem	Work aining Work	• • • h		P	3 of 8	TASK filter: All Activities © Oracle Corporati

Construction of Hosp	ital			- St	Classic	Schedul	e Layout	1		_		_								-	_	_		03-Se	ep-23 11:
tvity ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Start Complete	Finish	MA	MJJ	Q A S 9	Q ND J	Q FM/	Q L V J	Q JAS	Q S O N	DJ	о FM	Q AMJ	Q J A S	Q QND.	Q JFV	Q AM	D J J A	so	Q N D J	Q FMA	1111 0 0
📟 A1840	1stFloor Completed	0	0	0%	01-Nov-21				1.1									• 1sti	Floor	Compl	eled,				
🚍 A1830	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	15	15	0% 15-Oct-21	01-Nov-21				311	11	111	11	111			11		Lay	ingiof	Conce	tele in h	Horizo	intai Me	mbers	of tst Flor
📟 A1820	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 07-Oct-21	14-Oct-21			11		11		11	113			11	IId	Fixing	gofFo	ITTWO	k&R	sbarin	Horizo	intal Me	ambers of
📟 A1810	Pouring of Concrete in Vertici	4	4	0% 02-Oct-21	06-Oct-21		0.11	111	111	11	111	11	111			1.1	IF	Pourir	ng of C	Soricre	ne in V	ertical	Eleme	nts of 1s	stFloor
🚍 A1800	Fixing of Formwork of 1st Fio	7	7	0% 24-Sep-21	01-Oct-21			111			133	11	113			11	-	Fixing	of For	mworf	cof 1st	Flóor			1111
🚍 A1790	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 18-Sep-21	25-Sep-21			111	111	11	111	11	113			11	F	Fixing o	of Sile	el in Ve	Intical E	Jome	nts of 1	stFloor	r
🚍 A1780	Survey Works and Layouts c	4	4	0% 14-Sep-21	17-Sep-21				111		111	11	11			1.1	9	Survey	Work	and)	ayout	s of 1	st Floor		1111
KRL.5.3 2	Ind Floor	30	30	0% 02-Nov-21	06-Dec-21			111	111	11	111	11	111			11		-	6-De	0-21.K	RL53	2nd	Floor		1111
🚍 A1910	2nd Floor Completed	0	0	0%	06-Dec-21			111		11		11	11			1.1.1		2	and Fk	bor Co	mplete	ed,			1111
👜 A1900	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	5	5	0% 01-Dec-21	06-Dec-21					11	111	11	TE					FI 1	aying	ofCo	ncrete	in Hor	izontal	Membe	ers of 2nd
🚍 A1890	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 23-Nov-21	30-Nov-21						111		111			1.1.		FI FI	ixing o	For	work i	& Reb	arin Ho	inizionitai	Member
📟 A1880	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	4	.4	0% 18-Nov-21	22-Nov-21					11	111	11	111					PI Po	ouring	of Co	ncrete	in Ver	tical Ele	ments	of 2nd Fla
📟 A1870	Fixing of Formwork of 2nd Fk	7	7	0% 10-Nov-21	17-Nov-21			111	111			11	113					Fix	ingiot	Form	norkol	2nd	Floor		1111
📟 A1860	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 04-Nov-21	11-Nov-21											1.1		Foo	ing of	Steel	n Venti	cal Ele	ments	of 2nd F	Floor
🚍 A1850	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 02-Nov-21	03-Nov-21						111	11						Sun	veyW	lorks a	nd Lay	jouts	of 2nd F	Roor	
KRL.5.4 3	Ind Floor	42	42	0% 07-Dec-21	24-Jan-22			111	111			11	113			1.1		-	24	Jan-2	2.KRL	5.4 3	and Floo	x	
📾 A1980	3rd Floor Completed	0	0	0%	24-Jan-22			111	111	11	111	11	111			11		C	• 3a	Floor	Comp	leted,			
📟 A1970	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	15	15	0% 07-Jan-22	24-Jan-22			111			111	11	114			11		l d	i La	ying o	Conc	zete in	Horizo	ntal Me	mbers of
🖨 A1960	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 30-Dec-21	06-Jan-22					11	1.14	11	113			11			Foir	gofF	omiwo	ik&R	lebarin	Horizon	intal Memi
🚍 A1950	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	6	6	0% 23-Dec-21	29-Dec-21	E					111	11						F	Pour	ingof	Conica	ete in 1	Veitical	Elemen	nts of 3rd f
📾 A1940	Fixing of Formwork of 3rd Fic	7	7	0% 15-Dec-21	22-Dec-21		1933	111	111	11	111	11	111			1.1		-	Fixing	of Fo	howim	k of 3r	d Floor		1111
🚍 A1930	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 09-Dec-21	16-Dec-21			111	111	11	111	11	113			11		F.	Fixing	of Ste	ef in W	ertical?	Elemier	nts of 3r	rd Floor
🚍 A1920	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 07-Dec-21	08-Dec-21			111	111	11	111	11	111			11		S S	Survey	Work	sandi	Layou	ts of 3n	d Floor	
KRL.5.5 4	ith Floor	41	41	0% 25-Jan-22	12-Mar-22					11	111	11	11			1.1				12-N	lar-22,	KRLS	55 4th	Floor;	1111
A2050	4th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	12-Mar-22					11	111	11	111			1.3			-	4th F	loor Co	simple	led,		
🚍 A2040	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	14	14	0% 25-Feb-22	12-Mar-22			111	111	11	111	11	113		111	11	111		f.	Layir	goto	oncret	te in Ho	izontal	Member
🚍 A2030	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 17-Feb-22	24-Feb-22						111	11						1	F	Fixing	of For	mwork	& Reb	arin Ho	vizonial M
🚍 A2020	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	6	6	0% 10-Feb-22	16-Feb-22					11	111	11	113					i i	-	ourn	golCo	ncret	e in Ver	scal Ele	ments of
🚍 A2010	Foring of Formwork of 4th Fic	7	7	0% 02-Feb-22	09-Feb-22			111		11	111	11	113			11		F	F	being c	Form	nvork)	of 4th F	Roor	
🚍 A2000	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 27-Jan-22	03-Feb-22					11	111	11						F	R	ingo	Steel	in Ver	ical Ele	ments	of 4th Flo
📾 A1990	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 25-Jan-22	26-Jan-22			111	111	11	111	11	113			11	111		i Su	rvey V	Vorks a	and La	youts (	d4hFk	loor
KRL.5.6 4	ith Floor	30	30	0% 14-Mar-22	16-Apr-22			111			111	11	111			11		111		<b>7</b> 18	Apr-2	2.KR	L.5.6 5	th Floor	6111
🚍 A2120	5th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	16-Apr-22			111	111		111	11	111			11		111	C	+ 51	h Floor	Com	pleted,		1111
📥 A2110	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	5	5	0% 12-Apr-22	16-Apr-22			111	111	14	111	11	1.11		111	11 11	1111	111	1.	- Li	wind o	Con	crete in	Horizon	rital Memil

onstruction of Hospit	al				Classic	chedule	e Layou	ıt																		03-3	Sep-2	3 11
dy D	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Start Complete	Finish	MA	Q	Q AIS O	Q	Q F M A	Q Q	D JAS		DJF	A MA	Q	Q JAS	QN	Q	MA	Q MJ	1	Q A S	0	101	Q FM	Q AV	11
🚍 A2100	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 04-Apr-	22 11-Apr-22					11		14							I	đ.	Foo	ngo	For	min	ork &	Reba	in Hor	rizon
🚍 A2090	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	4	4	0% 30-Mar	22 02-Apr-22													993		F1	Pou	ring	olo	onia	etein	Vertic	al Eler	ment
📟 A2080	Fixing of Formwork of 5th Flo	7	7	0% 22-Mar	22 29-Mar-22		1111	11		11	111	11	111					111		-	Foon	gof	For	mwip	rk of 5	ith Flo	or	
🚍 A2070	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 16-Mar	22 23-Mar-22						111	11	111						F		Fixing	gots	Sibe	ł in V	<i>lertica</i>	Elen	vents c	of 5th
📟 A2060	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 14-Mar	22 15-Mar-22					11	111							111	5		Surve	y We	orks	and	Layo	uts of	5h Fk	oor
KRL.5.7 6	h Floor	45	45	0% 18-Apr-	22 08-Jun-22					11		T	111					111	TT			08-	Jun	-22,	KRL	5.7.6	Floor	e
📟 A2190	6th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	08-Jun-22					11							11	111	11		0	6ħ	Flo	orCa	omple	nled,	11	11
🖨 A2180	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	14	14	0% 24-May	22 08-Jun-22		133	11		11	111	11	111				11	111	11		F	La	ying	ofic	oncre	to in E	torizor	ntalN
📾 A2170	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 16-May	-22 23-May-22			11		11							11	183	11	16		For	igof	For	mwor	k& Re	barin	Hori
📟 A2160	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	6	6	0% 09-May	-22 14-May-22					11.	111	11	111				11	111	11	li	٩.	ouri	ingo	of Co	ncret	einW	ertical i	Elem
📾 A2150	Fixing of Formwork of 6th Flo	7	7	0% 30-Apr-	22 07-May-22		1.1.1			11	111	11	111					111	TE	F	F	bing	ofF	Form	work	of 6th	Floor	1
🖨 A2140	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 25-Apr-	22 02-May-22			11		11		11	111					111	11	F	R	king	ors	Stoel	in Ve	fical E	lemer	nbof
🚍 A2130	Survey Works and Layouts c	6	6	0% 18-Apr-	22 23-Apr-22		111	11		11	111	11	111				11	111	11	5	Su	ivey	y Ŵo	irks a	andL	ayout	s of 6t	Flor
KRL.5.8 7	h Floor	36	36	0% 09-Jun	22 20-34-22					11		11	111				11	111	11	11		•	20-	Jul-2	2.65	1.58	7h Ek	100
A2260	7th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	20-Jul-22			11		11		11	111				11	111	11	11	1	-	7h	Floo	Còn	iplete	d,	
📟 A2250	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	9	9	0% 11-Jul-2	2 20-Jul-22		111	11		11	111	11	111	11			11		11		1		Lay	ing	of Cor	ncrete	in Hor	rizont
📟 A2240	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 02-Jul-	2 09-Jul-22		114	11		11		11	111				11	111	11		14	1	Fixin	gof	Form	work	& Rebr	arint
📾 A2230	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	6	6	0% 25-Jun	22 01-Jul-22		111			11			111				11	111	11	11	1H	I P	ouri	ingio	Con	croto	in Vert	ical E
🖨 A2220	Fixing of Formwork of 7th Flo	7	7	0% 17-Jun	22 24-Jun-22					11							11		11		H	E	ixing	ofF	omv	vorko	7n Fi	loor
📾 A2210	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 11-Jun-	22 18-Jun-22		111	11		11	111	11	111		1.1		11	111	11	11	FI	Fo	xing	ofs	belin	Vertic	alEle	ment
📾 A2200	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 09-Jun	22 10-Jun-22		111			11	111	11	111		1		11.	111	17	111	5	Su	iney	Wo	rks ar	dLay	outso	f7h
KRL.5.9 R	oof Top	25	25	0% 21-Jul-	2 18-Aug-22			11		11		11	111				11	111	11			-	¥ 1	8-A.	.g-22	KRL	59 R	T loa
📟 A2330	Top Roof Completed	0	0	.0%	18-Aug-22		111	11		11		11	111				11	111	14	11		-	• 1	op R	boold	ompli	eled;	11
📟 A2320	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	2	2	0% 17-Aug	22 18-Aug-22					11									F			1	I L	ayin	goto	onore	ite in H	toriar
🚍 A2310	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	6	6	0% 10-Aug	22 16-Aug-22		111	11		11		11	111				13	111	E E	11		-	F	bing	ofFe	miwo	K&R	lebar
📟 A2300	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	5	5	0% 04-Aug	22 09-Aug-22		10.000			1	i i i	11	111	11			115		1	11	11	-	P	outir	gaf	Conce	elle in V	Verto
🚍 A2290	Fixing of Formwork of Roof T	5	5	0% 29-Jul-	2 03-Aug-22					11		11					11	111				1	Fo	ing a	of For	mwor	kof Re	of Tr
📾 A2280	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	6	6	0% 25-Jul-	2 30-Jul-22		111	11		11	111	11	111				11	111	11	1 F		-1	Fix	ing	of She	el in V	erfical	Elerr
🖨 A2270	Survey Works and Layouts c	3	3	0% 21-Jul-	2 23-Jul-22			11		11			111				111	111		88			Sur	vey	Work	sand	Layou	ad
KRL 6 Fin	ishing Work	726	726	0% 13-Mar	21 07-Jui-23		111	11	111	11	111	11	111		-				+		-		-		÷÷		-	-
KRI 61 B	scement 3	38	38	0% 13.Mar	21 26-Apr-21							+++++	444			26	Ane.21	KRI 6	1 Ba	som	ent3	÷÷		÷ŀ	÷÷	1-1-1	44	4.4
A2370	Laving Foor Screed of Rase	18	18	0% 0F-Ann	21 26-Apr-21		111			11		11			-	La	naFe	or Scn	vic of	Bas	emer	nt3		H	11		11	
A2350	Annhinn Plaster Works of Ro	20	20	0% 02-404	21 24-Apr-21		111	11		11		11			1	Arv	him	Nastor	win	ofB	asan	nect	3		11		11	11
	Address and a second se	20	20	0.0 02.14	a anger	1		1.1		11		11		11	17	141	ly a.	Arsen	11	ion b				1	1.1	1.1.1	11	11
Actual Level	of Effort Effort Remaining	Work	+ +h		P	ge 5 of	8						TAS	SK filbe	r: All	Activ	ities											
Actual Work	Critical Rem	aining Work																							01	Oracle	· Cen	1

Construction of Hospital evity ID Activity Name Original Remainin					Classic S	edule Layout							03-Sep-2										31			
D	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Start Complete	Finish	M	D ILLMA	ASC	Q AND	Q JEM	Q AMJ	C J J A	s o	1011	2 FMA	Q Mj	Q A	s q N		2 MA	a Mj.	Q	ू वर्ष	Q J F M	AVIJ	1
📾 A2350	Laying Masonry Works of Ba	20	20	0% 16-Mar-21	07-Apr-21				111	11			111		-0	Layin	g Ma	sonry W	lans	of Base	ement	3	11			
🕳 A2340	Survey Works & Layouts of E	7	7	0% 13-Mar-21	20-Mar-21		1111	11	111			H	111	114	-7 s	survey	Wor	ks&LBy	ous	of Base	ement	3	11		H	
KRL.6.2 B:	asement 2	36	-36	0% 21-May-21	01-Jul-21		1111	11	111	11		11	111	111		-	01-	Jul-21, K	R 6	2 Bas	emen	12	11		I I I	1
A2410	Laying Floor Screed of Base	18	18	0% 11-Jun-21	01-Jul-21		1111		111			11		111		-	Lay	ing Floo	x Son	no bed	Baser	nent2				
🚍 A2400	Applying Plaster Works of Ba	20	20	0% 08-Jun-21	30-Jun-21		1111	11	111	111		11		111		-0	App	lying Pl	aster	Works	of Ba	semient	12		111	
🚍 A2390	Laying Masonry Works of Ba	20	20	0% 21-May-21	12-Jun-21		1111		111	111		ŧ÷.	111	111			Layr	g Maso	ning W	lorks o	Base	ment2	2			1
😑 A2380	Survey Works & Layouts of E	5	5	0% 21-May-21	26-May-21		1111	11	111	111		11	111	111	4	FI s	urve	Works	81.ay	jouts o	Base	ment2	2		H.	
KRL.6.3 Ba	asement 1	46	46	0% 13-Aug-21	05-Oct-21		1111	1.11	111	177	1.1	ΪT.	111	111	111		-	<b>V</b> 05	002	1, KRL	63 8	aseme	nt1	1.1.1	111	1
A2450	Laying Floor Screed of Base	18	18	0% 15-Sep-21	05-Oct-21	11	1111	11	111	111		11	111	111				Lay	ing F	loor Sc	reed	Base	ment	111	111	ĝ
📾 A2440	Applying Plaster Works of Ba	25	25	0% 06-Sep-21	04-Oct-21		1111			111	11	11	111	111	111	111	1	App	siying	Plaste	Work	s of Ba	seme	nt1		
💼 A2430	Laying Masonry Works of Ba	25	25	0% 13-Aug-21	10-Sep-21		111		111	111		11		111	111		-1	Layn	gNa	sonry	Vorks	of Basi	ement	1		
🚍 A2420	Survey Works & Layouts of E	5	5	0% 13-Aug-21	18-Aug-21		1111	11	111	11		11	111	111			-	Survey	Wea	såLa	yous	of Base	ment	1		
KRL.6.4 G	round Floor	46	46	0% 06-Och21	27-Nov-21		1111	11	111	111		ŤŤ		111	111		11	-	24	by-21	KRL (	A Gro	undF	bor	111	1
A2490	Laying Floor Screed of Grou	18	18	0% 08-Nov-21	27-Nov-21		1111		111			11	111	111				-0	Levi	ng Flor	x Scre	ediof	Ground	Floor		
A2480	Applying Plaster Works of Gr	25	25	0% 29-Oct-21	26-Nov-21		1111		111	111		11	111	111	111			1	Alo	ying P	aster	Norks	ofGro	und Floo	or	
A2470	Laving Masonry Works of Gr	25	25	0% 06-Oct-21	03-Nov-21				111			11		111	10			-0 1	ayno	Maso	nyW	orks of	Groun	d Floor		
A2460	Survey Works & Layouts of C	5	5	0% 06-Och21	11-Oct-21		111			111	11	Đ.	111	111	111			- Su	Nevi	Norks	& Lav	utsof	Groun	Floor		
KRL.6.5 1s	t Floor	46	46	0% 29-Nov-21	20-Jan-22		1111		111	111	1.1	11		1 1 1	111			-		20-Jan	-22 K	RL65	1stFi	oor	111	i
A2530	Laving Floor Screed of 1st Fl	18	18	0% 31-Dec-21	20-Jan-22		1111		111	111			111	111	111		1		-	Laving	Floor	Screec	t of ts	Floor	111	
A2520	Applying Plaster Works of 1s	25	25	0% 22-Dec-21	19-Jan-22		1111			111		11	111					1	B	Apphyl	ng Pla	sterWo	orksiof	1stFloo	×	
A2510	Laving Masonry Works of 1s	25	25	0% 29-Nov-21	27-Dec-21		1111		111	111		Π.	111	111				-		ning N	lason	v Work	stof 1	stFloor		
A2500	Survey Works & Layouts of 1	5	5	0% 29-Nov-21	03-Dec-21	-11	1111	11				Ħ	111	111			÷	-	Sin	www.wo	1058	Lavout	s of ts	Floor	H.	
KRL 6.6 2m	nd Floor	46	46	0% 21-Jan-22	15-Mar-22		1111	ŤŤ	111	111		ŤŤ	111	111	111		11			15	-Mar-	22.KR	66 2	and Floo	y IT	1
A2570	Laving Floor Screed of 2nd F	18	18	0% 23-Feb-22	15-Mar-22	11	1111	11	111	111	11	11	111	111	111		1	111	-	1 La	ning F	loor Se	reed	2nd F	bor	
A2560	Apolying Plaster Works of 2n	25	25	0% 14-Feb-22	14-Mar-22		1111		111					111			1	111	L.		xivin	Plaste	Wor	is of 2n	d Floor	į
A2550	Laving Masonry Works of 2n	25	25	0% 21-Jan-22	18-Feb-22		1111		111	111			111	111	111			111	-	Lavi	ng Ma	sonry	Works	of 2nd F	Roor	
A2540	Survey Works & Layouts of 2	5	5	0% 21-Jan-22	26-Jan-22		1111	11	111	111		11	111	111	111				4	Surve	Wor	saLa	vouts	of 2nd F	loor	
E KRL 67 30	d Floor	46	46	0% 16-Mar-22	07-May-22		1111	11	111	111		t t	111	111	111		in 1	11		-	07-	May-22	KRL	6.7. 3ød	Floor	ł
A2610	Laying Floor Screed of 3rd F	18	18	0% 18-Apr-22	07-May-22		1111	11	111	111	111	11	111	111	111			111		-	Lav	ingFlo	or Scn	ied of 3	rd Floor	,
A2600	Applying Plaster Works of 3n	25	25	0% 08-Apr-22	06-May-22		1111		111	111		11						111		H	App	lying P	laster	Works o	3rd Fl	k
A2590	Laying Masonry Works of 3n	25	25	0% 16-Mar-22	13-Apr-22		1111	11	111	111	11	11	111	111	110			111		-1	Layn	d Maso	my W	ones of 3	3rd Flox	0
A2580	Survey Works & Layouts of 3	5	5	0% 16-Mar-22	21-Mar-22		1111		111	111	11		111	111	111		1		ł	As	urvev	Works	&Law	uts of 3	rd Floo	51
KRL 6.8 4	h Floor	46	46	0% 09-May-22	30-Jun-22				111	11		ŤŤ	111	îŕŕ	1		÷	111	1		-	30-Ju	n-22.H	RL68	4h Flo	x
A2650	Laving Floor Screed of 4th Fl	18	18	0% 10-km-22	30- km-22		1111		111	141	11	11	111	118	11	111	1	111		1 1	-	1 miles	Ehr	Screed	of 4h	

Struction of Hospit	al Art a blong	Oristani	Demahring	Colored N Ches	Classic :	schedu	ule Layo	AUL .	0.1	0.1.		<u> </u>		5 T	0.1					0	0	U3-Sep-	23
	Activity Name	Duration	Duration	Complete	Finsh	M.	AMJ.	JAS	U OVP	FMA	NI LL	Aso	LION	AMP	MJJ	Asq		IMAN		ASO	NUJ	FMAM	J
📾 A2640	Applying Plaster Works of 4t	25	25	0% 01-Jun-2	2 29-Jun-22													10	A	pplying	Plaster	Works of	41
🚍 A2630	Laying Masonry Works of 4t	25	25	0% 09-May-2	2 06-Jun-22			111		111	111	111				11		-	E Lay	/ing Ma	isonry W	lorks of 4	m
🚍 A2620	Survey Works & Layouts of 4	5	5	0% 09-May-2	2 13-May-22		111	111	1111	111	111	111	111	111	111	1.1		-	Surve	by Wor	s&Lay	outs of 4t	ħĒ
KRL.6.9 5	th Floor	46	46	0% 01-Jul-22	23-Aug-22		111	111		111	111	111	111	111		131			-	7 23	Aug-22,	KRL 6.9	58
🚍 A2690	Laying Floor Screed of 5th Fl	18	18	0% 03-Aug-2	2 23-Aug-22		111	111		111		111	111		111	11		111	100	Lay	ing Floo	Scieed	ol
📾 A2680	Applying Plaster Works of 5t	25	25	0% 25-Jul-22	22-Aug-22		111	111	110	111		111	111	111	111	135		111	1 PE	Apr	lying Pla	sler Wor	iks.
📾 A2670	Laying Masonry Works of 5th	25	25	0% 01-Jul-22	29-Jul-22		111	111			111	111	111	111				131	-1	Layn	g Masor	ry Works	10
🚍 A2660	Survey Works & Layouts of 5	5	5	0% 01-Jul-22	06-Jul-22		111	111	1111	111	111	111	111	111	111	1.1		111	-	Survey	Works &	Layouts	of
KRL.6.10	6th Floor	46	46	0% 24-Aug-2	2 15-00+22		1111	111	TTT		221	TT 1	111	111	역감	TT	111	111	2319		15-Qc	22. KRLE	6.1
📾 A2730	Laying Floor Screed of 6th Fl	18	18	0% 26-Sep-2	2 15-00-22		111	111		111	111	111	111	111	111	1.1		111		-9	Laying	Floor Scr	iee
C A2720	Applying Plaster Works of 6t	25	25	0% 16-Sep-2	2 14-00-22			111	111	111	111	111	111		111	11		111	1	-0	Applyin	g Plaster	ŝN
🚍 A2710	Laying Masonry Works of 6th	25	25	0% 24-Aug-2	2 21-Sep-22		111	111		111	111	111	111		111	11				đi	aying M	asonry W	ło
🚍 A2700	Survey Works & Layouts of 6	5	5	0% 24-Aug-2	2 29-Aug-22		111	111	1111	111	111	111	141	111	111	1.1	111	111	-	- Su	vey Wo	ks&Lay	b
KRL.6.11 7	7th Floor	46	46	0% 17-Oct-2	08-Dec-22		1.0.0	111	110	기가		111	121	험역		111			211		<b>V</b> 08	Dec-22.1	ĸ
A2770	Laying Floor Screed of 7th Fl	18	18	0% 18-Nov-2	2 08-Dec-22		111	111		111		111	111			111			111	10	1 10	ing Floor	ñ
🚍 A2760	Applying Plaster Works of 7th	25	25	0% 09-Nov-2	2 07-Dec-22		111	111	111	111	111	111			111	1.8		111	111	1 P	AP	olying Pla	88
📟 A2750	Laying Masonry Works of 7th	25	25	0% 17-Oct-2	14-Nov-22		111	111	110	111	111	111	111	111	111	11		111	99	-	Lay	g Mason	'nŋ
📾 A2740	Survey Works & Layouts of 7	5	5	0% 17-Oct-2	21-00-22		111	111		111	111	111	111		111	1.11		111	HI	-	Survey	Works &	i.
KRL.6.12 1	Roof Top	31	31	0% 09-Dec-2	2 13-Jan-23		111	111	2444	111	111	111	111	111	111	127	111	111	111	111	-	13 Jan-2	ä
a A2810	Laying Floor Screed of Roof	15	15	0% 28-Dec-2	2 13-Jan-23		111	111	1111	111	111	111	111	111	111	111		111	111	111	1-9	Laying Fi	b
🚍 A2800	Applying Plaster Works of Rc	20	20	0% 21-Dec-2	2 12-Jan-23		111	111	1111	111	111	111	111								de la	Applying	P
A2790	Laying Masonry Works of Rc	20	20	0% 09-Dec-2	2 31-Dec-22		111	111	111	111	111	111	111	111		11		111			-1 1	aying Ma	88
a A2780	Survey Works & Layouts of F	5	5	0% 09-Dec-2	2 14-Dec-22		111	111			111	111	111	111	111	11		111	1	111	- SL	rvey Wor	Ŕ,
KRL.6.13	Other Finishes	300	300	0% 23-Jui-22	07-Jul-23		111	***	1111	111	222	111	111	212	엄압	122	111	험암	1	0.001	1000	13-2-010	ì
A2820	Fixing Flooring works	120	120	0% 20-Sep-2	2 06-Feb-23		111	111	1 F F F	111	111	111	111	111	111	11	111	111		+	-	Fixing	ĥ
A2870	Fixing Glazing works	120	120	0% 14-Jan-2	3 02-Jun-23		111	111		111	111	111	111	111		11		111			-	1000	i
C A2840	Fixing Doors and Carpentry \	120	120	0% 14-Jan-2	3 02-Jun-23		111	111	111	111	111	111	111		111			111			-	1 1 1 1	1
🚍 A2830	Fixing Aluminum Works	120	120	0% 14-Jan-2	3 02-Jun-23		111	111		111	111	111		111	111						-		ł
🚍 A2880	finishing Works Completed	0	0	0%	07-Jul-23		100	111	1111	111	111	m	111	îΠ	ΠT	111			111	111		m	ŀ
🚍 A2860	Applying Paint Finishes	150	150	0% 14-Jan-2	07-Jul-23		111	111	1111	111	111	111	111	111	111	11		101			-	1.1.1.1	ŧ
A2850	False Celling	120	120	0% 23-Jul-22	09-Dec-22		111	111			111	111	111	111		11			-		Fa	se Ceiling	ģ
KRL 7 Me	chanical, Electrical 8	1373	1373	0% 01-Apr-1	07-Sep-23		111			111	111				111	1.1	+	-	-	-			-
KRL.7.1 E	lectrical Works	602	602	0% 06-0d-2	07-Sep-23											-							
Actual Level	of Effort Remaining	Work	• • h		P	ige 7 o	of 8					T/	ASK fille	er: All /	Activitie	5						carda C-	-


129

nstruction of Hosp	ital					Classic S	nedule Layout		03-Sep-23 1
y ID	Activity Name	Orginal Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish			
E KRL33	1 First Laver of Anchor	52	52	0%	12-Dec-19	10-Feb-20		10-Feb-2	20. KRL 3.3.1 First Laver of Anchor
A12	10 Shotcrete Above First Layer	15	15	0%	24-Jan-20	10-Feb-20		- Shotcret	eAbove FirstLayer
- A126	0 Stressing of Anchors at First L	7	7	0%	16-Jan-20	23-Jan-20	0	Stressing	of Anchors at First Layer of Anchor
A12	60 Fixing of Waller Beam of Firs	5	5	0%	14-Jan-20	18-Jan-20		Fixing of W	/allerBeam of FirstLayer
A124	0 Grouting at First Layer of And	12	12	0%	31-Dec-19	13-Jan-20		Grouting at	FirstLayerofAnchor
A12	Boring at First Layer of Anchc	12	12	0%	25-Dec-19	07-Jan-20	-	Boring at Fir	stLayer of Anchor
A12	20 Excavation at First Layer of A	11	11	0%	12-Dec-19*	24-Dec-19	4	Excavation a	(FirstLayer of Anchor
KRL3.3	2 2nd Layer of Anchor	.51	51	0%	11-Feb-20	10-Apr-20	7		Apr-20, KRL332 2nd Layer of Anchor
🖨 A133	0 Shokrete Above Second La:	15	15	0%	25-Mar-20	10-Apr-20		CH Sho	otorete Above Second Layer
🚍 A132	20 Stressing of Anchors at 2nd L	5	5	0%	18-Mar-20	24-Mar-20		Stes	sing of Anchors at 2nd Layer of Anchor
📟 A131	10 Fixing of Waller Beam of 2nc	5	5	0%	16-Mar-20	20-Mar-20		Fixing	g of Waller Beam of 2nd Layer
📟 A130	0 Grouting at 2nd Layer of Anci	12	12	0%	02-Mar-20	14-Mar-20		Grout	Ing at 2nd Layer of Anchor
🖨 A129	0 Boring at 2nd Layer of Anchc	12	12	0%	25-Feb-20	09-Mar-20		PI Boring	at2nd Layer of Anchor
🚍 A128	80 Excavation at 2nd Layer of A	12	12	0%	11-Feb-20	24-Feb-20		Excava	fion at 2nd Layer of Anchor
KRL3.3	3 3rd Layer of Anchor	101	101	0%	11-Apr-20	11-Aug-20		-	11-Aug-20, KRL 3.3.3 3rd Layer of Anchor
📟 A143	20 Soil Retention System Comp	0	0	0%	Sector Sector	11-Aug-20			Soil Relention System Completed
📾 A141	0 Shotcrete Below Third Layer	10	10	0%	29-Jul-20	11-Aug-20			Shotcrete Below Third Layer
😑 A140	0 Excavation of Ramp Area	25	25	0%	04-Jul-20	04-Aug-20		ſ	Excavation of Ramp Area
🖨 A13	0 Sholcrele Above Third Layer	15	15	0%	17-Jun-20	03-Jul-20		e e e	Shotcrete Above Third Layer
📟 A138	30 Stressing of Anchors at 3rd L	7	7	0%	09-Jun-20	16-Jun-20		1	Stressing of Anchors at 3rd Layer of Anchor
📟 A137	70 Fixing of Waller Beam of 3rd	5	5	0%	08-Jun-20	12-Jun-20		17	Fixing of Waller Beam of 3rd Layer
🖨 A138	60 Grouting at 3rd Layer of And	17	17	0%	16-May-20	06-Jun-20		1	Grouting at 3rd Layer of Anchor
🖨 A135	50 Boring at 3rd Layer of Ancho	17	17	0%	05-May-20	23-May-20	0 - 0 - 12 - 6 - 0 - 2 - 0 - 12 - 6 - 12		Boring at 3rd Layer of Anchor
📼 A134	0 Excavation at 3rd Layer of Ar	20	20	0%	11-Apr-20	04-May-20		E E	Didavation at 3rd Layer of Anchor
KRL.4 Su	b Structure Works	259	259	0%	12-Aug-20	12-Jun-21			12-Jun-21, KRL 4 Sub Structure Works
KRL4.1	Raft Foundation	59	59	0%	12-Aug-20	21-0:4:20			21-Oct/20.KRE.4.1 RaftFoundation
A1490	RaftFoundation Completed	0	0	0%	and the second second	21-Oct-20			re RaftFoundation Completed,
- A1480	Laying of Concrete in RaftFc	12	12	0%	08-Oct-20	21-Oct-20		\$*!* <b>}</b> *}*\$	Laying of Concrete in Raft Foundation
🖨 A1470	Fixing of Formwork of Raft Fc	12	12	0%	24-Sep-20	07-Oct-20			Fixing of Formwork of Raft Foundation
a A1460	Fixing of Rebar of Raft Found	25	25	0%	28-Aug-20	26-Sep-20			Fixing of Rebar of Raft Foundation
📟 A1450	Lean Concrete of Raft Founc	7	7	0%	20-Aug-20	27-Aug-20			Lean Concrete of Raft Foundation
A1440	Layout of Raft Foundation	2	2	0%	18-Aug-20	19-Aug-20			ayout of Raft Foundation
A1430	Survey Works of Raft Founda	4	4	0%	12-Aug-20	17-Aug-20		엄마함	Survey Works of Raft Foundationy
	Basements	200	200	0%	22-Oct-20	12-Jun-21			12-Jun-21, KRL 4.2 Basements
Actual Leve	of Effort Remaining	Work	+ +h	-		Pa	e 2 of 8		TASK filter: All Activities
Actual Work	Critical Rem	aining Work				Fa	w		© Oracle Corpo

## **Re-Scheduling of Activities Based on Method-2**

istruction of Hospita	3					Classic S	tiedhie	Layout	_			_	-		_	-	-	-	-		0.5	-36b-53	1.1
D	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Complete	Start	Finish	MA	Q Q MJJA	SON	Q J F M	AM	D J J A	SOND	Q J F M	Q A M J	Q J A S	S O N	Q D J F	Q MAM	D J J A	SOND	Q JFM	A
KRL421	Basement 3	79	79	0%	22-Oct-20	22-Jan-21			1111	111	111		-	7 22-	lan-21,	KRL4	2.1 Ba	sement2		111	111	1111	
🚍 A1560	Basement 3 Completed	0	0	0%		22-Jan-21				111	111			😁 Bas	ement	3 Comp	sleted,		111				8
🚍 A1550	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	15	15	0%	06-Jan-21	22-Jan-21		111	1111	111	111	11	1	Lay	ngolC	oncreat	in Ho	izontal M	lembers	of Base	ement3	1111	53
😑 A1540	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	16	16	0%	18-Dec-20	05-Jan-21				111	111		r	Fixing	of For	mwork a	& Reba	r in Horiz	ontal Me	embers	of Basen	nent3	
🚍 A1530	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	14	14	0%	02-Dec-20	17-Dec-20		111	1111	111	111	11		Pouring	g of Co	icrete in	Nertic	al Éleme	nts of Ba	semen	13	111	5
🚍 A1520	Fixing of Formwork of Basen	15	15	0%	14-Nov-20	01-Dec-20				111	111		-	Foing of	Formw	orkofE	lasem	ent3	111	111	111		÷
🚍 A1510	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	18	18	0%	26-Oct-20	16-Nov-20	1.3	111	1111	111	111	11		ixing of S	Steel in	Ventcal	Eleme	ntsofBa	sement	3	111	1111	
🚍 A1500	Survey Works and Layouts c	3	3	0%	22-Oct-20	24-Oct-20			1111	111	111		SI SI	wey Wor	ksand	Layout	sofBa	sement3		111		111	8
- KRL422	Basement 2	59	59	0%	23-Jan-21	01-Apr-21	11		1111	111	111	11		-	01-A	pr-21, K	RL42	2 Baser	nent2	111	111	1 1 1 1	1
🚍 A1630	Basement 2 Completed	0	0	0%	1 a d	01-Apr-21			1111	111	111	11			Base	ment2	Comp	leted,	111	313	111	111	
🚍 A1620	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	12	12	0%	19-Mar-21	01-Apr-21			1111	111	EE I			- Fi	Layin	ig of Co	ncrete	in Horizo	ntal Mer	mberso	Basem	ent2	33
🚍 A1610	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	12	12	0%	05-Mar-21	18-Mar-21				111	11			-	Fixing	of Form	nivork 8	Rebari	Horizo	ntal Mer	nbers of	Basemer	nta
🚍 A1600	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	8	8	0%	24-Feb-21	04-Mar-21	1 1	111	1111	111	111	11		A	Pouring	of Con	crete in	Vertical	Elemen	s of Bas	sement2		50
😑 A1590	Fixing of Formwork of Basen	12	12	0%	10-Feb-21	23-Feb-21	10		1111	777	$^{\rm m}$	777		1	bingol	Farmw	orkof	Basemer	nt2	171	TT	111	33
A1580	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	15	15	0%	26-Jan-21	11-Feb-21		111	1111	111	111			- Fi	ong of t	Steelin	Vertica	Elemen	bofBa	sement	2	1111	
A1570	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0%	23-Jan-21	25-Jan-21			1111	111	111			- Sur	vey Wo	rksand	Lavou	ts of Bas	ement2	2			8
- KRL423	Basement 1	62	62	0%	02-Apr-21	12-Jun-21		111	1111	111	111				-	12-10	1-21.K	RL 423	Basem	ent1	111	111	£.
A1700	Basement 1 Completed	0	0	0%		12-Jun-21				111	11				-	Baser	nent1	Complete	ed,		111	111	Đ
A1690	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	12	12	0%	31-May-21	12-Jun-21	11	1 1 1	1111	1111	1 1 1	11		11 T	H.	Laying	ofCo	ncrete in	Horizon	tal Mem	bers of B	asement	11
A1680	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	12	12	0%	17-May-21	29-May-21				111	553				-	Fixing	Form	work & R	ebarin	Horizont	al Memb	ersofBa	ise
A1670	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	10	10	0%	05-May-21	15-May-21			1111	111	111				P	ouring	of Con	crete in V	erical E	lements	of Baser	ment 1	1
A1660	Fixing of Formwork of Basen	13	13	0%	20-Apr-21	04-May-21			1111	111	111	11			F	and of I	Formw	ork of Ba	sement	1			83
A1650	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	15	15	0%	05-Apr-21	21-Apr-21		111		111	11	11		-	Fix	napfs	teel in '	Vertical E	ements	of Base	ment 1	111	
A1640	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0%	02-Apr-21	03-Apr-21	1113		1111	1.1.1	111		1121	-	Surv	ev Wor	ksand	Lavouts	of Baser	ment1	11111	1111	-
KRI 5 Sur	or Structure Works	275	275	0%	14-Jun-21	29-Apr-22	8 8		1111	111	111	11			Ι.	1			- 2	9-Adr-22	2 KRLS	Super St	tu
	er Suuciule works		20	04	14 1 - 24	40.1114	1 1			111								-		· Floor			1
KRL5.1 G	ound Floor	23	29	0%	14500521	10-00-21			1111	111	11					10	JUNCI	NAL D.I	Ground	11001			£)
A1770	Ground Hoor Completed	0	0	0%	10 1.104	16-JUH21			1111	111	111	11				GR	ound P	CorCom	pieted,		1.1.1	1	1.
A1/60	Laying of Concrete in Horizoi	2	5	0%	12-Jul-21	16-JUI-21	-		1111	1.1.1	144				1	1 1.8	ying of	Concrete	Honz	IONER M	emperso	st Ground	11
🖨 A1750	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0%	03-Jul-21	10-Jul-21			1111	111	223				4	1 Foo	ng of F	omwork	& Reba	r in Hona	tontal Me	mbers of	IG
A1740	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	6	6	0%	26-Jun-21	02-Jul-21			1111	111	111	11			4	Pou	ring of	Canarete	in Vertic	al Elem	ents of G	round Fk	00
A1730	Fixing of Formwork of Groun	7	7	0%	18-Jun-21	25-Jun-21				111	111				E	Foon	g of Fo	mwork o	Groun	d Floor	111		ŝ
A1720	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	.0%	16-Jun-21	23-Jun-21				111	111	11			-	Fixin	g of St	el in Ver	ical Elen	ments of	Ground	Floor	Ē
A1710	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0%	14-Jun-21	15-Jun-21				111	1.1.1	11.			-	Surve	y.Work	sandLa	youts of	Ground	Floor	111	1
MRL.5.2 1s	Floor	32	32	0%	17-Jul-21	23-Aug-21	1 1	111	1111	THE	H I	111	1111			-	23-Au	g-21,KR	L52 1s	Floor	111	HE	ŝ

nstruction of Hospit	tal					Classic 3	Schedule	e Layou	ut		_					-			_	-		03	-Sep-23 1
ŊD	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % S Complete	Start	Finish	MA	MJJ	Q A S O	Q NDJ	Q	Q AMJ	JAS		Q	MAN	JJA	SON	DJF	MAM	Q J J A S		Q J F M A
📟 A1840	1st Floor Completed	0	0	0%		23-Aug-21												1stFk	tor Comp	lefed,			
📾 A1830	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	5	5	0% 1	18-Aug-21	23-Aug-21			111							11		Laying	g of Conic	rete in H	lorizontal	Member	s of 1st Flo
📟 A1820	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 1	10-Aug-21	17-Aug-21		118	111					11		11	F-	Floing	of Forma	ofk& Re	etarin H	( latnosing	Members o
📾 A1810	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	4	4	0% (	05-Aug-21	09-Aug-21			111	111				11		11	F	Pouring	j of Cono	rele in W	erical Ek	ements of	1stFloor
🚍 A1800	Fixing of Formwork of 1st Flo	7	7	0% 2	28-Jul-21	04-Aug-21			111	111				11		11	-	Fixing o	Formwo	rk of 1st	Floor	111	
📾 A1790	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 2	22-Jul-21	29-Jul-21			111	111		111				11	-	Fixing of	Steelin	Aertical E	Jements	of tst Flo	or
📾 A1780	Survey Works and Layouts c	4	4	0%	17-Jul-21	21-Jul-21			111	111	111		11			11	-	Survey V	Vorks and	Layout	s of 1stF	loor	
KRL.5.3 2	nd Floor	30	30	0% 2	24-Aug-21	27-Sep-21		110	111	111	111	111		11		1	1	27-	Sep-21	KRL53	2nd Flor	30	
🚍 A1910	2nd Floor Completed	0	0	0%		27-Sep-21				111	111		11			11		+ 2n	d Floor C	mpleter	d,	111	
🚍 A1900	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	5	5	0% 3	22-Sep-21	27-Sep-21			111	111	111			1.1		1		H La	ying of Co	inicite la	n Horizon	tal Memb	bers of 2nd
🚍 A1890	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0% 1	14-Sep-21	21-Sep-21			111	111			11			2.1	I.	Fixe	og of For	mwork 8	Rebarin	Horizon	al Membe
🚍 A1880	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	4	4	0% (	09-Sep-21	13-Sep-21				111							ſ	Pou	ring of Co	nicrete in	n Vertical	Element	s of 2nd Flo
📾 A1870	Fixing of Formwork of 2nd Fk	7	7	0% 0	01-Sep-21	08-Sep-21				111				11			Ē	Fixin	g of Form	work of	2nd Floc	x	
🚍 A1860	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 3	26-Aug-21	02-Sep-21			111	111				11		11	-	Fixing	j of Steel	in Venica	al Eléme	nts of 2nd	Floor
📟 A1850	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 2	24-Aug-21	25-Aug-21								11		1	F	Surve	y Works	and Lay	outs of 2	nd Floor	
54 KRL.5.4 3	rd Floor	32	32	0% 2	28-Sep-21	03-Nov-21			111	111				11				-	03-Nov	T,KRL	5.4 3rd F	loor	
📟 A1980	3rd Floor Completed	0	0	0%		03-Nov-21				111			111					-	3rd Floor	Comple	Hed.	111	
🚍 A1970	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	5	5	0% 2	29-Oct-21	03-Nov-21			111	111			111					F	Layingo	Concre	to in Hor	Mistnoz	embers of
🖨 A1960	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0% 2	21-Oct-21	28-Oct-21			111	111				14		11		FI.	Fixing of I	Formwor	k & Reb	ar in Horiz	meM/latno
🚍 A1950	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	6	6	0%	14-Oct-21	20-Oct-21			111		111			11		11		r P	ouring of	Concre	te in Vert	ical Elem	ents of 3rd
📟 A1940	Fixing of Formwork of 3rd Fic	7	7	0% (	06-Oct-21	13-Oct-21			111	111	111			11		11		F	ixing of F	omwork	of 3rd F	loor:	
🚍 A1930	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 3	30-Sep-21	07-Oct-21										11		- Fo	ing of Sh	eel in Ve	rtical Ele	ments of	3rd Floor
🚍 A1920	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 3	28-Sep-21	29-Sep-21			111	111				11	11			Su Su	ivey Wor	ks and L	ayouts o	f 3rd Floo	w i i i
KRL.5.5 4	th Floor	31	31	0% 0	04-Nov-21	09-Dec-21			111	111		111		11		11		-	V 09-D	021,KF	RL 55 4	h Floor	
A2050	4th Floor Completed	0	0	0%		09-Dec-21			THE I	111				11				C	🛉 4ħ Fi	our Com	pleted;		
📾 A2040	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0% 0	06-Dec-21	09-Dec-21			111	111				14				l F	Layio	g of Con	crote in H	iorizontal	Members
🚍 A2030	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 2	27-Nov-21	04-Dec-21												- F	Fixing	of Form	work & R	lebarin H	M (strictro
🚍 A2020	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	6	6	0% 2	20-Nov-21	26-Nov-21												17	Pourin	g of Con	crete in 1	Aertical El	ements of
🖨 A2010	Fixing of Formwork of 4th Fic	7	7	0% 1	12-Nov-21	19-Nov-21			111	111								-	Fixing	Formin	rork of 41	h Floor	
🚍 A2000	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% (	06-Nov-21	13-Nov-21			111	111								F	Fixing o	Steel in	Vertical	Elements	of 4th Flo
📟 A1990	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 0	04-Nov-21	05-Nov-21			111	111								9	Survey	Vorks an	dLayou	ts of 4th F	loor
MRL.5.6 5	th Floor	30	30	0%	10-Dec-21	13-Jan-22			111	111		H	11	11		11			- 13	Jan-22	KR4.5.6	5th Floo	
📟 A2120	5th Floor Completed	0	0	0%		13-Jan-22				111				11					51	Floor C	omplete	d,	
A2110	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	5	5	0% (	08-Jan-22	13, Jan.22		111	4 3 3 3	111	111	1 1 1		1.1	1.1	2 2	11	111	- 10	incide	Concintin	in Horzor	intal Memb

onstruction of Hosp	vital	100000			Classic :	chedule !	Layout														03-Sep-	23 11
ay ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Start Complete	Finish	MA	0 0 M J J A	SOND	Q JFM/	Q Q	ASO	Q No J	Q FM/	AMJ.	Q	Q ND	Q JFI	AM	JJA	SON	DJF	MAI
📟 A2100	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 31-Dec-21	07-Jan-22									T		100	Fixi	gofF	ommor	& Reb	ar in Hori	zontal
📟 A2090	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	4	4	0% 27-Dec-21	30-Dec-21		111		111						111	F	Pour	ing of	Concret	e in Vert	ical Elem	tents o
📟 A2080	Fixing of Formwork of 5th Flo	7	7	0% 18-Dec-21	25-Dec-21		111		111							同	Fixing	gofFo	mwork	of 5th Fl	oor	
🛥 A2070	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 13-Dec-21	20-Dec-21		411		111				14		111	-	Fixing	ofSte	el in Ve	tical Ele	ments of	f5h Br
🚍 A2060	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 10-Dec-21	11-Dec-21		111		111						111	9	Sunie	Work	sandL	ayouts	5h Flor	or
KRL.5.7	6th Floor	35	35	0% 14-Jan-22	23-Feb-22	1 T	TIT		111	1111					111		-	23-Fe	b-22,K	1.57.6	th Floor	
A2190	6th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	23-Feb-22		111								111		-	6th Flo	or Com	pleted.		
📾 A2180	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0% 19-Feb-22	23-Feb-22		111		111	1111				111	111		R	Laying	of Con	crete in	Horizont	al Men
📟 A2170	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 11-Feb-22	18-Feb-22				111								Fi I	Fixing	of Form	work & F	Rebarin H	Horizor
📟 A2160	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	6	6	0% 04-Feb-22	10-Feb-22		111		111				1.3	111	111.	l r	1 1	ouring	of Con	crete in	Vertical E	Bemer
A2150	Fixing of Formwork of 6th Flo	7	7	0% 27-Jan-22	03-Feb-22	T	111		111	1111			12	111			1 F	king of	Formw	ork of 6	h Floor	
🚍 A2140	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 21-Jan-22	28-Jan-22				111						111		1 R	xing of	Steelin	Vertical	Element	sofet
📟 A2130	Survey Works and Layouts c	6	6	0% 14-Jan-22	20-Jan-22		111	1111	111	1111	11		1.3	111	111		Su	rveyW	lorks an	dLayou	As of 6th	Floor
KRL.5.8	7th Floor	31	31	0% 24-Feb-22	31-Mar-22		111		111						111			7 31-	Mar-22	KRL5	8 7th Flo	or :
🝙 A2260	7th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	31-Mar-22		111		111	1111							10	+ 7ti	Floor C	omplete	d,	
📟 A2250	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0% 28-Mar-22	31-Mar-22					1111			1.5	1 1 2	111		TF	La	ying of (	Concrete	in Horiza	ontal N
📟 A2240	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 19-Mar-22	26-Mar-22				111								1 F	Foo	ngiofFo	mwork	& Rebar	in Hor
📟 A2230	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	6	6	0% 12-Mar-22	18-Mar-22		1133		111	1111					111		1	Pou	ring of (	oncrete	in Vertic	al Elen
A2220	Fixing of Formwork of 7th Flo	7	7	0% 04-Mar-22	11-Mar-22		111		111				13			814	1	Foin	g of For	mworko	7h Flog	or
📾 A2210	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 26-Feb-22	05-Mar-22		111		111	1111				111	111	111	F	Fixing	of Slee	alin Vers	cal Elem	ents o
🚍 A2200	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 24-Feb-22	25-Feb-22	1	111		111	1111			11				4	Surve	y Works	andLa	youts of	7th Flo
KRL.5.9	Roof Top	25	25	0% 01-Apr-22	29-Apr-22		111		111				14		111	111		-	9-Apr-	2.KRL	5.9 Roof	Top
📾 A2330	Top Roof Completed	0	0	0%	29-Apr-22		111		111	1111			1	111	111		1	-	Top Roo	Compl	eted,	
📟 A2320	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	2	2	0% 28-Apr-22	29-Apr-22		111		111							111		A	aying o	Conce	ete in Ho	rizonta
🚍 A2310	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	6	6	0% 21-Apr-22	27-Apr-22											111		-	txing of	Formiwe	ink& Ret	barin H
📾 A2300	Pouring of Concrete in Vertica	5	5	0% 15-Apr-22	20-Apr-22			1 1 1					13	1 11	111		1	P P	ouring	Concr	ete in Ve	rical E
📟 A2290	Fixing of Formwork of Roof T	5	5	0% 09-Apr-22	14-Apr-22				111								F	FI FI	king of i	omino	k of Roo	Top
📾 A2280	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	6	6	0% 05-Apr-22	11-Apr-22		111		111	1111	11		11	111	111	111	16	F	king of S	Steel in V	enical El	lement
🚍 A2270	Survey Works and Layouts c	3	3	0% 01-Apr-22	04-Apr-22		111		111	1111						111	1	7 Su	rvey Wo	inks and	Layouts	ofRo
KRL.6 Fi	nishing Work	716	716	0% 26-Jan-21	10-May-23		111		111	1111				+			11		11	111		-
KRL.6.1	Basement 3	38	38	0% 26-Jan-21	10-Mar-21		1-1-1-1		1	****			-	0 Mar 2	1.KR1 6	1 Bas	emen	13		1-0-2-	12-14	12.1
A2370	Laying Floor Screed of Base	18	18	0% 18-Feb-21	10-Mar-21		111		111	1111		1	10 1	aying Fi	oor Scie	ed of B	lasem	ent3				
🝙 A2360	Applying Plaster Works of Ba	20	20	0% 15-Feb-21	09-Mar-21							Ē	- <b>d</b> /	pelying	Plaste V	Vorks o	Base	ement	3			
Actual Leve	of Effort Remaining	Work	• • N		P	ge 5 of 8	3				TAS	K filter:	All Ac	tivities	2							

uceon of Hospit	81			at the start	Classic S	necule Layout						1.0		03-Sep-2.
	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Complete	Finish	MAMJJASONDJI			MAM	JASO		Q MAMJ	JASO	Q Q NDJF
🚍 A2350	Laying Masonry Works of Ba	20	20	0% 28-Jan-21	19-Feb-21		11111	-	Laying	Masonry Wor	ks of Base	ement3		
📟 A2340	Survey Works & Layouts of E	7	7	0% 26-Jan-21	02-Feb-21			-	Survey W	lorks&Layou	ts of Base	ment3		
KRL.6.2 B:	asement 2	36	36	0% 05-Apr-21	15-May-21				-	15-May-21, K	RL62 B	sement2		
A2410	Laying Floor Screed of Base	18	18	0% 26-Apr-21	15-May-21		111111	111111	-C :	Laying Floor S	Screed of	Basement	2	
C A2400	Applying Plaster Works of Ba	20	20	0% 22-Apr-21	14-May-21				-0	Applying Plas	ter Works	ofBasem	ent2	
🚍 A2390	Laying Masonry Works of Ba	20	20	0% 05-Apr-21	27-Apr-21		111111	111111	-1 4	aying Masonn	y Works o	fBaseme	ot2	
📥 A2380	Survey Works & Layouts of E	5	5	0% 05-Apr-21	09-Apr-21				- su	vey Works & I	Layouts o	Basemer	12	
KRL.6.3 Ba	asement 1	46	46	0% 16-Jun-21	07-Aug-21		THEFT		TIT	07 Au	g-21.KRL	6.3 Base	ment1	
A2450	Laying Floor Screed of Base	18	18	0% 19-Jul-21	07-Aug-21					- Laving	Floor So	eed of Ba	sement 1	
C A2440	Applying Plaster Works of Ba	25	25	0% 09-Jul-21	06-Aug-21		11111			Applyi	ng Plaste	Works of	Basement	1
🔲 A2430	Laying Masonry Works of Ba	25	25	0% 16-Jun-21	14-Jul-21		111111	111111	11 <b>F</b>	Laying N	Aasonry V	Vorks of Ba	sement1	
A2420	Survey Works & Layouts of E	5	5	0% 16-Jun-21	21-Jun-21			111111	-	Survey Wo	orks&Lay	outs of Ba	sement 1	
KRL.6.4 G	round Floor	46	46	0% 09-Aug-21	30-Sep-21		111111	111111	1111	3	0-Sep-21	KRL64	Ground Flor	or
A2490	Laying Floor Screed of Grou	18	18	0% 10-Sep-21	30-Sep-21				1111	-	aying Floo	v Screed o	Ground F	loor
A2480	Applying Plaster Works of Gr	25	25	0% 01-Sep-21	29-Sep-21		111111	111111	1111		pplying P	asterWork	is of Groun	d Floor
A2470	Laying Masonry Works of Gr	25	25	0% 09-Aug-21	06-Sep-21				1111	- Lay	ing Maso	nry Works	of Ground	Floor
A2460	Survey Works & Layouts of C	5	5	0% 09-Aug-21	13-Aug-21		111111	111111	1111	- Serve	works &	Layouts	of Ground F	Floor
KRL.6.5 1s	tFloor	46	46	0% 01-Oct-21	23-Nov-21		11111	TITT	tttt	-	¥ 23-No	-21,KRL	6.5 1stFloo	or .
A2530	Laying Floor Screed of 1stFl	18	18	0% 03-Nov-21	23-Nov-21				1111		Laying	Floor Sch	eed of 1stF	loor
A2520	Applying Plaster Works of 1s	25	25	0% 25-Oct-21	22-Nov-21		111111	111111	1111		Applyi	ng Plaster	Works of 1	stFloor
A2510	Laying Masonry Works of 1s	25	25	0% 01-Oct-21	29-Oct-21					-	Laying N	fasonry W	orks of 1st	Roor
A2500	Survey Works & Layouts of 1	5	5	0% 01-Oct-21	06-Oct-21		111111	111111	1111	<b>F</b> IS	Survey Wo	nks & Laya	us of 1stF	loor
KRL.6.6 2n	d Floor	46	46	0% 24-Nov-21	15-Jan-22			111111	1111		- 1	5-Jani-22, H	RL6.6 2n	d Floor
A2570	Laying Floor Screed of 2nd F	18	18	0% 27-Dec-21	15-Jan-22		11111		1111		-	ying Floor	Screed of	2nd Floor
A2560	Applying Plaster Works of 2n	25	25	0% 17-Dec-21	14-Jan-22				1111			pplying Pla	ister Works	of 2nd Floor
A2550	Laying Masonry Works of 2n	25	25	0% 24-Nov-21	22-Dec-21			111111	1111		Lay	ing Mason	ry Works o	12nd Floor
A2540	Survey Works & Layouts of 2	5	5	0% 24-Nov-21	29-Nov-21		11111	111111	1111		Surve	y Works &	Layouts of	2nd Floor
KRL.6.7 3m	d Floor	46	46	0% 17-Jan-22	10-Mar-22		111111	TITLY	1111	1	-	▼ 10-Mar	22, KRL 6	7 3rd Floor
A2610	Laying Floor Screed of 3rd Fl	18	18	0% 18-Feb-22	10-Mar-22		111111		1111		-	Laying	Floor Scree	ed of 3rd Floo
A2600	Applying Plaster Works of 3n	25	25	0% 09-Feb-22	09-Mar-22		11111		111		1	Applyin	g Plaster W	Vorks of 3rd F
A2590	Laying Masonry Works of 3n	25	25	0% 17-Jan-22	14-Feb-22				1111			Laying M	asonry Wo	rks of 3rd Flo
A2580	Survey Works & Layouts of 3	5	5	0% 17-Jan-22	21-Jan-22		111111	11111	111		5	urvey Wo	ks& Layou	uts of 3rd Floo
KRL.6.8 4	Floor	46	46	0% 11-Mar-22	03-May-22			**********	1111		1	- 03	May-22.K	RL68 41 F
A2650	Laving Floor Screed of 4th Fl	18	18	0% 13-Apr-22	03.May.22		111111	111111	1111	11111	111	-	ing Elser	Screed of 4th

nstruction of Hospi	tal				Classic	Schedu	ule Lay	out		-	-			-	1 -	-		-			03-5	Sep-23 11
γD	Activity Name	Duration	Remaining Duration	Complete	t Finish	M	AMJ	JAS	OND	JFN	AMJ	JAS		JF	MAM.	JAS	OND.	Q	AMJ	JASO	ND	JEMA
📾 A2640	Applying Plaster Works of 4th	25	25	0% 04-/	Apr-22 02-May-22		1											10	App	lying Pla	ster.Wo	rks of 4th F
😅 A2630	Laying Masonry Works of 4th	25	25	0% 11-4	Aar-22 08-Apr-22						111			111			1111		Layn	g Mason	ry Work	s of 4th Flo
📟 A2620	Survey Works & Layouts of 4	5	5	0% 11-1	Mar-22 16-Mar-22		11				111		111	111	111	18		9	Survey	Works &	Layout	of 4h Flo
KRL.6.9 5	th Floor	46	46	0% 044	May-22 25-Jun-22		11	111			111	1.1.1		111				11.	-	25-Jun-	22.KF4	6.9 5h F
A2690	Laying Floor Screed of 5th Fl	18	18	0% 06-	lun-22 25-Jun-22		11		111		111	111	111	111	111			11	13	Laying i	Floor Sc	reed of 5
🚍 A2680	Applying Plaster Works of 5t	25	25	0% 274	May-22 24-Jun-22		11		111		111	111	111	111	111	114	1111	11	1	Applying	Plaste	r Works o
📾 A2670	Laying Masonry Works of 5t	25	25	0% 04-8	May-22 01-Jun-22		11				111	111		111	111				-	aying Ma	sonry	Vorks of 5
🚍 A2660	Survey Works & Layouts of 5	5	5	0% 044	May-22 09-May-22		111	H.	111		111	111	111	111	111	111	1111	11	- Su	rvey Wor	såLa	youts of 5
KRL.6.10	6th Floor	46	46	0% 27-	lun-22 18-Aug-22		100		9-9-PN		TT			111	111	112		11		18-	Aug-22	KRL6.1
📟 A2730	Laying Floor Screed of 6th Fl	18	18	0% 29~	lul-22 18-Aug-22							111		111	111				1	La	ing Fio	or Screed
C A2720	Applying Plaster Works of 6th	25	25	0% 20~	lul-22 17-Aug-22		440							111	111			111	1 c	App	olying P	laster Wo
a A2710	Laying Masonry Works of 6th	25	25	0% 27-	lun-22 25-Jul-22						111	111		111	111			111	-	Layin	g Maso	niry Work
📾 A2700	Survey Works & Layouts of 6	5	5	0% 27-	lun-22 01-Jul-22		11							111				113	5	Survey	Works	& Layout
H KRL.6.11	7th Floor	46	46	0% 19-/	Aug-22 11-Oct-22		111		nr		智宇	m	말감감	111	111	122	1111	111	111		11-00	122, KRL
C A2770	Laying Floor Screed of 7th Fl	18	18	0% 21-5	Sep-22 11-Oct-22		11		11 F		111	111	111	111	111	111	1111	111	111	-	Layin	Floor Se
🛥 A2760	Applying Plaster Works of 7#	25	25	0% 12-5	Sep-22 10-Oct-22		10							111	111			111			Apply	ing Plast
a A2750	Laying Masonry Works of 78	25	25	0% 19-/	Aug-22 16-Sep-22		43	111	£11.	E41.	111	111	111	111	111	111	1111	111	111		aying	Aasoniy
A2740	Survey Works & Layouts of 7	5	5	0% 19-/	Aug-22 24-Aug-22						111			111				111		Su	rveyW	orks&La
KRL.6.12	Roof Top	31	31	0% 124	Oct-22 16-Nov-22		440	的性	한만한		민함	1111	111	*11	222	112	1111	221	***		- 16	Nov-22.
A2810	Laying Floor Screed of Roof	15	15	0% 314	0d+22 16-Nov-22		11							111	111					1	La	ying Floo
A2800	Applying Plaster Works of Rc	20	20	0% 24-0	Dcl-22 15-Nov-22		11		111		111			111	111					10	Ap	olving Pis
A2790	Laying Masonry Works of Rc	20	20	0% 12-0	03-Nov-22		310						111	111	111	111				1	Lay	ing Maiso
A2780	Survey Works & Layouts of F	5	5	0% 124	04-22 17-04-22									111	111				If	-	Surve	Works
KRL 6.13	Other Finishes	300	300	0% 264	May-22 10-May-23		1	111	안안	111	112	2.2.2	1.5.5	수영감	222	912	1221	221	1#	-24-62	1-2-2	Integr
A2820	Fixing Flooring works	120	120	0% 235	NI-22 09-Dec-22		11				111		111	111	111			11		-	- 1	ixing Ro
A2870	Fixing Glazing works	120	120	0% 174	Nov-22 05-Apr-23		12	HE						111	111						•	
A2840	Fixing Doors and Carpentry V	120	120	0% 17-8	Nov-22 05-Apr-23				111				111	111	111					111	-	1.1.1
A2830	Fixing Aluminum Works	120	120	0% 174	Nov-22 05-Apr-23		11				111			111	111	111		111			+	1 1 1
A2880	finishing Works Completed	0	0	0%	10-May-23	1	-	(	\$-2-\$-		出生	1.1.1.	1121	111	22.2	9-1-2-		221	1 1		111	1.1.1
A2860	Applying Paint Finishes	150	150	0% 17-	Nov-22 10-May-23		11				111	111		111	111	111					-	1.1.1
A2850	False Ceiling	120	120	0% 264	May-22 12-Oct-22		11				111	111	111	111	111					111	False	Ceiling
KRI 7 Me	chanical Electrical &	571	571	0% 094	Aug-21 05-Jun-23		412				111			111	111	-		-				
KRL.7.1 E	lectrical Works	557	557	0% 09-/	Aug-21 19-May-23											-						
Actual Level Actual Work	of Effort Remaining Critical Rem	Work aining Work	• • A		P	age 7 d	of 8					1	rask fi	iter: All	Activitie	15				0	Orack	Corpo

## Construction of Hospital **Classic Schedule Layout** 03-Sep-23 11:28 Activity ID Activity Name Original Remaining Schedule % Start Finish Q a a a a a a a a 0 a a a a 0 0 0 Duration Duration Complete MAMJJASONDJEMAMJJASONDJEMAMJJASONDJEMAMJJASONDJEMAMJ Fixing Conduits and Back Bo 450 450 0% 09-Aug-21 14-Jan-23 A2890 Fixing Condu A2920 Electrical Works Completed 0 0 0% 19-May-23 30 30 19-May-23 a A2910 Fixing Earthing System & Su 0% 15-Apr-23 450 450 0% 06-Nov-21 14-Apr-23 Fixing Cable Trays A2900 231 231 0% 11-Jul-22 05-Apr-23 KRL.7.2 Plumbing Works An 180 180 0% 11-Jul-22 04-Feb-23 Fixing Water Supply Pipes A2930 Fixing Wash 📾 A2960 Plumbing Works Completed 0 0 0% 05-Apr-23 F 0% 23-Jul-22 A2950 Fixing Galvanized Iron Pipes 220 220 05-Apr-23 220 220 0% 23-Jul-22 A2940 Laying Sewerage & Drain Pig 05-Apr-23 362 362 0% 22-Feb-22 19-Apr-23 KRL.7.3 HVAC & FF System A3000 HVAC & FF System Complete 0 0 0% 19-Apr-23 A2990 82 82 0% 14-Jan-23 Fixing Valves & Sprinklers 19-Apr-23 A2980 Fixing FF Pipes with Hangers 150 150 0% 23-Jul-22 13-Jan-23 Fbirig 230 0% 22-Feb-22 Fixing HVAC Ducts & Pipes 230 16-Nov-22 A2970 Fixing HVAC KRL.7.4 Medical Gases System 188 188 0% 29-0d-22 05-Jun-23 70 70 0% 23-Feb-23 15-May-23 A3030 Fixing Medical Gases Manik A3020 70 70 0% 03-Dec-22 Fixing Zone Valves 22-Feb-23 C A3010 Fixing Medical Gases Coper 80 80 0% 29-0d-22 30-Jan-23 A3040 Medical Gases System Work 0 0 0% 05-Jun-23 KRL.8 Closeout 24 24 0% 06-Jun-23 03-Jul-23 Ę 0% 29-Jun-23 A3060 Preparing Punch Lists 4 4 03-Jul-23 A3050 Testing and Commissioning 20 20 0% 06-Jun-23 28-Jun-23\* Actual Level of Effort Remaining Work **♦** ١. ٠ Page 8 of 8 TASK filter: All Activities Actual Work Critical Remaining Work ٠ **7** s C Oracle Corporation

erocoon or Hospital			Charles and Provide Land	Classic a	areoue Layout U3-SEP-23
D Adivity Name	Duration	Duration	Complete	Hinish	
KRL3.3.1 First Laver of Anchor	67	67	0% 12-Mar	20 01-Jun-20	01-Jun-20.KRL3.3.1 FirstLaverofAnchor
A1270 Shokrele Above First	aver 30	30	0% 25-Apr-	20 01-Jun-20	Shotzete Above FirstLaver
A1260 Stressing of Anchors a	tFirstL 7	7	0% 17-Apr-	20 24-Apr-20	Stessing of Anchors at First Layer of Anchor
A1250 Fixing of Waller Beam	of Firs 5	5	0% 15-Apr-	20 20-Apr-20	Fixing of Walter Beam of FirstLayer
A1240 Grouting at First Laver	of And 12	12	0% 01-Apr-	20 14-Apr-20	Grouting at First Laver of Anchor
A1230 Boring at First Laver of	Anchc 12	12	0% 26-Mar	20 08-Apr-20	Boring at Finit Layer of Anchor
A1220 Excavation at First Lay	erofA 11	11	0% 12-Mar	20* 25-Mar-20	Excavation at First Layer of Anchor
KRL3.3.2 2nd Layer of Anchor	76	76	0% 02-Jun	20 02-Sep-20	02-Sep-20, KRL 3.32 2nd Layer of Anchor
a A1330 Shokrete Above Seco	nd Lay 30	30	0% 25-Jul-	0 02-Sep-20	Shokrete Above Second Layer
a A1320 Stressing of Anchors a	t2ndL 15	15	0% 08-Jul-	0 24-Jul-20	Stressing of Anchors at 2nd Layer of Anchor
😑 A1310 Fixing of Waller Beam	of 2nc 5	5	0% 06-Jul-	10-Jul-20	Fixing of Walter Beam of 2nd Layer
a A1300 Grouting at 2nd Layer	of And 12	12	0% 22-Jun	20 04-Jul-20	Grouting at 2nd Layer of Anchor
A1290 Boring at 2nd Layer of	Anchc 12	12	0% 16-Jun-	20 29-Jun-20	Boring at 2nd Layer of Anchor
A1280 Excavation at 2nd Lay	erofA 12	12	0% 02-Jun	20 15-Jun-20	excavation at 2nd Layer of Anchor
KRL333 3rd Layer of Anchor	116	116	0% 03-Sep	20 16-Jan-21	16-Jan-21, KRL 3.3.3 3rd Layer of Anchor
a A1420 Soil Retention System	Comp 0	0	0%	16-Jan-21	Soll Retention System Completed.
A1410 Shotcrete Below Third	Layer 25	25	0% 19-Dec	20 16-Jan-21	Shotcrete Below Third Layer
A1400 Excavation of Ramp A	rea 25	25	0% 25-Nov	20 23-Dec-20	Excavation of Ramp Area
a A1390 Shoknete Above Third	Layer 15	15	0% 07-Nov	20 24-Nov-20	Shotzete Above Third Layer
A1380 Stressing of Anchors a	13rd L 7	7	0% 30-Oct-	20 06-Nov-20	Patessing of Anchors at 3rd Layer of Anchor
a A1370 Fixing of Waller Beam	of 3rd 5	5	0% 28-Och	20 03-Nov-20	Foing of Walter Beam of 3rd Layer
😑 A1360 Grouting at 3rd Layers	And 17	17	0% 08-Oct-	20 27-Oct-20	Grouting at 3rd Layer of Anchor
A1350 Boring at 3rd Layer of.	Ancho 17	17	0% 26-Sep	20 15-0d-20	Pring at 3rd Layer of Anchor
A1340 Excavation at 3rd Laye	erofAr 20	20	0% 03-Sep	-20 25-Sep-20	Expansion at 3rd Layer of Anchor
KRL.4 Sub Structure Work	5 332	332	0% 18-Jan-	21 08-Feb-22	08-Feb-22, KRL4 Sub Structure Works
KRL.4.1 Raft Foundation	85	85	0% 18-Jan	21 26-Apr-21	26-Apr-21, KR_4.1 RaftFoundation
A1490 Raft Foundation Com	eted 0	0	0%	26-Apr-21	rt Raft Foundation Completed,
a A1480 Laying of Concrete in	RaftFo 28	28	0% 25-Mar	21 26-Apr-21	Laying of Concrete in Raft Foundation
A1470 Fixing of Formwork of	RaftFc 12	12	0% 11-Mar	21 24-Mar-21	Fixing of Formwork of Raft Foundation
a A1460 Fixing of Rebar of Raf	Fount 25	25	0% 13-Feb	21 13-Mar-21	Fixing of Rebar of Raft Foundation
A1450 Lean Concrete of Raft	Founc 7	7	0% 05-Feb	21 12-Feb-21	ean Concrete of Raft Foundation
A1440 Layout of Raft Founda	tion 12	12	0% 22-Jan-	21 04-Feb-21	tayoutof Raft Foundation
a A1430 Survey Works of Raft I	found: 4	4	0% 18-Jan	21 21-Jan-21	Survey Works of Raft Foundationy
KRL.4.2 Basements	247	247	0% 27-Apr-	21 08-Feb-22	V 08-Feb-22, KRL42 Basements
Actual Level of Effort	emaining Work	• • ١		P	TASK filter: All Activities
Actual Work	tical Remaining Work				© Oracle Cor

## Re-Scheduling of Activities Based on Method-3

onstruction of Hospit	a			0.1.1.1.1.10.1	Classic	schedule	Layout				0.1			1.0	1.0		0	1 0		1 0		03-3	ep-25 11.
vity ID	Activity Name	Duration	Duration	Complete	Finish	AV	JJAS	JND.	JANA	111	Vad Vad	NUJ	144	JJA	a JAC	JFV	41	JJA	SON	0 1 1	A	JJAS	I-DAC
📟 A1840	1stFloorCompleted	0	0	0%	19-May-22									T			0	1stFic	or Cor	npletec	1,		
🚍 A1830	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	15	15	0% 03-May	22 19-May-22				111		111	111	111					Laying	ofCo	ncrete	in Horiz	ontal Me	no enedime
🚍 A1820	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0% 25-Apr-	2 02-May-22				111		111	111					R F	being c	Form	work 8	Rebar	in Horizo	Intal Memi
📟 A1810	Pouring of Concrete in Vertici	4	4	0% 20-Apr-	2 23-Apr-22			114			943	111	111		111		P Po	ouring	of Cor	crete i	Vertic	si Eleme	nts of 1stF
📟 A1800	Fixing of Formwork of 1st Flo	7	7	0% 12-Apr-	19-Apr-22							111				F	Fb	king of	Form	work of	1stFlo	x	
🖨 A1790	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 06-Apr-	2 13-Apr-22			111	111		111	111				F	Fix	ing of	Steel	n Vertic	al Eler	ents of 1	stFloor
🚍 A1780	Survey Works and Layouts c	4	4	0% 01-Apr-	2 05-Apr-22				111			111				9	Sur	rvey W	lorks a	nd Lay	outsiof	1stFloor	
KRL.5.3 2	nd Floor	40	40	0% 20-May	22 05-Jul-22				111		111	111	111				-	<b>V</b> :05	Jul-2	KRL	5.3 2nd	Floor	
📟 A1910	2nd Floor Completed	0	0	0%	05-Jul-22						111	111					C	<b>*</b> 20	d Floo	Comp	leted,	11E	
📾 A1900	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	15	15	0% 18-Jun-	2 05-Jul-22				HT.		111	111	111				l f	La	ying o	Conce	ele in H	orizonita	Members
📟 A1890	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 10-Jun-	22 17-Jun-22			111	111		111	111	111				F I	For	ig of F	ommo	k& Re	barin Ho	rizontal M
📟 A1880	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	4	4	0% 06-Jun-	22 09-Jun-22							111					F	Pour	ingiof	Concre	te in Ve	rtical Ele	ments of 2
📟 A1870	Fixing of Formwork of 2nd Fix	7	7	0% 28-May	22 04-Jun-22				111			111					F	Fixing	gofFe	howm	of 2nd	Floor	
📾 A1860	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 23-May	22 30-May-22				111		111	111	111		111		F	Fixing	of Sk	elinV	inical E	lements	of 2nd Flo
📾 A1850	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 20-May	22 21-May-22								111	T			-	Suive	yWork	sand	ayout	of 2nd F	Floor
KRL.5.4 3	rd Floor	42	42	0% 06-Jul-2	2 23-Aug-22			111	111		111	111	111					-	23-A	Ig-22.	RL5A	3rd Flo	or
📾 A1980	3rd Floor Completed	0	0	0%	23-Aug-22						111	111						D.	3rd F	oorCo	mplete	d,	
📟 A1970	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	15	15	0% 06-Aug	22 23-Aug-22				111			111	111					d a	Layin	gofCa	nicrete	in Horizo	intal Memb
🚍 A1960	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 29-Jul-2	2 05-Aug-22				111			111					1	E.	Fixing	ofForm	work 8	Rebarin	Horizonta
📾 A1950	Pouring of Concrete in Vertics	6	6	0% 22-Jul-2	2 28-Jul-22				HT.			111	111				Ir	-	ouring	of Co	tórelle i	Vertical	Elements
📟 A1940	Fixing of Formwork of 3rd Fic	7	7	0% 14-Jul-2	2 21-Jul-22				111		111	111	111			111	F	F.F	boing a	Form	vorkot	3rd Floo	r
📟 A1930	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 08-Jul-2	2 15-Jul-22							111					F	R	xing of	Steel	n Vertic	al Eleme	ints of 3rd i
📾 A1920	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 06-Jul-2	2 07-Jul-22				111			111					5	SL	rvey V	/orks a	nd Lay	outs of 3	rd Floor
KRL.5.5 4	h Floor	34	34	0% 24-Aug	22 01-Oct-22			111	111		111	111	111				11		<b>V</b> 01	-Oct2	KRL	5 4ti F	koor
C A2050	4th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	01-Oct-22	1			TT		111	111	111		111		11	C	+ 41	Floor	Comple	nled,	11111
🚍 A2040	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	7	7	0% 24-Sep	22 01-00-22			111	111		111	111	111			111	11	1F	La	ying of	Conce	nte in Hor	rizontal Me
📾 A2030	Fixing of Formwork & Rebar i	7	7	0% 16-Sep	22 23-Sep-22				111		113	111	111				11	1 d	For	ng of F	omwo	rk & Reb	erin Honz
📟 A2020	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic	6	6	0% 09-Sep	22 15-Sep-22				111		111	111				1333		IF	Pol	ring of	Conce	ale in Ver	tical Eleme
🚍 A2010	Fixing of Formwork of 4th Fic	7	7	0% 01-Sep	22 08-Sep-22				111		111	111			111		11	F	Fbir	gofFo	howm	of 4th F	loor
📾 A2000	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 26-Aug	22 02-Sep-22				117		111	111	131					F	Foin	g of St	w ni lee	rtical Ek	ments of
📟 A1990	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 24-Aug	22 25-Aug-22			111	111		111	111	111				11	9	Surv	y Wod	sand	Layouts	of 4th Floo
KRL.5.6 5	h Floor	30	30	0% 03-Ock	2 05-Nov-22							111	111				11	11	-	05-No	-22,K	1.56 5	h Floor
📾 A2120	5th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	05-Nov-22				111			111					11		-	5th Flo	or Com	pleted,	
📾 A2110	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	5	5	0% 01-Nov-	22 05-Nov-22	E		111	111	1111	1.1.1	111	111		111	1 1 1 1	11	111	F	Lavino	of Con	crete in t	listnostiol

Construction of Hospit	al		1920 00 10		Classic	Schedu	le Lay	out															03-	Sep-23	3 11;
MyiD	Activity Name	Original Duration	Remaining Duration	Schedule % Start Complete	Finish	A	0 1111	Q As:	지지	Q FIVIA	Q JJ	Q ASC	Q	Q ( FVA	1 0	Va)	a c	2 C 1 V A	JJA	Q PPC	10		JJA	Q MCB	1
🖨 A2100	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 24-Oct-22	31-Ocl-22			111		111					T		1		I	-	Fixing	of Form	work &	Rebar	inHc
📟 A2090	Pouring of Concrete in Vertici	4	4	0% 19-Oct-22	22-Oct-22				1111	111			111					111	i	FI P	ourin	g of Co	ncrele in	Vertica	<b>ifEk</b>
🕳 A2080	Fixing of Formwork of 5th Flo	7	7	0% 11-Oct-22	18-Oct-22			111		111	11							111	F	R R	bring (	f Form	work of	5th Flor	or
🚍 A2070	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 05-Oct-22	12-Oct-22			94		111			888					111		I R	xingic	Stell	n Vertici	al Elem	ients
🚍 A2060	Survey Works and Layouts c	2	2	0% 03-Oct-22	04-Oct-22			HI		111			11 F		11	111	111	111	5	si	Invey	Norksa	nd Lay	outs of !	5h F
5 KRL.5.7 6	h Floor	35	35	0% 07-Nov-22	16-Dec-22		111	TTT.						111	11	313	111	111		-	¥ 16	Dec-22	KRL5	7 6th F	Floor
📟 A2190	6th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	16-Dec-22				1111	111							11	111		C	• 6t	Floor	omplet	ed,	
📾 A2180	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0% 13-Dec-22	16-Dec-22			111	1111	111	11							111		IF	La	ying of	Concret	e in Hor	rizon
🖨 A2170	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 05-Dec-22	12-Dec-22			111	1111	111			111					111		I FI	Fix	ng of F	ominor	k& Ret	berin
📟 A2160	Pouring of Concrete in Vertic:	6	6	0% 28-Nov-22	03-Dec-22		111	111		933	11			193	11			111		1A	Pou	ing of	Concret	e in Ver	rtical
🚍 A2150	Fixing of Formwork of 6th Flo	7	7	0% 19-Nov-22	26-Nov-22			111						1100	113		111	1111		1	Fixin	gofFo	mwork	ofenf	Floor
🖨 A2140	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 14-Nov-22	21-Nov-22			111	1111	111								111		H	Fixin	g of St	elin Ve	rical El	lemer
🚍 A2130	Survey Works and Layouts o	6	6	0% 07-Nov-22	12-Nov-22				1111	111				111				111		4	Surv	y Work	sandL	ayouts	of 6t
KRL.5.8 7	h Floor	31	31	0% 17-Dec-22	21-Jan-23			111	1111	911						111		HH.			-	21 Jan	23.KR	58 7	h Fio
A2260	7th Floor Completed	0	0	0%	21-Jan-23			111	1111	111					11			111			-	7th Floo	Comp	leted.	
🖨 A2250	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	4	4	0% 18-Jan-23	21-Jan-23		nn:	111	2223	111			111	1999	11	111	111	엄엽			FI.	Laying	ofConc	rete in F	Hore
📟 A2240	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	7	7	0% 10-Jan-23	17-Jan-23			111	111	111				0.14		111		111			PI I	Foung o	Form	vork & F	Reba
🖨 A2230	Pouring of Concrete in Vertici	6	6	0% 03-Jan-23	09-Jan-23			111	1111	111			HH.					111		1 de	1 1	ouring	of Cond	ni ster	Verk
📟 A2220	Fixing of Formwork of 7th Flo	7	7	0% 26-Dec-22	02-Jan-23			111	1131	111								888			П,	king of	Formive	ork of 7	ti Fk
📟 A2210	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	7	7	0% 20-Dec-22	27-Dec-22			111	1111	111	111		H.F.					111		-	FI	king of	Steelin	Ventical	Elen
🚍 A2200	Survey Works and Layouts o	2	2	0% 17-Dec-22	19-Dec-22			111	1111	111	111	111	n en	1111	11		111	$^{\rm m}$		1	Su	rveyW	orksand	dLayo	uts of
KRL.5.9 R	oof Top	25	25	0% 23-Jan-23	20-Feb-23			111	1111	111	111					111		111	111	111	-	20-F	6-23.K	RL59	Roo
📟 A2330	Top Roof Completed	0	0	0%	20-Feb-23			111	1111	111					11			111	111	111	l m	TopF	loof Car	mpleter	d, :
📟 A2320	Laying of Concrete in Horizor	2	2	0% 18-Feb-23	20-Feb-23			111		111								115		111	F	Layin	gofCo	ncrete i	in Ho
🚍 A2310	Fixing of Formwork & Rebari	6	6	0% 11-Feb-23	17-Feb-23			111	1111	111	11		111					111		111	P	Foring	of For	nwork 8	S Rel
📾 A2300	Pouring of Concrete in Vertici	5	5	0% 06-Feb-23	10-Feb-23		111	TT:	111	111	+			111	130	11	111	111	-		F	Pouri	gol Co	ncrete	in Ve
📾 A2290	Fixing of Formwork of Roof T	5	5	0% 31-Jan-23	04-Feb-23			111	1111	111	111		111			111		111		111	1	Fixing	of Form	work of	Roc
🖨 A2280	Fixing of Steel in Vertical Eler	6	6	0% 26-Jan-23	01-Feb-23		111	111	1111	111	11						111	111		111	FI	Fixing	of Steel	in Verb	calE
A2270	Survey Works and Layouts o	3	3	0% 23-Jan-23	25-Jan-23			111	1111	111			111							111	5	Survey	Works	andLa	yout
KRL.6 Fin	ishing Work	768	768	0% 17-Aug-21	29-Jan-24				1111	111						-	11	111		111	11		111	111	-
KRL.6.1 B	asement 3	48	48	0% 17-Aug-21	11-Oct-21			111	2221	학법	111		111	1122	223	+	11-ba	21. KR	61 Bas	emen	t3		111	222	22
A2370	Laying Floor Screed of Base	28	28	0% 09-Sep-21	11-Oct-21			111	1111	111						-0	Laying	Floor S	to the set	Basen	ment3				11
🚍 A2360	Applying Plaster Works of Ba	20	20	0% 06-Sep-21	28-Sep-21											-0 /	pplying	Plaste	Workso	ofBas	emer	13			94
Actual Level	of Effort Remaining	Work	• • h		P	age 5 o	18						TA	SK filte	er: All	Activitie	95					10.5			





riginal Remaining Duration 25 25 25 25 25 5 5 46 46 46 18 18 25 25 25 25 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Schedule % Start Complete 0% 12-Dec- 0% 18-Nov- 0% 18-Nov- 0% 18-Nov- 0% 13-Feb- 0% 03-5-5-	Finish 22 09-Jan-23 22 16-Dec-22 22 23-Nov-22 3 04-Mar-23	2 0 0 0 0 0 0 444114837ND1F44111A8	Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q
25         25           25         25           5         5           46         46           18         18           25         25           25         25           5         5	0% 12-Dec- 0% 18-Nov- 0% 18-Nov- 0% 18-Nov- 0% 11-Jan-2 0% 13-Feb-	2 09-Jan-23 2 16-Dec-22 2 23-Nov-22 3 04-Mar-23		Applying Plaster Works of 4 Laying Masonry Works of 4th Survey Works & Layouts of 4th
25         25           5         5           46         46           18         18           25         25           5         5	0% 18-Nov- 0% 18-Nov- 0% 11-Jan-2 0% 13-Feb-	22 16-Dec-22 22 23-Nov-22 3 04-Mar-23		Laying Masonry Works of 4th
5 5 46 46 18 18 25 25 25 25 5 5 5	0% 18-Nov- 0% 11-Jan-2 0% 13-Feb-	22 23-Nov-22 3 04-Mar-23		SupervWorks&Lavouts of 4th
46         46           18         18           25         25           25         25           5         5	0% 11-Jan-2 0% 13-Feb-	3 04-Mar-23	D = 0.000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
18 18 25 25 25 25 5 5	0% 13-Feb-			04-Mar-23,KRL.69.5th
25 25 25 25 5 5	0% 03 Enh	23 04-Mar-23		r⊷□ Laying Floor Screed of:
25 25 5 5	076 034604	3 03-Mar-23		Applying Plaster Works
5 5	0% 11-Jan-2	3 08-Feb-23		Laying Masonry Works of
50 50	0% 11-Jan-2	3 16-Jan-23		Survey Works & Layouts of
56	0% 06-Mar-	23 09-May-23	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	9-May-23, KRL.6.
28 28	0% 07-Apr-2	3 09-May-23		rea Laying Roor Schee
25 25	0% 29-Mar-	23 26-Apr-23		Applying Plaster Wo
25 25	0% 06-Mar-	23 03-Apr-23		■ Laying Masonry Work
5 5	0% 06-Mar-	3 10-Mar-23		Survey Works & Layou
46 46	0% 10-May-	23 01-Jul-23	D	🕶 01-Jul-23.8RL
18 18	0% 12-Jun-2	3 01-Jul-23		re Laying Floor S
25 25	0% 02-Jun-2	3 30-Jun-23		Applying:Plast
25 25	0% 10-May-	23 07-Jun-23		Laying Masonry
5 5	0% 10-May-	23 15-May-23		Survey Works & Li
31 31	0% 03-Jul-2	3 07-Aug-23	0.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.0000	🕶 07-Aug-23,
15 15	0% 21-Jui-2	3 07-Aug-23		r <b>≁Q</b> Laying Roo
20 20	0% 14-Jul-2	3 05-Aug-23		Applying Pla
20 20	0% 03-Jul-2	3 25-Jul-23		🕶 Laying Maso
5 5	0% 03-Jul-2	3 07-Jul-23		Survey Works
300 300	0% 14-Feb-	29-Jan-24	D 000000000000-10000000000	
120 120	0% 13-Apr-2	3 30-Aug-23		Fixing Rox
120 120	0% 08-Aug-	23 25-Dec-23		
120 120	0% 08-Aug-	23 25-Dec-23		
0 0	0%	29-Jan-24		**
150 150	0% 08-Aug-	23 29-Jan-24		-
150 150	0% 08-Aug-	23 29-Jan-24		
120 120	0% 14-Feb-2	23 03-Jul-23		False Celling
1532 1532	0% 01-Apr-1	9 11-Mar-24	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	
605 605	0% 06-Apr-2	2 11-Mar-24		
	120 120 0 0 150 150 150 150 120 120 1532 1532 605 605 • • • •	120     120     0% 08-Aug-       0     0     0%       150     150     0% 08-Aug-       150     150     0% 08-Aug-       120     120     0% 14-Feb-3       1532     1532     0% 01-Apr-1       605     605     0% 08-Apr-2	120     120     0% 08-Aug-23     25-Dec-23       0     0     0%     29-Jan-24       150     150     0% 08-Aug-23     29-Jan-24       150     150     0% 08-Aug-23     29-Jan-24       120     120     0% 08-Aug-23     29-Jan-24       120     120     0% 08-Aug-23     29-Jan-24       120     120     0% 08-Aug-23     29-Jan-24       1532     1532     0% 01-Apr-19     11-Mar-24       605     605     0% 08-Apr-22     11-Mar-24	120     120     0% 0% 40g-23     25-De6-23       0     0     0%     29-Jan-24       150     150     0% 08-Aug-23     29-Jan-24       150     150     0% 08-Aug-23     29-Jan-24       150     150     0% 08-Aug-23     29-Jan-24       120     120     0% 08-Aug-23     29-Jan-24       1532     1532     0% 01-Apr-19     11-Mar-24       605     605     0% 06-Apr-22     11-Mar-24



Turnitin Originality Report Evaluation of Schedule and Risk Analysis in construction with FMEA (Failure Mode and turnitin	
Effects Analysis) using Primavera by Malik Ahsan Hassan From CUST Library (MS Thesis )	
Processed on 14-Sep-2023 16:02 PKT     ID: 2165859872     Word Count: 19733     Graduate Studies Office	
Similarity Index 17% Similarity by Source	
Internet Sources:	
13% Publications:	
8% Student Papers:	
9%	
sources:	
2% match (Internet from 24-Dec-2020)	
https://open.metu.edu.tr/bitstream/handle/11511/69284/12625752.pdf	
2 1% match (student papers from 28-Aug-2013) Submitted to University of Warwick on 2013-08-28	
3 1% match (student papers from 29-Mar-2012) Submitted to University of Warwick on 2012-03-29	
1% match (Internet from 30-Oct-2020)	
4 https://tutorsonspot.com/questions/module-1-discussion-project-management-j75z/	
5 1% match (Livia Anastasiu, Cristina Câmpian, Nicoleta Roman. "Boosting Construction Project Timeline: The Case of Critical Chain Project Management (CCPM)", Buildings, 2023)	
Livia Anastasiu, Cristina Câmpian, Nicoleta Roman, "Boosting Construction Project Timeline: The Case of Critical Chain Project Management (CCPM)", Buildings, 2023	
6 1% match (Internet from 06-Jun-2020) http://teknik.umri.ac.id/wp- content/uploads/2016/08/Service.Design.forSixSigmaA.Roadmap.forExcellence.pdf	
7 < 1% match (Internet from 16-Feb-2023) <u>https://www.researchgate.net/publication/343692736_A_two-stage_Failure_Mode_and_Effect_Analysis_of_offshore_wind_turbines</u>	
8 < 1% match (Internet from 13-May-2021) <u>https://www.researchgate.net/publication/283960257_Risk_Analysis_in_Construction_Project</u> <u>_Chosen_Methods</u>	
9 < 1% match (Internet from 05-Jun-2023)	
https://www.researchgate.net/publication/358186411_Risk_Analysis_In_Road_Construction_Using_Failure_Mon	de And Effect Analysis
10 < 1% match (Internet from 05-Feb-2023)	
https://www.researchgate.net/publication/257404622_Risk_Evaluation_Approaches_in_Failure_Mode_and_Effe	ects Analysis A Literature
11 < 1% match (Internet from 04-Oct-2022)	
https://www.researchgate.net/publication/358046595_Gemi_Kazalari_Kok_Nedenlerinin_Tespiti_ve_Onceliklend	dirilmesi_icin_Kural_Taban
<pre>1% match (Internet from 11-Apr-2022)</pre>	
https://www.researchgate.net/publication/357392520_Impact_Of_Risk_Management_Practice_On_Success_Of	Road Construction Proje
13       < 1% match (Internet from 13-Dec-2022)	